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FORWARD

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
Washington, DC, May 1996.

On May 9, 1996, the Committee on Government Reform and
Oversight voted 27-19 to hold, inter alia, White House Counsel
John M. Quinn in contempt of Congress under Title Two of the
United States Code, Sections 192 and 194. This Committee Print
provides a copy of the relevant correspondence leading up to the
vote of the House of Representatives on this matter. The first piece
of correspondence seeking information on the White House Travel
Office matter is dated June 1, 1993, nearly three years before the
Committee held Mr. Quinn in contempt.

WiLLIAM F. CLINGER, Jr.,
Chairman.
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CHRONOLOGY OF CORRESPONDENCE

Date To From Subjoct iy
June 1, 1993 ............ Hon. John Conyers, Jr.1 ....... Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr.2  Request Investigation ......... 1
June 16, 1993 ... Thomas . Mclarty? ........... William F. Clinger, Jr.; Hon.  Ask Questions ..........c.ovens 2
Robert Michel;4 Hon.
Newt Gingrich; 3 Hon.
Richard Armey; ¢ and
Hon. Henry Hyde 7.
June 18, 1993 ... William F. Clinger, Jr . Thomas F. McLarty ............. Announce Mgmt. Review ..... [
July 2, 1993 ..... Robert Michel ........ Thomas F. McLarty .. Release Mgmt. Review ........ 7
July 13, 1993 Hon. Jack Brooks® . President Bill Clinton ... Promise Cooperation .. 8
July 15, 1993 ... William F. Clinger, Jr . . John Conyers, Jr ....ccccocemnnnnne Refer to GAO ...... 9
August 6, 1993 ......... President Bill Clinton ......... Robert Michel; Dick Armey;  Asks Questions 10
Newt Gingrich; Henry
Hyde; and William F.
Clinger, Jr.
August 24, 1993 ........ William F. Clinger, Jr ........... Thomas F. Mclarty ........... Refer to Justice Department 12
October 11, 1993 ...... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Bernard W. Nussbaum 9 ...... Refer to Justice Department 13
October 15, 1993 ...... Bernard W. Nussbaum William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Asks Questions .............c.... 14
October 26, 1993 ........ William F. Clinger, Jr . Bernard W. Nussbaum Refer to Justice Department 15
February 24, 1994 ...... President Bill Clinton William F. Clinger, Jr.; Hon,  Asks Questions .................... 16
Frank Wolf; 1 Richard
Armey; and Henry Hyde.
February 24, 1994 ....... Janet Reno 1 ................... William F. Clinger, Jr.; Herry  Asks Questions .................. 17
J. Hyde; and Richard
Armey.
September 13, 1994 ... Joel |, Klein12 ,,,, Kevin Sabo 13 ..........cccoomes Request for Documents ....... 18
September 20, 1994 ... Philip Lader1s William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Documents ....... 19
April 24, 1985 ............ Steven Riewerts 15 Tichenor & Associates 16 ..... Accounting Recommenda- 20
tions.
May 4, 1995 ... William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Abner ). Mikva1? Limited Document Access ... 30
May 11, 1995 .. Phil Larsents ............ Jonathan R. Yarowsky Document Review Proce- 31
dures.
May 31, 1995 ............  Abner Mikva ......ccocoooevrrernens William F. Clinger, Jr Request for Documents ....... 32
June 1, 1995 ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Abner J. Mikva ........ Requests a Mesting ........ 33
June 14, 1995 . Abnier Mikva ........... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Requests for Interviews ....... 34
June 186, 1995 . Barbara Comstock 20 Jonathan R. Yarowsky ....... Promise of Documents ........ 38
June 26, 1995 . Abner Mikva .. Kevin Sabo Procedures for Documents .. 39
June 29, 1995 . Wiitiam F, Chnger Jr . Abner J. Mikva ..........ccooorrnn. Promise of Documents ........ 40
July 7, 1995 ..... Kevin Sabo .. Jonthan R. Yarowsky .......... Limited Access to Docu- 42
ments.
July 13, 1995 ... Abner Mikva ..., William F. Clinger, Jr ......... Requests for Documents ..... 45
July 15, 1995 Witliam F. Clinger, Jr .. Abner J. Mikva ......... Procedures for Documents .. 46
July 17, 1995 Abner Mikva William F. Clinger, ir ... Requests for Documents ... 52
July 19, 1995 ... Phil Larsen Natalie R. Williams21 ..., Limited Access to Docu- 58
ments.
July 20, 1995 ... Abner MikVE ..o.connvunrereeenene. William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Requests for Information ... 59
July 25, 1995 ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Abner J. Mikva ......... Provides Limited Information 60
July 26, 1995 .. Abner Mikva .......... William F. Clinger, ir Requests for information .... 61
August 1, 1995 Natalie Williams Phil Larsen ......... Procedures for Documents .. 63
August 2, 1995 Phit Larsen ............ Natalie Williams .. Limited Access to Docu- 65
ments.
August 9, 1995 ........... Phit Larsen ....cc..oooveereneene Natalie Williams Limited Access to Docu- 67
ments.
August 17, 1995 ....... Abner Mikva ... Kevin SabO .ernn Procedures for Documents .. 69



Date

August 23, 1995
August 24, 1995
August 25, 1995
August 25, 1995

August 25, 1995 .........
August 28, 1995 ........
August 30, 1995 ...
September 1, 1995 ......
September 1, 1995 ......
September 5, 1995 ......

September 6, 1995 ......
September 6, 1995 ......
September 8, 1595 ......
September 12, 1995 ....

September 15, 1995 ...,
September 18, 1995 ...,

September 18, 1995 ....
September 18, 1995 ....
September 20, 1995 ....
September 20, 1995 ....

September 22, 1995 ...
September 25, 1995 ...

September 27, 1995 ...
September 28, 1995 ...

October 4, 1995 .........

October 5, 1995 .........
October 11, 1995
October 11, 1995 .......
October 12, 1995 ........
October 13, 1995 .......

October 13, 1995
October 13, 1995 .......

October 13, 1995 .......
October 16, 1995

October 17, 1995 .......
October 18, 1995

October 20, 1995
October 21, 1995 .......

October 23, 1995

November 2, 1995 .......

November 6, 1995 .......
November 8, 1995 .......
November 13, 1995 ...
November 14, 1995 .....

To From Subject
Kevin Sabo Jane C. Sherburne 2 ., Procedures for Documents ..
Abner Mikva Kevin Sabo .......... Procedures for Documents ..
Phil Larsen ... Natalie Williams . Promise of Documents ........
Barbara Comstock .. Natalie Williams . Limited Access to Docu-
ments.
Natalie Williams Phil Larsen ......... Request for Documents .......
Barbara Comstock .. Natalie Williams . Limited Access to Docu-
ments.
Abner J. Mikva .......cccccoennnne Answers Questions ......
Jane C. Sherburne Answers Questions ..............
lane C. Sherburne .. Procedures for interviews ...
Natalie Williams Limited Access to Docu-
ments.
Abner Mikva ......c..ccecomrnnnnnne William F. Clinger, ir .. Request for Documents .......
Jane C. Sherbume .. Barbara K Bracher Requests Information .........
William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Abner J. Mikva ........ Procedures for Documents ..
Barbara K. Bracher ............. Jane C. Sherburne .. Limited Access to Docu-
ments.
Barbara K. Bracher ............ Jane C. Sherburne Answers Questions ..............
Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne ...... Limited Access to Docu-

ments.
Request for Documents .......
Request for Documents .......
Request for Documents .......
Limited Access to Docu-

Abner Mikva ...
Abner Mikva ...
Jane Sherburne .. .
Barbara K. Bracher ............

William F. Clinger, Jr ...........
William F. Clinger, Jr ..
Barbara K. Bracher
Jane C. Sherburne ...............

ments.

Barbara K. Bracher ............. Jane C. Sherburne ............... Limited Access to informa-
tion.

Barbara K. Bracher ............. lane Sherbumne ... Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

William F. Clinger, 1 .......... Abner ). Mikva Answers Questions ...........

Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne .. Limited Access to Docu-

ments.

Barbara K. Bracher ............. Jane C. Sherburne .............. Llimited Access to Docu-
ments.

Barbara K. Bracher ............ Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

Terry Good 24 ..... William F. Clinger, Jr ........... Request for Documents .......

Abner Mikva .. Wiiliam F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Documents .......

Kevin Sabo ......... Sane C. Sherburne .. . Procedures for Documents ..

Barbara K. Bracher Jane C. Sherburne .............. Promise to Produce Docu-
ments.

Jane Sherburne . Barbara K. Bracher Request for D nts .......

Barbara K. Bracher ........... lane C. Sherburne ........... Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

Barbara K. Bracher ............. Jane C. Sherburpe ............... Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

Barbara Comstock ............... Natalie Williams ................. Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

Barbara K Bracher .......... Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu-
ments.

Wiiliam F. Clinger, Jr ........... Abner J. Mikva ........cccooueveeer Promise to Produce Docu-
ments.

Jane Sherburne
Barbara K. Bracher

Barbara K. Bracher ...
Jane C. Sherburne .

Request for Documents .......
Promise to Produce Docu-

ments.

Abner Mikva .........ccvurnnnns William F. Clinger Jr ........... Clarification of Doc. Re-
quest.

Jane Sherburne ...........co.... Barbara Comstock .............. Clarification of Doc. Re-
quest.

Procedures for Documents ..
Procedures for Documents ..
Procedures for Documents ..
Request for Documents .......

Barbara K. Bracher ...
Jane C. Sherbume
Jane C. Sherburne
John M. Quinn2S

Jane C. Sherburne
Barbara K. Bracher
Barbara K Bracher ... .
William F. Clinger, Jr ...........

87
%0
91
3

96

97

99
102
104
109
116
17
118
120

121
122

123
124
125
126
127
129

130
132

133
134
135
136

138
139

140
148
151

153
155
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Date To From Subject P;:'
November 14, 1995 ..... Barbara Bracher .................. Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 158
ments.
November 29, 1995 ..... John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr ......... Request for Documents ....... 159
November 29, 1995 ..... Jane C. Sherbume . Barbara K Bracher ............. Clarification of Doc. Re- 160
quest.
December 14, 1995 ..... John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr ......... Request for Documents ....... 161
December 20, 1995 ... William F. Clinger, Jr . John M. Quinn Promise to Produce Docu- 162
ments.
December 22, 1995 ..... Barbara K Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 163
ments.
January 2, 1996 ........ Thomas F. Mclarty William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Information ...... 164
January 3, 1996 .......... Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne Limited Access to Docu- 168
ments.
January 11, 1996 ........ John M. Quinn .....................  William F. Clinger, Jr ........... Request for Information ...... 168
January 16, 1996 .. President Bill Clinton . William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Cooperation ...... 194
January 16, 1996 ....... Barbara K Bracher ... Christopher D. Cerf26 ......... Limited Access to Docu- 196
ments.
January 17, 1996 ....... William F. Clinger, Jr ........... John M. Quinn ........ Answers to Questions .......... 197
January 18, 1996 ........ Barbara K. Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne .. Promise to Produce Docu- 237
ments.
January 19, 1996 ........ Barbara K. Bracher ............. Christopher D. Cerf ............ Limited Access to Docu- 238
ments.
January 22, 1996 ...... Barbara K. Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburme ........... Limited Access to Docu- 239
ments.
January 22, 1996 ... Barbara Bracher .............. Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 240
ments.
lanuary 22, 1996 ....... William F. Clinger, Ir ........... John M. Quinn ... Promise to Produce Docu- 41
ments.
January 22, 1996 ........ John M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Information ... 243
January 23, 1996 ... John M. Quinn .., William F. Clinger, Jr ... Request for Cooperation ..... 247
lanuary 23, 1996 ....... William F. Clinger, Jr .. John M. Quinn ............. Limited Access to Informa- 249
tion.
January 24, 199 ........ William F. Clinger, Jr ........... John M. Quinn .... Limited Access to Informa- 25
tion.
January 25, 1996 ........ William F. Clinger, Jr .......... John M. Quinn Answers to Questions .......... 265
January 29, 1996 ....... Barbara K. Bracher ............ Jane C. Sherburne .. Limited Access to Docu- 269
ments,
February 1, 1996 ......... President Bill Clinton ......... William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Request for Cooperation ..... 213
February 1, 1996 ......... Witliam F. Clinger, Jir John M. Quinn Limited Access to Informa- 275
tion.
February 2, 1996 ......... Barbara K. Bracher ............ lane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 279
ments.
February 5, 1996 ......... William F. Clinger, Jr .......... John M. QUiPA ..ooconerrrnenn, Limited Access to Informa- 280
tion.
February 6, 1996 ......... Jjohn M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr ........... Clarrification of Doc. Re- 282
quest.
February 9, 1996 ......... John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Procedures for Documents .. 285
February 14, 1996 ....... Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne Limited Access to Docu- 287
ments.
February 15, 1936 ....... Hillary Rodham Clinton, Esq  Wiiliam F. Clinger, Jr .......... Request for information ... 291
February 26, 1996 ...... Barbara K Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne Limited Access to Informa- 306
tion.
February 26, 1996 ....... William F. Clinger, Jr .. John M. Quinn Procedures for Documents .. 320
February 27, 1996 .. Barbara K. Bracher Jane C. Sherburne Answers Questions .. I 77}
February 27, 1996 ...... Barbara K. Bracher ..., Jane C. Sherburne ... Limited Access to Docu- 323
ments.
March 4, 199 ........... Barbara K. Bracher ........... lane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 325
ments.
March 5, 199 .......... Kevin Sabo ... Jane C. Sherburne ....... Answers Questions .. 327
March 8, 1996 Barbara K. Brach Jane C. Sherburne ....... Limited Access to Doc 330
ments.
March 12, 1996 .. Jo.hl? M. Quinn ... ... William F. Clinger, Jr ... Notification of Depositions .. 332
March 15, 1996 .. William F. Clinger, Jr ... John M. Quinn ..... Answers Questions .............. 333
March 15, 1996 .. Barbara K. Bracher ............ Jane C. Sherburne ... Limited Access to Docu- 334

ments.



Date To From Subject Page
March 20, 1996 John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr ......... Request for Privilege Log ... 336

March 21, 1996 .
March 21, 1996 .

David E. Kendall 27
John M. Quinn ........

William F. Clinger, Jjr ..
Witliam F. Clinger, Jr ..

Responses of Mrs. Clinton .. 339
Request Cont. Rolling Prod . 365

March 26, 1996 . John M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Request for Information ...... 367

March 27, 1996 . William F. Clinger, Jr .. John M. Quinn ........ Answers Questions ..... 369

March 27, 1996 . John M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for information .. 37

March 27, 1996 . John M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Reguest for Information .. 372

March 28, 1996 . . John M. Quinn ... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Documents ....... 34

March 28, 1996 .......... William F. Clinger, Jr .. Jane C. Sherburne Limited Access to Docu- 375
ments.

April 1, 1996 Barbara K. Brach Jane C. Sherburne ............... Limited Access to Informa- n
tion.

April 2, 1996 ............ Barbara K. Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne ............. Limited Access to Docu- 380
ments.

April 3, 1996 ............ William F. Clinger, Jr ........... John M. Quinn ..., Promise to Provide Informa- 382
tion.

April 3, 1996 ............. William F. Clinger, Jr .......... John M. Quinn ................... Answers Questions ............. 383

April 4, 1996 . John M. Quinn ....... . William F. Clinger, Jr .. Request for Documents ....... 385

April 5, 1996 Barbara K. Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne ...... Limited Access to Docu- 386
ments.

Aprit 5, 1996 ............. William F. Clinger, Jr John M. Quine ..................... Answers Questions ............ 389

April 9, 1996 . William F. Clinger, Jr .. ane C. Sherburne A Questions 391

April 11, 1996 William F. Clinger, Jr .. Jane C. Sherburne Answers Questi 392

April 18, 1996 ... Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne ............... Limited Access to Docu- 393
ments.

April 23, 1896 ............. Barbara K. Bracher ............. lane C. Sherburne ............... Limited Access to Docu- 395
ments.

April 24, 1996 ........... Barbara K. Bracher .... Limited Access to Docu- 397
ments.

April 24, 1996 ........... Barbara K. Bracher ........... Jane C. Sherburne ............... Limited Access to Docu- 405
ments.

May 2, 1996 John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr ......... Request Final Prod. of Docs 407

May 2, 1996 .. William F. Clinger, Jr . John M. Quinn ... Claims Politicalization ......... 409

May 3, 1996 .. William F. Clinger, Jr .. John M. Quinn ... Discuss Docs. Withheld .. 410

May 3, 1996 .. Cardiss Collins .. William F. Clinger, Jr .. Seeking Assistance . 413

May 6, 1996 .. John M. Quinn ... Wiltiam F. Clinger, Jr .. Demand Final Prod ..... 414

May 6, 1996 .. . William F, Clinger, Jr . John M. Quinn ....... . Suggest More Compromise .. 416

May 7, 1996 ............... John M. Quinn William F. Clinger, Jr .......... Requests Executive Priv. 417
Claim.

May 7, 1996 .............. Barbara K. Bracher ... Jane C. Sherburne .............. Limited Access to Docu- 418
ments.

May 9, 1996 ............... William F. Clinger, Jr ........... John M. Quinm .o Claims Executive Privilege .. 419

1 john Conyers, at the time of this letter, was the Chairman of the House Committee on Government Operations. He is currently the Rank-
ing Minority Member of the House Committee on the ludiciary.

2William F. Clinger, at the time of this letter, was the Ranking Minority Member of the House Committee on Government Operations. He is
currently Chairman of the House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight.

3Thomas F. Mclarty, at the time of this letter, was the White House Chief of Staff.

4Robert Michel, at the time of this letter, was the Minority Leader in the U.S. House of Representatives. He is currently retired from the

U4.S. House.
’n’:n Gingrich, at the time of this ietter, was the Minority Whip in the U.S. House of Representatives. He is currently the Speaker of the
U.S. House

SRichard Armey, at the time of this letter, was the Chairman of the Republican Conference in the US. House of Representatives. He is
currently the Majority Leader of the US. House.

THenyy Hyde, at the time of this letter, was a member of the House Committee on the Judiciary. He is currently the Chaiman of that
committee.

%jack Brooks, at the time of this letter, was Chairman of the House Committee on the Judiciary. He is currently retired from the US.
Housa.

 Bernard W. Nussbaum, at the time of this letter, was the White House Counsel.

10Frank Wolf, at the time of this letter, was the Ranking Minority Member of the House Appropriation’s Subcommittee on Treasuty, Postal
Service and General Government.

11 Jaget Reno is the Attorney General of the United States.

12 joo} Kline is the Deputy Counsel to the President.

¥3Kevin Sabo is the General Counsel of the House Commitiee on Government Reform and Oversight.

14Phifip Lader, at the time of this letter, was the White House Deputy Chief of Staff.

155teven Riewerts is the interim director of the White House Travel Office.

16 Tichenor and Associates is 2 nt ing firm. . i

17 Abner J. Mikva, at the time of the letter, was the White House Counsel. He is currently retired from the US. Government. i .

V9Pl Larsen, at the time of this letter, was the Chief Investigator of the House Commitiee on Government Reform and Oversight. He is
currently retired trom the U.S. Government.

12 Jonathan R. Yarowsky is an Associate Counsel at the White House. :

20 Barhara Comstock is an Investigative Counsel with the House Committee on vent Reform and ig

2t Natalis R. Williams, at the time of this letter, was an Assacioted Counsel at the White House.
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23 jane C. Sherburne is » Special Counsel at the White House.

23 Barbara K. Bracher is the Chief Investigative Counse! with the House Committee on G t Reform and Oversigh
24 Tery Good is the Director of the White House Office of Records Management.
3sjohn M. Quinn is the White House Counsel.

26 Christopher D. Corf is an Associate Counsel at the White House.

27 David E. Kendall is & private attorney representing the President and First Lady.
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DOKALD M, PAYHE WEW JERSTY

Tk & WA toumUA WasHINGTON, DC 20515-6143 PEPUARD SANCERS, VEMMONT

CRAIG A. WASHINGTON, TEXAS

CORMNE BROWH, FLOMOA June 1, 1993 MAJOMTY.1202) 225-508 )

" Honorable John Conyers, Jr.
Chairman .
Committee on Government Operations
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

-Dear John:

I am writing to urge that the Committee on Government Operations convene hearings to
examine the facts surrounding the firing and eventual re-hiring of travel office staff at
the White House.

What once seemed like a simple case of alleged wrongdoing on the part of a few
individuals in the travel office, now involves questions about the appropriateness of
actions taken by serior officials at the White House, Department of Justice, Federal
Bureau of Investigation and Internal Revenue Service.

With its broad oversight jurisdiction for each of these Federal agencies and departments,
as well as for the Executive Office of the President, the Committee on Government

- Operations is probably the only House Committee able to undertake a comprehensive ~
review of all of the issues involved in this matter.

Full-Committee hearings should be held for the purpose of identifying the facts of the
case, determining whether policies, regulations, and laws governing executive branch
activities have been violated, and resolving whether executive branch agencies have been
inappropriately politicized. Most important, we should determine whether the American
people are being told the truth regarding this serious matter.

1 appreciate your consideration of this request.and look forward to working with you in
an effort to shed some much needed light on this affair.

With warm personal regards.

Sincerely,

7,

William F. Clinger, Jr.

Ranking Republican
Committee on Government Operations

1)
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Congress of the Enited States
Sashington, BE 20515

June 16, 1993

Mr. Thomas F. McLarty.
.Chief of Staff ;
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. McLarty:

We understand from press accounts that you have been asked by the
President to investigate allegations that White House officials attempted to
politicize federal law enforcement agendes in connection with the dismissal
of seven career employees of the White House Travel Office.

We too are concerned about these aﬂégations and among the questions
that we believe need to be answered are the following:

1 Who authorized or directed Associate Counsel to the President
William Kennedy to summon FBI officials to the White House and to
propose that the FBI investigate the White House Travel Office?

2 How did Associate Counsel to the President William Kennedy

know whom to contact at the FBI to set up a meeting to propose that
the FBI investigate the White House Travel Office? )

3. Who authorized or directed FBI officials to attend the White
House meetings convened by Associate Counsel to the President
William Kennedy? .

4. What was said at those meetings, and in particular, how did the
FBI officials respond to the proposal that the FBI investigate the Travel
Office?

5. Who authorized or directed Associate Counsel to the President
William Kennedy to discuss with an official of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation the possibility that the Internal Revenue Service would
be used to investigate the White House travel office if the Federal
Bureau of Investigation did not do so?

6. What was the response of the official of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation to the suggestion that the Internal Revenue Service be
used to investigate the White House travel office?



Mr. Thomas F. McLarty

Page 2

7. How was it decided to have the Peat Marwick accounting firm
audit the Travel Office? When was that decision made? What

relationship, if any, exists between the audit and Vice President Gore's -

national performance review?

8  Who within the FBI decided whether to investigate the Travel
Office, and who was consulted about this decision? ’

9.  Who authorized or directed White House officials to summon
FBI Congressional and Public Affairs Director John Collingwood to the
White House to discuss the nature of the FBI's investigation of the
Travel Office?

10.  Who authorized or directed FBI Congressional and Public
Affairs Director John Collingwood to meet with White House officials?
In particular, was FBI Director William Sessions aware that the
meeting had been requested?

11.  What was said at the White House meeting, and in particular,
how was it decided that a press statement on the stationery of FBI
Director William Sessions would be issued confirming that an FBI
aiminal investigation of the Travel Office was underway?

122 Who drafted the press statement, to what extent was it revised,
and who was consulted about its contents?

13.  Who authorized or directed FBI Congressional and Public
Affairs Director John Collingwood to issue the press statement?

14.  Did release of the press statement violate the Privacy Act, 5
U.S.C. 552a, or federal regulations thereunder, and if so, are the Act's
civil and criminal penalties applicable in this case?

15.  Would the FBI ordinarily issue a press statement confirming
that a criminal investigation was underway when the investigation
was only at the preliminary stage that the Travel Office investigation
had reached?

16.  Was the future status of Federal Bureau of Investigation Director
William Sessions a consideration in any of the discussions that led to
asking the Federal Bureau of Investigation to intercede?



Mr. Thomas F. McLarty

Page 3

17.  What action originally was taken against the seven employees of
the Travel Office, how was this action modified subsequently, and what
is the current status of the employees?

18. Who made the decision to take the original action against the
seven employees, who made the decision to modify the original-action, -
who was consulted with respect to each-of these decisions, and upon
what information were these decisions based?

19. To what extent were the White House officials involved with
the investigation of the Travel Office aware of the interest of campaign
workers such‘as Catherine Cornelius in assuming control of the Office,
and how did they become aware of such interest?

20. To what extent were the White House officials involved with
the investigation of the Travel Office aware of the interest of campaign
contributors such as Harry Thomason in obtaining contracts with the
Office, and how did they become aware of such interests?

21. Did the White House officials involved with the investigation
of the Travel Office inform the FBI of the interest of campaign workers
such as Catherine Cornelius and campaign contributors such as Harry
Thomason in obtaining control of the Office or contracts with it at -
the time that they requested the FBI to investigate the Office? If not,.
why was this information withheld?

22, What financial arrangements or understandings existed in
connection with the employment of Penny Sample in the White
House Travel Office, and how did she come to receive a commission
for her work in the Office?

23. Was Harry Thomason a spedal government employee within
the meaning of 18 U.S.C. 202(a) by virtue of the fact that he had a White
House residence pass, daily access to the White House, and an office in
the Old Executive Office Building?

24.  If Harry Thomason was a special government employee, did his
efforts to obtain contracts with the Travel Office violate the conflict of
interest restrictions of 18 U.5.C. 208, which prohibit government
employees, including special government employees, from
participation personally and substantially in particular matters in
which they have a financial interest?
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25. Did Penny Sample or any other person interested in obtaining
contracts with the Travel Office violate the conflict of interest
restrictions of 18US.C 2087

%. Whenwxllaﬁna.ldetermmahonbemaderegardmgthe
continued tenure of Director Sessions?

We believe that any invstigation of this affair must provide accurate
and complete answers to these questions, among others. We also believe that
your investigation should be completed and your report publidly released as
soon as possible so as to permit Congress and the President to take prompt
remedial action if required.

In this connection, we would appreciate your providing us with
answers to the above stated questions and your best estimate as to when your

investigation will be completed and your report publicly released.

Finally, we would appredate your assurance that you have acted to
require the White House staff, the Departments of Justice and Treasury, the
FBI, and the Internal Revenue Service to preserve all records and other
evidence to this matter so as to prevent any obstruction of Congress' ability
ultxmately to get to the bottom of this affair.

We would appreaate your prompt response.

Sincerely,
% Jisll R/
Bob Michel Newt Gingrich
Republican Leader Republican Whip

Dick Armey a

Conference Chairman

Bl

Bill Clinger J
Ranking Republica
Committee on Government Operations




THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

June 18, 1993

The Honorable Bill Clinger

United States House of Representatives

Washington, DC 20515

Dear Representative Clinger:

I appreciate your recent inquiry regarding the White House travel office.

At the President's request, Leon Panetta and I are conducting a magenia:t review of the
events and decisions involving the travel office, and expect to complete our work towards the
end of June. We fully expect to apprise you of our findings once they are completed.
Thank you for your interest in this matter.

P;mnﬂly. E

i L. l\ o - k Lvh(-/\y ™

Mack Mclany



THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 2, 1993

The Honorable Bob Michel
Republican Leader

US House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Congressman Michel:

Today, Leon Panetta and I released a management review of actions by the White House
staff regarding the White House Travel Office;’ A copy of the report is attached.

This report is both candid and thorough. It details mistakes that were made, and identifies
actions that were ill-advised. It also points to several significant problems in the Travel
Office, which we have taken steps to rectify. Changes have been made to improve the
financial procedures of the office and reduce costs to the public and the press.

Finally, the report contains several findings with respect 1o contact with the FBI, and makes
recommendations regarding future contacts. I intend to implement these recommendations
immediately. ’

I appreciate the interest of you and your colleagues in this matter.

Personally,

e - Ml ~

Attachment

cc:  Congressman Newt Gingrich
Congressman Dick Armey
Congressman Henry Hyde
Congressman Bill Clinger



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

July 13, 1993

The Honorable Jack Brooks
Chairman

Comnmittee on Judiciary
House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I understand that your Committee will soon be considering a
.resolution, H. Res. 198, relating to the White House Travel
Office. 1In connection with the pending resolution, you have
inquired about what steps the Administration has taken to review
decisions and events surrounding the dismissal of seven employees
from the White House Travel Office and what actions may be taken
in the future.

As you are aware, Chief of Staff Mack MclLarty and OMB Director
Leon Panetta undertook an intensive review of actions by the
White House staff regarding the White House Travel Office. A
copy of the Report of that review was provided to you on July 2,
1993.

Mr. McLarty and Mr. Panetta also asked Attorney General Reno to
review the report.

The Attorney General asked David Margolis, a career prosecutor,
to review the report. Mr. Margolis found that the report was in
substance consistent with the FBI’s own internal review. The
Attorney General alsc confirmed that no contact occurred between
the White House and the IRS concerning this matter.

The Attorney General is in the process of reviewing any matters
relating to the Travel Office and you can be assured that the
Attorney General will have the Administration’s full cooperation
in investigating those matters which the Department wishes to
review,

Sincerely,



JOHN CONYERS, JR. MICHIGAN, WALLIAM F. CUNGER JA. PENNSYLVAMA
Al MCCANDLESS. CALIFORMA
Frreptr el one CONGRESS i:r::n::;unu
pvggeonmead it STEVEN SCHIFF. NEW MEXICO
R Congress of the Wnited States e
MAAJOR R OWENS, MEV YORK ILEANA AOS-LENTINEN, FLOMDA
EDOLPHUS TOWNS, NEW YO m “‘ MONALD K. MACHTLEY. AHOOE ISLAND
COLLW C. PETERSON. MINNESOT " 9
e i o COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS i o o
CARGLYN K. MALOWEY. NEW YORK e oo
4. SareaT. ve 27157 Raveunn House OFFICE BUNLDING
Shlack X SAYER, LOURSANA WasimaTon, OC 20615-8143 sewuzo sumens, e
A WASHINGTON, TEXAS —
CORRNSE BROWS. MAJORITY—(202) 228-5081
ot . romamva. July 15, 1993 sanomeTy—aom 228-40176

Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
Ranking Minority Member

Committee on Government Operations
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Bill:

I regret the delay in responding to your letter of June 1
requesting an examination of the White House travel office
affair. As our staffs have discussed, I felt it appropriate to
wait for the White House report in order to determine what
questions remained to be answered and whether this Committee
needed to undertake further review. That report has been
released, and it appears that there may be some additional
questions which need to be addressed.

I believe that the first course of action is for the
majority and minority staffs to identify areas where questions
remain, and to pose those questions to the White House staff who
drafted the report. I have directed majority staff to set up
this meeting as soon as possible.

At the same time, the General Accounting Office has been
directed through the Supplemental Appropriations Act of 1993 to
conduct a broad investigation of the affair and to report its
findings to Congress in September. I have requested the GAO to
brief our staffs on the scope of that inquiry early next week so
that duplication of efforts can be avoided.

Once these discussions take place, we can then determine
what issues are unresolved and are appropriate for this Committee
to review.

Sincerely,

Jol yers, Jr.
an
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Congress of the Enited Htates
Washimgon, BEC 20515

gy astt A 3

August 6, ‘1993

The Honorable William Clinton
President ’

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President:

We are writing in resgonse to your letter to House Judiciary
Copmittee Chairman Jack Brooks of July 12, submitted in
connection with the Committee's consideration of H. Res. 198, a
resolution of inguiry regarding the events surrounding the firing
of the scvan employaes of the Whisa Housge <rovel nffiss.

As you know, this matter will come before the House, perhaps in
September. To reach a fair judgment at that time, every Membar
of the House will need to understand clearly all the facts as
best we can ascertain them.

This ic especially true with regard to the statement in your
letter that "{t)}he Attorney General alse confirmed that no
contact occurred betveen the White House and the IRS concerning
this matter."

We are sure you can appreciate our concern about the IRS
dimension of the travel office "affair." According to the report
issued by Chief of Staff Thomas Mclarty, a White House lawyer
told the FBI on May 13 that he was considering invelving the IRS
in the travel office investigation (page 8). Eight days later,
on May 21, IRS agents appeared unannounced with an administrative
summons at the Smyrna, Tennessae office of Ultrair, the travel
office's principal centractor.

The question does arise as to whether these two events were
linked. Members of Congress, as well as the public, need to know
whether that action by the IRS was totally coincidental, or
whether it was in some way related to anything done or said by
any member of the White House staff, The assertion that "no
contact occurred between the White House and the IRS™ begs the
guestion. It seems to address a technicality, rather than
candidly facing the heart of the matter.

That is the still ered q ion of how the IRS came to
investigate Ultrair. Does Attorneav fom~=s} ~---
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7Jas no relaticnship vhatsocever between that investigaticon ang! the
White House investigation of the travel office? If SO, precisely

how did the IRS come to investigate Ultrair?

We assure you we have no wish to needlessly drav out this
unfortunate episcde. At the same time, we are sure you
appreciate our obligation to secure the facts of the case, 3
especially in light of future action, by the full House, on our.
resolution of inquiry. )

Thank. you for your assistanca on this mattsr.

‘Sincerely,
Bob Michel Hewt Gingrich
Repuplican Leader Republican Whip

s /

LI A ’%4
Dick Armey [
Conference Chairman n#lltt e Chair

_ William Clinger )
Ranking Republican Member
Government Operations Commictee
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WALKHINGTON

August 24, 1993

The Honorable William F. Clinger
Cniced States Conyoise
2160 Rayburn Building
Washington, D.C. 2051S

Dear Representative Clinger:

Thank you very much for your letter to the President of August 6,
1993 regarding H. Rea. 198.

Your inquiry concerns the Internal Revenue Service and actions
taken with respect to the White House Traval Office. As the
White House Travel Office Management Review reports, "thers is no
evidence that the White House contacted the Internal Revenue
Service in conmection with either the Travel Office or any
charter company engaged by .the Travel Office." (p. 19)

You also ask about Attorney General Renco's confirmation that no
conract occurred between the Internal Revenue Service and the
White House concerming this matter. With respect to your
interest in that subject, we have forwarded your letter to the
Department of Jusatice.

Perscnally,
L*A.&,( b‘*’glat—4r\

Mack Mclarcty
Chiof of Stuff to the Prasident
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 11, 1993

Hon. william F. Clinger, Jr.

Unitod States House of Representatives
Comnittes on Government Operations
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20815-6143

Dear Congressman Clinger:

Stephen Potts, Director of the Office of Government Ethics, has
forwarded to me your reguest for information about the official
status and conduct of Mr. Harry Thomason with respsct to matters
related to the White Houses Travel Office.

As you know, the Department of Justios is reviewing various
actions taken with regard to the Travel office. During the
pendency of this review, I regrst that I an unable to address
your specific questions.

Sincerely yours,

Berriard W. Nussbaum
Counsel to the President

cc:  Hon. Stephen D. Potts
. Director
Office of Govarnment Ethics
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The Honorable Berriard Nussbaum

Counsel to the President

The White House

I am in receipt of your letter of October 11 responding to my request to Office of
Government Ethics (OGE) Director Stephen Potts inquiring about the employment
status of Mr. Harry Thomason.

I appreciate your confirmation that the Department of Justice.is continuing its
investigation of actvities relating to the travel office. However, my September 22 letter
to Director Potts did not request information relating to the travel office.

The September 21 letter 10 me from the OGE Director confirms that “guidelines
require agencies who use the services of a consultant, adviser, or other temporary or
intermittent employee to determine that person’s status at the time of the person’s
original appointment and at each reappoinunent thereafter.” [Emphasis added). [ am
seeking information to determine if the White House Office complied with this
requirement and determined the status of Mr. Thomason “at the time® his services were
requested. -I do not believe that your fulfilinent or lack of fulfillment of that obligation
could possibly be subject to the Justice Department investigation of the travel office.

Tberefore, provide my office with any information, including documents, regarding
the compliance of the White House Office with the express obligation to determine Mr.
Thomason's empioyment status between January 20, 1993 and the present.  You need
not indicate the activities performed by Mr. Thomason during this period. Please
provide this information t0 me no later than close of business on Friday, October 22.
You may contact myself or Kevin Sabo, my committee counsel, at 225-5074 if you have
any questions regarding this request.

Republican Chairman
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 26, 1993

Dear Congressman Clinger:

This regponds to your laetter of Octobar 15, which was received in
ny office on Ogtober 21, 1993, inquiring about the employment
status of Mr. Harry Thomason. You have asked specificall:
wvhather and vhen the White House made any determination with
respect to that status.

¥hile I recognize and respect your interest in this matter, we
continue to bealieve that it would not be appropriate to comment
while the investigation referrsd to in my lettar of Octobar 11 is
continuing. Once that matter is concluded, we will bs able to
reconsider your gueastions. .

I regrat that wa are unable to bs of more assistancs at this
tine, :

Sincersly yours,

counsel to the President

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
Congress of the Unitsd States

House of Representatives

Cornmittee on Government Operations
2157 Rayburn Housa 0ffice Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143
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Congress of the EUnited States
Pouse of Bepresentatives
Washington, BE 20515
Pabruary 24, 1954

The President )
The Whits House -
' Washington, D.C. 20500
Dear Mr. Presidant:
Several msmbers of your staff are rafusing to cooperate with
Congressionally-mandated General Accounting Office (GAO)

a
investigation. You need to know about their stonewalling, which
casts an unnecessary shadow of suspicion over the entire White

House.

Last year the GAO initistad a review of the evants and
circumstances surrounding the tarmination of the staff of the White
House Travel Office on May, 19, 1993. GAO has reportad that the
white Bouse Counsel’s coffice has baen less than cooperative in
scheduling interviews as a part of this ongoing raview.

According to GAO, long standing reguests to schedule
interviews with Messrs. MclLarty, Panetta, Stephanopoulous, Podesta,
Stern and Gearan have been ignored. Further, GAO has alsc told us
that a regquest to interview the First Lady is also pending and that
Harry Thomason has refused to respond to any questions. .

' The one year anniversary of the termination of the Travel
Office employees is rapidly approaching, yet the questions
surrounding that unfortunate event remain unresclved. We do not
believe it serves any useful purpose to have them unanswered
indefinitely.

From the outset, we have insisted that this matter be reviewed
completely and the findings be made public no matter where, and
upon whom, the chips may fall. We request that you join us in this
effort by instructing your Counsel to schedule interviews with
these individuals at the earliest possible date.

Your favorable response will be appreciated.

Sincerely,
e (o
, - ’ Vs
ERS
William F. Clingerj Jr. Frank R. Wolt

(7

727 A Rosin AT
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Congress of the United States
Ponse of Representatives
Washington, BE 20515
Pabruary 24, 1994

Honorable Janet Reno

Attorney General of the United Statas
Suite 5111 ! o
Constitution Avenue and 10th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530 S

Dear Attorney Ganeral Reno:

The wvay your Department is handling the .imrutigatiop of the
Travelgate Affair can only cast another cloud of suspicion over

several of the Administration’s most prominent personages.

Information provided to us appears to suggast that the
concentration of your investigation is on the allegations against
the former amployees of the Traval Office. Othar aspects of the
incident, inveolving members of the Administration and the
Clinton/Gore campaign, may not be recaiving similar scrutiny. It
is particularly disturbing to knov that aone DoJ suployee has told
congressional staff that criminal charges would probably be filed
against one or more of the former Travel Office employees. We have
to wonder about the appropriataenass and timing of that remark and
hope that it is not consistent with Department policy. .

. Recent conversations with staff of the Gaeneral Accounting
. Qffice and others have raised concarns about whether the ongoing
DoJ investigations into the Travelgats Affair are sufficiently
comprehensive in scope. We hope our concern proves to be
groundless, but we are sufficiently concerned to bring it to your

attention.

From the beginning of this episode, all of the questions we
have raised have been turned aside because of the ongoing DOJ
investigation. Although it has bean nsarly a ysar since the former
White House employees were fired, we have waited patiently for you
to complete your work. Our patience is now waning, especially in
light of our concerns expressed herein.

We request that you give these matters your urgent, personal
attention and would appreciate a response by March 2, 1994.

Sincerely,
— -
S IR
fs N {«‘64,(,4{ 2, QQ
William F. clmqer,A Jr. Henry J. e

7258
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Congress of the Hnited States

H
,%5?
Hi!i
i}

a0k SPRATT. A, CARDLING
T Soman v Aouse of Represeneatioes
AN L TVRMRaAN MOMBA
sl e vioos COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS
b . vt -'n-'—v“_- 2157 RavBURN HOUSE OMICE BUKLDNG

.
i
2!

WasmnoToN, DC 20818-8143

L oouteY caomes September 13, 1994

Dear Joel:

In mid-July, Neil Eggleston received the attached letter from the General

Accounting Office (GAO) informing him of the Government

Operations Committee’s

interest in reviewing GAO files being held at the White House regarding their White
House Travel Office report On August 10, Neil promised me a quick answer yet we still

have not received a reply to this request.

To assist us in our review of the GAO work product on this matter, I would
greatly appreciate the opportunity to review these documents. I am certain that we can
resolve any concerns you may have regarding possession, copies, or handwritten notes.

Please review this matter and contact me at 202-225-5074 to discuss further.

Thank you for your attention to this issue.
Sincerely,

Kevin M. Sabo
Minority General Counsel

Attachment
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Congress of the Hnited States
Fonse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS
2187 Ravsuan Houst Omcs Buows
Ylmﬂculul“

e
il
{ e,

Saptember 20, 1994

i
;

Mr. Philip Lader
Deputy Chief of Staff
The White House

VIA YAX: 456-1121

Dear Mr. Lader:

g
|
|
I

143
3l
3

i

On July 20, 1994, the Genaral Accounting Office wrote former

Associate Counsel Neil Eggleston

access for my starf
to workpapers related to the White House Travel Office.

Unfortunately, ve have not received a reply to that regquest and
repeated calls to your Counsel’s office have gone unansweraed.

The Government Operations Committee is seeking to review
these wvorkpapers in furtherance of our ongoing oversight of the

Géneral Accounting Office report on this matter.
give this matter your immediate attention.

I ask that you

Your staff can contact my general counsel, Kevin Sabo, at

202-225-5074 to di

this r q
' Sincerely,
>t /‘

Hilli‘:u F. Clinger
Ranking Republican

Attachment: GAO 6-20-94 Letter
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TICHENOR & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS sad MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS

WASHINOTON OFFICE
12531 Currsr DaIVE SUTTE 202
WOODBMDGE VA 22192
PARTNERS BUSINESS (703) 490-1004

; 3 METR0 (703) 3521417
JIONATHAN D. . j p
Crowpen April 24, 1095 FAX (703) 4915426 .

Mr. Steven E. Riewerts

Director, White House Travel Office
Room 87, Old Executive Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20500

Subject: Manpagement Letter
Delivery Order No. S-OPRAQ-94-0469-02
White House Trave! Office (WHTO) Press Fund

Dear Mr. Riewerts:

In conducting the financial staternent audit for the year ending December 31, 1994 (see
Independent Auditors’ Report dated April 24, 1995), we noted several management issues that
we wish to bring to your attention. These issues are matters for further review and are not

included in the Independent Auditors’ Report.

A. Press Corps

The WHTO has operated a press fund for a number of years without a signed
agreement with the press corps. An agreement with the press corps would allow
for consistent handling of transactions, and assurance that the management of the
press fund was being performed consistent with policies agreed to by the press
corps.

WemommendmalﬂwWHTOemerimoasignedagxeememwnhtlnpm
corps that would include various policies governing the allowability and
allocability of fund travel costs. Continued participation by a press corp member
in this press fund should be based on their acceptance of, and future compliance
with, the formal policies.
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Mr. Steven E. Riewerts
Page 2

B. Government Organizations
Several government organizations act as billing agents for the WHTO Press Fund.

There is no signed agreement with these entities covering the authorization and
reimbursement of expeases billed to the press.corps.

We recommend that the White House Trave! Office enter into a signed agreement
with appropriste government organizations on bebalf of WHTO Press Fund which
details who can authorize costs for the press corps and the documentation required-
when submitting invoices to the WHTO Press Fund.

In February 1994, the WHTO started developing written policies and procedures for its
accounting functions. These policies may need to be modified to accommodate the
proposed agreements with the press corps and other government organizations.

We recommend that WHTO continue to use and improve these policies and procedures
to ensure the integrity of WHTO accounting functions for the press fund.

Until October of 1994, the WHTO did not employ experienced accounting personnel to
support the management of the press fund. However, WHTO utilized several detailees
with accounting experience throughout the year.

We recommend that the’ WHTO ensure that personnel with adequate accounting
experience are employed and that they be consulted in conjunction with decisions that
have any impact on the financial operations and records of the press fund. This would
include nop-traditional transactions or entries, adjustments to accounts or account
balances, or agreements which involve allocation of costs.

Tmammk(mhmwmmmmmmm
trip/customer testing disclosed weaknesses in internal controls which need to be
addressed.  Revisions in the internal control system will ensure more timely collections
and more accurate accounting.
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Mr. Steven E. Riewerts

Page 3

We recommend that the WHTO adopt a procedure to rebill A/R invoices not paid within
60 days. We also recommend that collection efforts on older balances be pursued, and
policies be developed (sce No. 1 above) to determine when the. balance shouid be
reallocated 10 the press corps and the delinquent traveller removed from thie travel list.
Filés should be created for each customer containing each invoice for that customer, and'
the A/R balance by trip should be pericdically reconciled to the A/R balance by

Our audit of the WHTO Press Fund disclosed that transactions for government travellers
were being handled through the press fund. While the system clearly identifies costs by
traveller and does not produce inaccurate costs for any traveller, the press fund is set up
for the press corps. Separating the press costs from other travel costs and reporting them
separately on the financial statements would be more appropriate.

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have
already discussed many of these comments and suggestions with various WHTO personnel, and
we will be pleased to discuss them in further detail at the exit conference, to perform any
additional study of these matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations.

Sincerely,

N

TICHENOR & ASSOCIATES
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TICHENOR & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS and MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS
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TICHENOR & ASSOCIATES

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS and MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS

WASHINGTON QFFICE
12531 CuPYER DIIVE SUITE 202
WOODSBRIDGE VA 22192 B 1039 450-1004
NERS USINESS
:IAI:J.WA R. TICHENOR ‘METRO (703) 3521417
JONATHAN D. CROWDER - FAX (703) 4919426 .

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Mr. Steven E. Riewerts

Director, White House Travel Office
Room 87, Old Executive Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20500

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the White House Travel
Office Press Fund as of December 31, 1994 and the related statements of activities and cash
flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An.
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made. by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial staiements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the White House Travel Office Press Fund as of December 31, 1994, and the results
of its activities and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

—

TICHENOR & ASSOCIATES
Woodbridge, Virginia

April 24, 1995
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 1994

ASSETS
Cash $ 97,905
Accounts Receivable -2.623.843
TOTAL ASSETS $35.721,748
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Accounts Payable $ 5,721,748
Total Liabilities § 5,721,748
Fund Balance [ |
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $5.721,748

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
2



27

WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

" Transporation'and Ground - © . $10.443,001
Total Revenues ilﬂ.ﬁl.!&l
EXPENSES
Transportation and Ground _ $10.443.091
Total Expenses $10.443.001
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES 3 . 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these siatements.
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess (Deficiency) of Reveaues Over Expenses

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
CASH AT END OF THE YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these siatements.

4

s - 0
(5,623,843)
~2.J21.748

$ 97905

—0
$ 97905
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE FRESS FUND

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994

ST . )

‘The White House Travel Office. (WHTO) Press Fund was established to manage expenses.
associated with travel for members of the press corps who accompany the President, Vice
President, and First Lady on domestic and foreign trips. WHTO employees manage the press
fund under authorizing legislation Public Law 95-570 and annual appropriations (Fiscal Year
1994 ending September 30, 1994: Public Law 103-123 and Fiscal Year 1995 ending September
30, 1995: Public Law 103-329). In 1993 various records were removed from the WHTO as
part of another review and the press fund contained certain contingencies at December 31, 1993,
For accounting and reporting purposes, the WHTO therefore established a new press fund as of
January 1, 1994.

NOTE B: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The WHTO policy is to prepare the press fund financial statements on an accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Under this basis
revenues are recognized in the period in which they become due and expenses are recognized
in the period in which the related liability is incurred.

All transactions for the fund involve press corps travel and related press corps expenses at the
visitation sites. The press corps reimburses related expenses to the fund upon being invoiced
by the WHTO.

No assets of the pxéss fund are restricted.

An allowance for bad debts has not been established because all expenses are the responsibility
of the users of the press fund.

NOTE C: N M ‘ N

The financial statements include accounts which have been combined for presentation purposes.

See independent auditors' repont.
5
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

May 4, 1995

The Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr.

Chairman

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

Phil Larsen of your Committee staff has indicated to us
your intention to review the work performed by GAO in connection
with its May 1994 Report to Congress on White House Travel Office
Operations. In that regard, we understand you are regquesting
that we make available to your staff the materials provided by
the White House to GAO to assist their audit.

We are happy to make this material available for review by
your staff (as well as staff of the minority). Your staff has
indicated that you have agreed to review these materials under
the same terms and procedures they were made available by the
White House to GAO. Please have your staff contact Jonathan
Yarowsky (456~7911) to make arrangements.

As always, I am glad that we could be of assistance to
the COmmlttee on this matter.

With best wishes,
Sincerely,
e G

Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

‘May 11, 1995
BY_TELECOPY

Mr. Phil Larsen

Chief Investigator

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Phil:

Prior to the Committee staff review of Travel Office
materials made available by the White House to GAO in connection
with its May 1994 Report to Congress, I thought it would be
useful to restate our shared understandings about the procedures
and conditions that will apply to such review.

As we discussed, GAO staff will be present whenever
majority or minority staff are reviewing materials housed in 4103
New Executive Office Building (NEOB). The procedures applicable
to Committee staff will be the same as those followed by the GAO
in conducting its audit: (1) summarizing or descriptive notes
may be taken, but whole documents or large portions of any
document may not be transcribed; (2) no photocopying of documents
is permitted; and (3) no document may be removed from Room 4103
NEOB.

After you have worked out a schedule with GAO, please
call Kim Holliday of our staff (456-2615) to make arrangements
for authorized Committee staff to receive clearance to enter the
NEOB.

Please do not hesitate to call me at any time.

Sincerely yours,

Qi R Uit

Jonathan R. Yarowsky
Associate Counsel to the
President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg,
Professional Staff Member
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white House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

Pursuant to our inves:iga:ion into the White House Travel
Office matter we request copies of any and all SF 50s, any and
all financial disclosure statements, and any conflict of interest
documents for the following individuals who work or who have
worked at the White House since January 1993:

John Podesta Todd Stern Mack Mclarty
Leon Panetta William Kennedy Jeff Eller
Patsy Thomasson David Watkins Catherine Cornelius
Margaret Williams Lisa Caputo Brian Foucart
Dee Dee Myers Mark Gearan George Stephanopoulos
Clifford Sloan Beth Nolan Neil Eggelston

- Craig Livingstone  Matt Moore Bernard Nussbaum
Jennifer O’Connor David Levy Bruce Lindsey
Clarissa Cerda Steve Neuwirth Ricki Seidman
Darnell Martens Harry Thomason Marjorie Tarmey
lra Magaziner Betta Carney Steve Davidson
Penny Sample Rahm Emmanuel Reta Lewis
Larry Herman Vincent Foster

In addition, please provide all SF 50s, any and all
financial disclosure statements and any conflict of interest
documents for all of the employees of the White House Counsel’'s
office since January 20, 1993. Copies of these items are
requested by Wednesday, June 7, 1995. Thank you for your
assistance.

S1ncerely,

H;ljxam F. Clinger, -6\

Chairman

cc: Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON RECE/VED

N 5 1905

House
June 1, 1995 VT IET e MMTTzx o ,

The Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr.

Chairman

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The White House Counsel’s Office has recently received
a number of Committee requests for documents and for interviews
with White House staff in connection with your investigation into
the GAO’s May 1994 Report to Congress on the operations of the
White House Travel Office.

I think it is important that we meet at your earliest
convenience to discuss these requests and your plans with respect
to Committee hearings in this area. At that time, we can review
interview arrangements and thg purpose and scope of the
Committee’s document request.

As always, I look forward to hearing from you.

With best wishes,

Sincerely, \
:»fzg ﬂWz:

Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President
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Judge Abner Mikva
White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Judge Mikva:

1 appreciated the opportunity last week to discuss with you
our investigation into the White House Travel Office matter. As I
hope you understand, I take this investigation very seriously and
appreciate the cooperation of your office with this effort.

As my staff relayed to Associate Counsel John Yarowsky in
discussions last week following our meeting of June 6, it was our
understanding that the only interviews that the Committee would
attempt to coordinate through the White House would be those with
current White House employees.

As far as counsel or representation for White House employees,
we did discuss in our meeting the difficult role for White House
Counsel in handling this kind of situation where the interests of
the White House and the individual interviewee could potentially
diverge. To that end, I would like to suggest consideration of the
following procedures: The interviewees may, if they choose, be
represented by counsel. Counsel may be either a White House
attorney acceptable to the interviewee or a private attorney. The
attorney need not be an attorney from the White House Counsel's
office, and perhaps should not be from Counsel’s office. Regardless
of whether a private attorney or a White House attorney is
selected, the relationship between the interviewees and counsel
will be the same. Counsel will represent the interests of the
interviewee and will not disclose the contents of the interview,
unless asked to do so by his or her client (i.e. the interviewee)
or required to do so by law or by the rules of professional
responsibility.

For scheduling of interviews my staff will contact John
Yarowsky and work through his office to the extent practicable.
For those employees with private counsel, we might expect that they
would want to handle the scheduling themselves. Finally, as we
discussed in our meeting, there will be a number of interviews that
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my investigative staff will wish to conduct separately from the
minority staff but in many cases we hope to work out joint
arrangements for interviews.

Regarding documents that we request from the White House, the
artached list details the documents my staff discussed with Mr.
Yarowsky and additional documents identified in some of the various
reviews of the Travel Office matter .and other ongoing Congressional
-investigations whicl overlap this investigation. o

Receipt of these documents is requested by June 23, 1995. As
we discussed in our meeting, if there is a need for additiocnal time
in gathering a particular document or identifying particular
information, this can be discussed at the staff level and worked

out accordingly.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation with this
matter.

Sincerely,
1 Of

William F. Clinger, J:
Chairman

cc: Rep. Cardiss Collins



All records, documents, drafts, memorandums, e-mails, notes

.regarding the White House Travel Office Management Review

conducted by John Podesta, including the intérview notes or

*  summaries of any and all witnesses and a complete list .of

all individuals interviewed and the date on .which they wera’
interviewed and including records of all correspondence or
communications between Mr. Podesta and the Justice :
Department regarding access to FBI or Justice Department
information regarding the Travel Office.

All records, documents (memos, letters, e-mails) regarding
any requests to or from the Justice Department, FBI,
Treasury Department, IRS regarding the White House Travel
Office firings either before or after May 19, 1983.

All records, documents, memos, work products or descriptions
of the work conducted by Harry Thomason while at the White
House, including, but not limited to, the document referred
to as "The White House Project" and other memos referred to
in such dozument and all records, documents or memos of any
contacts made by Harry Thomason to any White House personnel
or the First lLady and the President and any record of
meetings that Harry Thomason had with any White House
personnel or the First Lady or the President regarding any
Travel Office or travel related matters.

All records, documents, memos, etc. of Darnell Martens
relating t» any contacts with White House personnel and/or
the President and First Lady and any record of any meetings
that Darnell Martens had at the White House.

All notes or records of meetings with any and all FBI
personnel and any and all Peat Marwick auditors taken by
William Kennedy, Vincent Foster, Patsy Thomason, David
Watkins, Brian Foucart, Jennifer O’'Connor and Catherine
Cornelius.

The June 3, 13993, Memo to David Watkins from Vincent Foster

regarding conversation with Dayton Lehman at the Department

of Transportation with attachments included in copy to Bruce
Overton, Counselor to the Office of Administration (included
in GAO documents at the NEOB).

The unredacted version of the May 26, 1994 White House memc
prepared by Tom Castleton regarding his transfer of
documents from Vince Foster‘’s office.

Any record, listing, index, description or categorization of
any matters worked on by Deputy Counsel Vince Foster during
his tenure at the White House.
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Any record, listing, index, description or categorization of
the documents in Vince Foster’s office on July 20, including
any documents removed at any time on or after July 20, 1993.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
June 16, 1995

BY_TELECOPY AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Ms. Barbara Comstock, Investigator

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight -

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Barbara:

In our last telephone conversation, you indicated your
expectation that the White House would be providing you with
documents requested in the Chairman’s May 31 letter. However, at our
June 6 meeting and in ensuing telephone conversations, I understood
you were considering revising your request to focus it on a more
limited time frame and a more targeted group of employees. We will
be happy to respond promptly to such a restated reguest. Please give
me a call so we can quickly resolve this issue.

I also wanted to acknowledge to you that we are in receipt of
Chairman Clinger’s June 14 letter and request for documents. We will
be collecting responsive documents and will deliver non-privileged
material to you and the minority staff. Of course, we need to work
with you to establish protocols that will ensure the confidentiality
of this material. We understand the Committee’s requests to be for
‘documents in each category described that relate to the Travel
Office; and while June 23 is an ambitious deadline, we will respond
as promptly as possible.

In addition, your June 14 letter makes a suggestion about how
the interests of the White House might be represented at Committee
interviews of present and former White House employees. We will
respond to the Chairman’s suggestion in a separate letter.

I look forward to talking to you and Phil soon.

Sincerely yours,

S £ Loty

Special Associate Counsel
to the President
ce:  Phil Larsen
Chief Investigator
Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member



39

Tewn A Gnsan Hw TR ONE HUNDRED FOURTH CONGRESS You LANIGE CaLPOmAL

u;‘“ N WADA R ORI, HEw ':
e Congress of the Tnited States ==,
LIS W ZELSY, SR W RAMPENE L) Am Rt
TSRS , Bouse of Repregentatives S e s
Tt COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT  Sosau tier smcova
fraly i 2157 RavBurN Houss OFRCE Buwowa EEEEEEEEEg?.
=:§:==#:===L WasHINGTON, DC 20515-6143 o™ v A
—— o T, W Err . R e e
:ﬂ SNADEQO. ANGERA . N " e
) PATH AL s008 June 26, 1995 Y L —
WTEVE C. LATOVETTR. | N NORFENDENY B

AN SANPORD, SOUTH CARCLAMA . —n
AOBEAT L. EWALICH, JA_ SARAND AT S~
MY 300 ZE-00

The Honorable Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President

The White House

wWashington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge:

1 appreciate your cooperation with the Committee’s request
for information regarding the matter of the Waco siege and am
confident you soon will deliver the requested information
regarding the activities of the White House Travel Office affair
as well.

In the meantime, my staff has informed me of your office's
request that the Committee treat White House documents in a
manner reflecting a radical departure from precedent.
Specifically, your office has asked that staff members sign an
officer's log sheet, indicate the time and purpose of the removal
of the respective documents, provide a list of the documents

. being removed, and attest that the documents will not be
" .reproduced or disseminated beyond the use of Members or staff.

It is contrary to this Committee’s policy to agree to such
a sweeping encumbrance on our oversight process and
responsibilities. Furthermore, the Committee routinely handles
all Executive Branch documents and related matters in a
professional and responsible manner.

Chairman Clinger consistently has demonstrated his
willingness to address any concerns you may have regarding
specific White House documents. I encourage you to address such
concerns with the Committee on a case-by-case basis.

. sincerely;k
Kevin M, Sabo
General Counsel
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

June 28, 1995’

VIA FASCIMILE

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I have received a letter dated June 26, 1995, from the
Committee’s General Counsel, Kevin M. Sabo, regarding our
responses to your Committee’s document reguests in connection
with its Waco and Travel Office inquiries. Nr. Sabo’s letter
expressed concerns about the security and use procedures in place
with the House Government Reform Subcommittee on National
Security, International Affairs and Criminal Justice and the
Houge Judiciary Subcommittee on Crime for White House documents
provided in response to their Waco-ralated request. These sanme
procedures currently are being used by other congressional
committees handling White House records, including the Senate
Judiciary Committee in its Waco and Ruby Ridge inquiry.

o ~ As explained to your staff, we are ready to provide
‘documents responsive to the Committee’s request dated May 31,
1995, in connection with the Travel Office inquiry, as soon as
appropriate security measures are established. We recognize that
Travel Office documents sought by the Committee in its two
requests to date vary in terms of sensitivity, and have suggested
procedures that take account of those differences.

Because the documents we are ready to produce in
response to the May 31 request contain less sensitive material,
we have proposed that they simply be maintained in a secure
Committee office and not be disseminated or disclosed beyond the
Committee. However, for highly confidential and sensitive
material sought by the Committee in its Travel Office inquiry,
security and use procedures, such as those outlined for Waco-
related documents in Ms. Mills’ letter to Mr. Bell, should be
adopted.

This Office recognizes the legitimate oversight
responsibilitics of the Committee, and accordingly has provided
and will continue to provide white House records for review.
Maintaining security for and the integrity of White House
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The Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr.
June 29, 1995
Page 2

documents, however, is a paramount concern, which I am sure you
appreciate. My staff will continue to work with yours in
devising appropriate document protocols where such arrangements
are not -already .in place. :

With best regards.

Sincerely,

C;Zél» D7 kedy

Abner J. Mikva
Counscl to the President

cc: The Honorable Cardiss Collins
The Honorable William H. Zeliff, Jr.
The Honorable Karen L. Thurman
The Honorable Bill McCollum
The Honorable Charles E. Schumer
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 7, 1995

BY TELECOPY

Kevin Sabo, Esqg.

General Counsel

House Committee on Government
Reform and Oversight

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Kevin:

Under cover of this letter, the White House is
transmitting documents responsive to the Committee’s request
dated May 31, 1995. As you are awara, we have been ready to
provide these documents as soon as appropriate confidentiality
measures were established for these materials. You and I agreed
to such procedures after the June 30, 1995 meeting with Chairman
Clinger, Congressman Zeliff and Judge Mikva. Accordingly, we are
providing documents responsive to the May 31, 1995 request only
-for. use by the Committee in its official business with respect to-
‘its Travel Office inquiry. Further, we understand that these
materials will be maintained in a secure Committee office and
will not ‘be disclosed or disseminated beyond the Committee.

Office documents sought by the Committee in its second
request dated June 14, 1995, are more sensitive; and we have
alerted you that we will need to work out additional use and
security procedures consistent with those used by other st
congressional committees handling similarly sensitive White House
documents. In this regard, we appreciate receiving from you
yesterday some suggested procedures with regard to highly
sensitive documents, and will be in contact with you shortly to
talk further about these matters.

Pursuant to Chairman Clinger’s May 31, 1995 written
request, we are transmitting with this letter all SF-50 forms
(Bates numbers CGE 1-120) in the custody of the White House for
those employees specifically identified in the Chairman’s letter.

However, of this group, six individuals (Darnell
Martens, Penny Sample, Harry Thomason, Betty Carney, Larry
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Kevin Sabo, Esq.
July 7, 1995
Page 2

Herman, Steven Davidson) were never White House employees and
thus no SF-50 forms are on file. Two individuals (Matt Moore and-
Brian Foucart) left the White House to work at federal agencies,
.and their official personnel files (including SF-50 forms) were - -
transferred to those agencies. Two individuals (Dee Dee Myers
and David Watkins) left the White House for the private sector,
and their official personnel files (including SF-50 forms) were
sent to the Federal Records Center in St. Louis, Missouri.

We also are providing SF-50 forms (Bates numbers CGE
871-86) in the custody of the White House for lawyers not
specifically identified in the May 31st request who have served
in the Counsel’s Office during the period of January 20, 1993 to
December 31, 1994 ~- the time period during which concurrent or
overlapping reviews of the Travel Office were being conducted by
the White House, the GAO, and the Department of Justice. Of this
group, four individuals (Ronald Klain, Joel Klein, Peter Pappas
and Natalie Markman) left the White House to work at federal
agencies; and their official personnel files (including SF-50
forms) were transferred to those agencies.

In accordance with our agreement, information has been
redacted from the SF-50 forms identifying social security
numbers, personal addresses, dates of birth and other personal
employee data. As was acknowledged by Phil Larsen and Barbara
Comstock, such information raises important privacy concerns and
‘is unnecessary for the Committee’s inguiry into the Travel Office
operations. . .

We are also providing to the Committee SF-278 financial
disclosure forms (Bates numbers CGE 121-870) for identified White
House employees as well as lawyers in the Counsel’s Office for
the time period January 20, 1993 through December 31, 1994. Also
covered by this request are four White House employees (Matt
Moore, Craig Livingstone, Clarissa Cerda and Reta Lewis) who were
required to file confidential financial disclosure forms (SF~
450s). At this time, we are not providing such forms to the
Committee. If, however, the Committee wishes to reguest
particularized and relevant information that appears on those
forms, we will consider ways in which we might provide such
information for confidential review by the Committee.

As I have explained to Phil Larsen and Barbara
Ccomstock, the Committee must file the enclosed Office of
Government Ethics request form to receive SF-278 requests.
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Kevin Sabo, Esq.
July 7, 1995
Page 3

They assured me that such a filing will be made promptly after.
receipt of the enclosed documents.

Sincerely yours,

%uh R. Gunwlen

Jonathan R. Yarows
Special Associate Counsel
to the President

Enclosure: (OGE Form 20)

cc: Donald Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
Phil Larsen, Chief Investigator
Barbara Comstock, Investigator
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VIA PACSIMILE AND MAIL

The Honorable Abner Mikva
White House Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

I was disappointed to learn that over the past weekend White
House lawyers allowed reporters to inspect the files of Vincent
Foster regarding the White House Travel Office firings. After
weeks of negotiations with you and your staff, this committee
still awaits production of documents from the White House in this
matter that were due to this committee on June 23, 1995. I
request that of a copy of Mr. Foster's Travel Office notebook and
files be provided immediately to this Committee and trust we will
soon be receiving our previously requested documents. Thank you
for your prompt attention to this matter. :

-~ Since: ’
William F. Clinger, Jzf.
Ch

airman

cc: Rep. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 15, 1995

VIA FACSIMILE AND MAIL

Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I received your letter of July 13, 1995 requesting
docunents of Vincent Foster pertaining to the Travel Office. We
are ready to provide those documents to the Committee as soon as
security protocols are in place for this material.

I am enclosing a copy of the document protocols adopted
by the Senate Special Committee to Investigate Whitewater. The
Senate Committee is treating Mr. Foster’s Travel Office documents
as "confidential®™ under these protocols. They may provide a
useful starting point for discussions with the Committee.

We are preparing our response to your second document
request. and expect to be ready with this material shortly.
Please have your staff contact Jon Yarowsky (456-7911) or Natalie
Williams (456-5079) to work out the protocols for receiving the
Vincent Foster Travel Office documents.

Sincerely,

Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosure
cc: The Honorable Cardiss Collins
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UNITED STATES SENATE

SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE
WHITEWATER DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AND RELATED MATTERS

SECURITY PROCEDURES
; JUNE 13, 1995.

Categories of documents

Highly Confidential Documents (i.c., national security documents or other docun.xens
produced to the Special Committee for which a compelling need exists for restricted
access, ¢.g., their disclosure would impede the Independent Counsel’s investigation).

Confidential Documents (i.c., all other documents produced to the Special Commmec
pursuant to document requests or subpoenas, and all transcripts of depositions and
interviews conducted by the Special Committee’s staff).

Access to documents
A. Original production sets:

The Chief Clerk will maintain the original production sets of all documents produced to
the Special Committee, including both Highly Confidential and Confidential Documents,

 in a safe that will be used only for that purpose and that can be opened only by the Chief
Clerk. - ’ .

B. Highly Confidential Documents:

The Chief Clerk will initially make only four copy sets of Highly Confidential
Documents. Two copy sets will be maintained in a specially-designated secure document
room for the Majority Special Committee staff and two copy sets will be maintained in
a specially-designated secure document room for the Minority Special Committee staff.
The secure document rooms for Highly Confidential Documents will be subject to the
following security protocols: .

i. The four copy sets of Highly Confidential Documents will be copied by the Chief
Clerk onto special paper bearing a shaded "SHC" (for "Senate Highly
Confidential") pattern. During the preliminary phase of the Committee's
investigation (i.e., prior to public hearings), the Committee will not permit: (a) any
further copying of Highly Confidential Documents without the approval of the
Chairman or the Ranking Member; or (b) the removal of Highly Confidential
documents from the specially-designated secure document rooms for Highly
Confidential Documents (except for depositions and witness interviews or for
review by the Chairman or Ranking Member, as provided in Paragraph 2.B.iv.).
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Only designated staff will have access to the secure document rooms containing
the Highly Confidential Documents. The designated staff will be limited to the
Majority and Minority Special Counseis to the Special Committes and the
Majority and Minority Staff Directors, Chief Counsels'and the Chief Clerk of the
Banking Committee.  In addition, the Chairman and Ranking Member,
respectively, may each designate not more than six additional persons employed
by ecither the Special Committee or the Banking Commitiee:to have access to
Highly Confidential Documents. 'ﬂzeClmrmanndRanhngMembermayagee
to increase the number of dsxgnmd persons who may review Highly Confidential
Documents during the period prior to public hearings. A 24-hour Capitol Police
guard (discussed in Paragraph 5) will control access to the specially-designated
secure document rooms for the Highly Confidential Documents and will maintain
an access log Tor those rooms.

The specially-designated secure document rooms for Highly Confidential
Documents may contain computers and printers, but will not contain telephones,
copiers or telecopy machines.

Only designated staff can transport Highly Confidential Documents to depositions
and witness interviews, or to the offices of the Chairman and Ranking Member for
their personal review. The designated staff will be limited to the Majority and
Minority Special Counsels to the Special Committee and the Majority and
Minority Staff Directors, Chief Counsels and the Chief Clerk of the Banking
Committee. In addition, the Chairman and Ranking Member, respectively, may
each designate not more than three additional persons employed by either the
Special Committee or the Banking Committee to transport Highly Confidential
Documents. After the removal of any such Highly Confidential Documents from
the specially-designated secure document rooms, the documents must be returned
promptly to those rooms. No copies of Highly Confidential Documents will be
made while they are removed from the specially-designated secure document
rooms, and no copies of Highly Confidential Documents will be attached to
deposition transcripts.

The persons designated in Paragraph 2.B.ii. may remove work product, including
computer disks, from the specially-designated secure document rooms. Work
product must be prepared on non-white paper, and the confidentiality of any such
work product must be maintained.
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C. Confidential Documents:

All copies of Confidential Documents will be maintained within specially-d'signated
secure document rooms in the Majority.and Minority Special Committee respective suites
of offices at all times (except for depositions and witness interviews or review by the
Chairman or Ranking Member). The secure document rooms for Confidential Documents
will be subject to the following security protocols:

i

iii.

The copy sets of Confidential Documents mainti?md.in‘the‘specially-déi'gnated
secure document rooms will be copied by the Chief Clerk onto special paper
bearing a shaded "SC" (for "Senate Confidential™) pattern.

The specially-designated secure document rooms for Confidential Documents may
contain computers, printers, and copiers, but will got contain telephones or
telecopy machines. Telephones and telecopy machines may be maintained within
the Majority and Minority office suites outside of the specially-designated secure
document rooms. . . N

Only Special Committee staff who have signed confidentiality agreements (as
provided for in Paragraph 4) will have access to Confidential Documents. Such
staff may copy Confidential Documeants, but must maintain those copies within the
specialiy-designated secure document rooms, except as provided for in Paragraph
2.C.iv. ' ) . :

Designated staff (as defined in Paragraph 2.B.iv.) can transport Committee
Confidential Documents to depositions and witness interviews, or to the offices of
the Chairman and Ranking Member for their personal review. Afier the removal.
of any such' Confidential Documents from the specially-designated secure
document rooms, the documents must be returned promptly to those rooms. No
copies of Confidential Docurnents will be made while they are outside of the
specially-designated secure rooms in the Majority and Minority office suites, and
no copies of Confidential Documents will be attached to deposition transcripts.

The persons designated in Paragraph 2.C.iii. may remove work product, including
computer disks, from the specially-designated secure document rooms. Work
product must be prepared on non-white paper, and the confidentiality of such work
product must be maintained.

Classification of documents

The producing agency or party will designate documents as Highly Confidential or
Confidential, subject to Committee review and, where appropriate, taking into account the
views of the Independent Counsel. The Chairman and Ranking Member also may
* designate documents as Highly Confidential,



Confidentiality agreements

All Special Committee staff, as defined by section 6(d) of S. Res. 120, shall have access
to confidential documentsonlyaﬁerentmngmtoaconﬁdmﬂalnyagreunem(aformof
that agreement is attached). Any staff member who violates these confidentiality
procedures shall be immediately. subject to sanctions, including removal from employment:

Capitel Police Speurny

Azkhmmlhhuoﬁwmubemedn&emaﬂy-dwgmcdm
document rooms containing the Highly Confidential and Confidential Documents. The
Police Officers will control access to the specially-designated secure document rooms
containing the Highly Confidential and Confidential Documents and will restrict access
to those document rooms to designated staff. The police officers will permit only
designated staff to remove documents from the secure document rooms only for
depositions, witness interviews, or review by the Chairman or Ranking Member. When
a designated staff member removes documents for this purpose, the staff member will sign
the officer’s log book and indicate the time and purpose of the removal of documents, but
will not be required to identify the specific documents that are being removed. All staff
(except staff members designated in Paragraph:2.B.ii.) will be required to permit the
Capitol police officers to search handbags, briefeases and file folders taken from the
specially-designated secure document rooms.
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- UNITED STATES SENATE

SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO INVESTIGATE
WHITEWATER DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AND RELATED MATTERS

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

1 have read and understand ‘Section 6 of Senate Resolution 120 (104th Congress),
Paragraph 5 of Senate Rule XXIX, and the Security Procedures of the Special Committee to
Investigate Whitewater Development Corporation and Related Matters ("Special Committee™).
1 will abide by those confidentiality requircments and maintain the confidentiality of all materials
and information of which I become aware related to the Special Committee’s investigation and
study pursuant to S. Res. 120, unless I am authorized to disclose such materials by the Special
Committee or by both the Chairman and the Ranking Member of the Special Committee. I
understand that I will be subject to sanctions, including removal from employment, if I disclose
confidential information or materials of the Special Committee without such authorization.

Signature

Name (Printed)

Office or Committee

Social Security Number

Date
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Judge Abner Mikva
white House Counsel
The White House
washington, D.C.

Dear Judge Mikva:

on July 13, 1995 I wrote you requesting copies of certain documents
pertaining to the White House Travel Office that were in the

possession of the late Vincent Foster (copy attached). 1 became
aware of their existence as a result of and Newsweek
articles published on July 10, 1995 (copies attached). Both

articles report that on Sunday, July 9, 1995 the White House
invited several media representatives to review a variety of
documents formerly in the possession of Mr. Foster.

In your July 15, 1995 response {copy attached), you conditioned the
delivery of these documents on the Committee’s acceptance of
certain specified "security protocols®". Further, you said that the
" White House wants the Committee to treat these particular documents
as "confidential®. E

1 will not agree to the stipulations you have placed .on these
specific documents. This Committee is attempting to negotiate a
workable arrangement to obtain other related White House documents
as part of its ongoing Travel Office investigation. However, it is
preposterous to claim that the documents I requested on July 13,
1995 must be subjected to complicated and bureaucratic safekeeping.
The White House voluntarily placed those documents in the public
domain when it made them available to the press.

Accordingly, 1 insist that my request of July 13, 1995 be honored
without further delay.

Sincerely,

cc: Rep. Cardiss Cdllins
attachments
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White House: Attempting to protect the Clintons,
' panicked aides fueled the Whitewater scandal

1
By MICHAEL 1SIKOFF

note.” Thomasson told him. Nussbaum

AGGIE WILLIAMS'S BEEPER | helped her. but they found nothing. Then. .

went off at about 9:45 p.m. Hil-

lary Rodham Clinton was call-.

ing. and the news was devastat
i ing: Vince Foster. the White
* House deputy counsel and one of the Clin-
tons’ oldest fends. had been found dead.
an apparent suicide. in Fort Marey Park
across the Potomac River from Washing:
ton A« the First Lady's chuef of staff. Wil-
liams hept a low profile but wielded a large
influence in the Clinton White House: she,
100. thought of Fosler as a fnend. Half in
shock. she left her home and went to Fos-
ter's office in the \Whie House’s West
Wing Patsy Thomasson another staffer,
was already there Willams collapsed on
the sota. sobbing about being unable 10
imagme the office without Vince. Foster's
hoss. White House Counsel Bernard Nuss-
baum. came 1n and saw Thomasson behind
| Foster’s desk. “ am here looking for »

-~ oo .
T 7

A Tale of Bungling—
Or Something Worse?
Whitewatsr investigators have
ruled Vincs Foster's death a
sulcide. The Senate's inquiry
wifl start by untangiing the
= ‘eryof what happened

1t the White Nouse. The
-y svents

20 srwewren vy 17803

_night when Foster killed himself. the White
“happened in and around his office —espe-

all three sav. they left Foster's office with- |
out taking anything from it. |

Like virtually every other aspect of |
Whitewater, this version of history is in
dispute —and next week it will be the focus
of Senate hearings chaired by Sen. Al
D'Amato ef New York. Since the July 1993

i

House has been vague about what. exactly,

cially about the fate of papers related to the
Clintons’ Whitewater real-estate dealings.
Now., on the eve of the new congressional
inquiry, NEWswEEK has reviewed Foster's
Whitewater file and kex Secret Service doc
uments and interviewed White House
aides. other witnesses and lawvers in-
volved in the case. What emerges is a de-
tailed account of how aides — driven in part
by 2 desire to protect the Clintons from
any embarrassment — reacted after Foster's

<uly 20, 1993, 545
PR Foster’s body is

Watkins, then a sen-  and two Park Police

ior White House ad-  officers go to Foster's
ministrator, inamov-  home totell Lisa Fos-
ie theater. Watkins  ter about her hus-

Hillary
kansas, who in tum
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calls her aide Maggie Nussbaum {right),
3 Williams (right). then White House
ed 10:34 PR counsel. arrives with-
g Park Police say they'd in the hour to find
asked him o seal the Williams sobbing on
. room, Watkins tells the sofs and Thomas-
\i'f‘f an aide, Patsy Tho- son at the desk.
=" §§ masson, to look fora leave sl 11:41 pm.,

suicide note in Fos-
\er’s office. Bernard

found nonote.  she says nothing was

ARRANLES DFMGCRATLAZITIY (TOP- LETT YO RIGHT BALY, F1
LARRY DOWSING, - NN NI W AL0) BraSMED FOR NERS AL, LaRt DOWMINE - \EWIWETA

death. White House officigic cuncede tha:
the staff was sloppy. but denv any attemp:
! 1o cover up or obstruet justice.

The possibility that Whitewater caused
: Foster's death is the holv grail for nght-
wing conspiracy theorists, and the hearings

will revive all the unanswered questions .

sbout the sputtering scandal—and raise
new ones as well. D’Amato. Republican to

the core. has a rock-em, sock-'em stvle |

and. NEwWsWEEK has learned. s withess
who says Maggie Willianis carried a carton
full of papers out of Foster's office that
night. She denies it. and others explain the
conflicting stories as the product of the con-
fusion of those hectic hours. “People were

upset. confused by Foster's
death]. and their recollections differ™ savs

Mark Fabisni. & White House associate '
counsel. “Nobody should be surpnsed .

about that.”
Torn mote: The main issue is whether

' preserving evidence after Foster's death— |

" and specifically. whether anvthing was re-
, moved from his office that suggests Foster
i killed himself over Whitewater. Nrws-
WEEK'S ing shows that Clinton aides

; consistently hindered U.S. Park Police offi- ;

* cers who were investigating Foster's death.
and that Nussbaum ignored a torn note in
Foster’s briefcase —ever atter aides point-

ed it out o him. That note turned out to be
5 the best evidence about Foster's state of

+ mind. But NEwsweexk has uncovered no
; evidence that Foster’s death was in any
vay connected to the Whitewater scandal.

b who left the in
1984, savs the Senate investigation is
“much ade about nothing.” But a senior
White House adviser concedes .that the
hearings are likely to be “messy.”

The mess began at about 8:30 on the eve-
ning of July 20. 1993. when Park Police
informed the Secret Service that the dead
man in Fort Marcy Park was a While
Hause official. David Watkins. director of
White House management. was at the mov-
ies with his family when the Secret Service
beeped him. \Watkins went to Foster's
house in Georgetown and gave the bitter
pews to Foster's wife, Lisa. w ho instantly
broke down. Seon, » number of administra-
tion officials and old Arkansas friends came

while investigators
skmadmau.:ewﬂn
Foster's brief
ense and pronounces
u . But fve
the White
Hmofnmm
3 paper it

ey 2 Nussboum  smys was b the

A Secret Service removed. sorts Foster’s files briefcase.

LYt 098 Ay wswrrs 9




'} Firm-in Little Rock. “eame up

10 console the family—and in
the confusion. Park Police offi-
cers Chery] Braun and John
Rolla gently tned to interview
family members about Foster’s
suicide.

‘They got little or no coopera-
tion. Braun told Senate investi-
gators that Webster Hubbell,
the former associate attorney
1 general who was one of Foster’s
colieagues st the Rose Law

ok i by oA
n jed to question
ter's sister. Braun also testified
she asked Watkins to seal off
Foster's White House office.
Watkins says he cant recall
Braun's request. But he did
hear Lisa Foster ask if her hus-
band had left a suicide note and.
at 10:34 p.m.. Watkins reached
‘Thomasson to ask her to search
Foster's office.

Fiash point: That was how
she. Nussbaum and Williamns
wound up together in the West
Wing that night —and brief as it
was, their intrusion may be s
flash point in the Senate hear-
ings. NewsweEk has learned
that » uniformed Secret Service
guard. Henry O'Neill. has told
FBI and Senate investigators
that Maggie Williams wascarry- |
inga box of documents when she
left the room. Wilhams denies
it—and investigators for the
Whitewater special prosecutor.
Kennéth Swarr. gave her a be-
dutector test fast vear to try
to settle the question Wil
liams passed. and White House
sources say O'Neill may be
mixed up about the timung. But
O'Neill has told investigators he
iscertain hesaw Wilhams carry-
ing the box at night —and if he's
right. that could anly have been
the evening of Foster's death.

The mess got worse the next
day. Park Police were well
aware of Fosters importance within
the administration: obviously, his suicide
could have political repercussions. An in-
vestigative team arrived at the White
House to look for evidence. First, the cops
were forced 1o cool their heels in the base-
ment. Then they learned that Nussbsum.
Thomasson and Williams had already been
in Foster's office. At that point. “good po-
hice work was out the window.” says one of

Grist tor

Foster’s proximi

e -

lted the Justice Dy

conspiracy bufts: m:; the Cﬁatusm
ity -
and his suicide—are at the dark heart of the Whitewater scandal

e e <P
Rock ‘em, sock ‘em: D'Amato’s hearings will ask whether White
House aides knowingly obstructed justice—or merely panicked

at the political sniping that.
to’ Beltwav veterans. is sim- @
ply part of the job. Foster wasa
private man—2 straight arrow
who took great pride in his '
own rnigorous ethical stand- -
ards. But at the White House, ;|
he saw his old friends Bill and :
Hillary —and himself— subject- |
ed ©0 criticism. One issue
was the purge of the White
Howse travel office. which
made the Clinton crowd look
like patronage hacks. Fos-
ter had secemed obsessed
by & Nusshaum. dunng his
search. unloaded Foster's brief-
case and turned it upside
doww. “It's empty.” he said.

It wasnil. As NEWSWEREK
sources tell it. Cliff Sioan
called Nussbaum's attention 1o
scraps of paper in the bottom
of the briefcase —but only af-
ter the Park Police and the
FBI had Jeft. Mike Spafiord, s
lawyer for the Foster family.

b brushed

which
Justice and the White House finallv agreed
that the police. accompanied by FBI
agents. would be allowed to observe while
Nussbaum and other White House lawyers
searched Foster's office.

This was more reasonable and less sinis-
ter than it sounds—Foster's office was

investi that
Sloan off. Nusshaum and Sloan say they
don't recall the incident. It wasn't until four
days later that another White House law-
Neuwirth, discovered the
shreds and assembled them into the note
investigators now believe offers the clear-
est clue about Foster's siate of mind. “I

d with f most
of it protected by executive privilege. Bt
the negotiations delaved the search for &

the Park Police iga the evi-
dence. he claims. had already been “con-
taminated.” The cops complained through
channels to the Department of the Interior.

22 nrwAMEFN JULY 1T, 1988

full day. and the cops and some Justice
Department officials }e{‘r’ angry = the

was probably her husbund's drafi for a

wav it was d

on the flap—not
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Whitewater. (INFwswErx has also re- l curious details. ot least one of which | ble position of trving 10 prove a negative
. viewed a previously undhsclosed handwrit- | could be embarrassing to the Clintons. | Nussbeum. Thomasson and Williams can-
* ten notebook in which Foster ingly | There's » 1980 warmng from the Clin- | not demonstrate that Foster's papers did

detailed his sctions in the travel-ofice | 1ons’ that says the company's | not contain an incriminating memo. thev
! controversy.) books were a shambles. And there is & | can only sav they never saw one The

Foster's file on Whitewater. which was | memo written by Foster suggesting that. | Senste hearings. meanwhile. will show
moved from his office 10 a closet in the | ironically. be got involved in Whis that Nussbeum. Watkins, Th and

White House residence after hi and | only beesuse Clinton financial adviser Jim | other aides quite plainly bungled the inves-

kept there for three devs. consists of 82 Blair missed » crucial December 1992 | tigation of Foster's dewth A suicides

pages of documents. The papers ase mostly | meeting after Blair’s plane couldn' land | leave a mess behind. but this mess. with its
—stock the Whitewater | because of fog st the Little Rock airport. | .impl for the 1996

pany’s corp h d the finan- | But there is no document. memo. note or | er than most. The sad part. for those. who
cial records used to prepare an in-house | scrap of paper suggesting that Foster, the 1 knew Foster. is that his

report on Whitewater that was largely ig- | Clintons or anyone else was orchestrating | now become a very

1992 campaign. The file does include some | - The White House is now in the impossi- Wik Tow MOAGAXTAAL

9y o ) country wired.” says Nixon.
Don Nixon’s Strange Trip in Castro’s Cuba | _mdaim poed oic
. according to Nixon. He
ONALD NIXOK FONDLY proved premature. Nixon's ac- | set out to make his nation a say3 the Cuban drug company
remembers the carefree | count. however. offers a ‘world power in bi developing Trioxidal is direct-
days of his youth, when | glimpse into how life under Along with ofim- | ed by Castro's nephew. And
backstage kevs to Disneyland | one ofthe world's last commu- | terferon and vaccines. the Co- | Cubs was 10 manufacture the
obtained through “Uncle i nist dictators canresemblea | bans produceadrugcalled | mew drug in retum for all the
Dick” enabled himtoenter- | carnival funhouse. Akevio | PPGthat'surged ontouristsas = Tricxical the Cuban people
tain his girlfriends at night in | the recent Vesco mystery, Nix- | an anti-cholesterolagent that | needed. But two weeks after
the Magic Kingdom's tunnels. | on suggests. isa for | also stimulstes sexual potency. ‘ the lab finally mass-produced
The same connections served : control of the “miracle™ drug | Nixon savs be turned to | pure samples. Nixon says. Cu-
him as a fledgling business- Tricxddal. Cuba ~and 10 Vesco—three I ban counterintelligence aéems
man. In his early 20s. he was Cuba watchers think Ves- years ago. after being rebulied ¢ stormed into the house where
given a job in Geneva with the - be was staving with
highest-flying financier of Vesco and took the
Richard Nixon's presidency: fugitive financier
Robert Vesco. who later away. Nixon was
skipped to Cuba just ahead of held ina seedy hotel
& huge federal fraud indict- and subjected toa
ment —and charges he con- riﬂefﬂ-hourimw
_ributed illegally to Nixon's rogations until he"‘
T2-campaign. Little wonder, signed a stalement
then, that there's a whiff of - acknowledging he
the fantastic about Don Nin- had bortled, labeled
on’s latest caper. which eli~ d distributed
maxed with a month of house "'n leolm Ve
arrest in Havana. Nixon was r'mnm he Yes-
caught up in Vesco's sudden :’dnms he's st
arrest by Cuban authorities on ~eu,,cub.:.w
May 31, but he told News- :“l:aued gy
WEEK the only reason he was Ve himand
there was to develop a drug eaco because they
that the U.S. medica) estab- gm {As [or
lishment dismisses as snake i MlhyNu_m
oil. Nixon says it boosts the 2 hl.l‘::;.g.:l‘hrpm
immune sysiem against every- DAMI AN DONARGARES - P . trade wif
thing from ALDS toproriasia | A fantastic tale: Dan Nison, fhe &x-president’ nephesw; ing it Cube the
o : after bei
nd i goingtochange he. | eleasd from Havana lat week.and Robet Vese, on i i e Ao
of the world.” co's troubles are a Jot more by US. companies in hi i o bis par. Nix-
ﬂnefpll‘nuryoﬂeﬁsn- complicsted than that, but it eﬁm!:’l‘:lnmm‘:h“ :;n( ici
year exile in Cuba remainsa | is true that Cubs is the rived from the citranella plant hfunm. o operpicim,
mystery. Early 3, ion perfect place for anyone ped- | that allegedly helped his wife | thrusts is hands
that Castro would offer Vesco | dling a medical miracle. For recover from Ni out.llu 2 dou.
up to hasten the Clinton ad- decades, Castro has been ob- chmsV-nm oo Hepu"a“:.dm.l
inistration's mod ) iy hc“hlnln;dipﬂh am not a crook.” And smiles.
ation of US. trade sanctions | And in the sarly 10605, Castro | trils, T3¢ bt whcks Dantur Guick i Seme Ane
: repons

JELY 17,1995 Newswrek 23
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

(¥}
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e
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Lo

July 19, 1995

BY _HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Phil Larsen, Chief Investigator

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Larsen:

In response to Chairman Clinger’s request dated July
13, 1995, we are providing the Committee with a copy of the
documents in Vincent Foster‘’s Travel Office file that were
reviewed by the press (CGE 894-1041, 1045-96, 1106-1199, 1240).

These documents are being provided pursuant to our
agreement that they not be copied by the Committee, but may be
made available to Members or staff working on the Travel Office
investigation. A copy of the documents is being provided to the
Minority subject to the same conditions.

Best regards.

Sincerely,

/ “'Natalie R williams
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Honorable Cardiss Collins
Kevin Sabo = .
Donald Goldberg
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Congress of the United States
House of Representatives :

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravaunn Houst Osrce Buitoing
WASHINGTON, DC 20515-6143
(202) 225-8074

July 20, 1995

Judge Abner Mikva
white House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Judge Mikva:

I am in receipt of the documents generally identified as the "Vince
Foster Travel Office file." I reguest a written description
detailing the chain of custody of these documents indicating the
persons who may have had possession of these documents or copies
thereof between July 1, 1993 to the present. In addition, I would
like a listing by name and affiliation of every person whom the
White House has provided access to these documents during the same
time frame. .

If you or your staff have any questions regarding this matter
please contact Phil Larsen or Barbara Comstock at 225-5074.

Sincerely,

~

William F. inger,
Chairman

cc: Rep. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 25, 1995

-Hon., william J, Clinger, Chairman

House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Re: V Fo ! v
Dear Chairman Clinger:

I have received your letter dated July 20, 1995, and
write in response to your questions concerning custody of and
access to Vincent Foster’s Travel Office file from July 1, 1993
to the present.

The actual documents in Mr. Foster’s Travel Office file
remained in the custody of the Counsel’s Office from the time of
his death on July 20, 1993 until they were provided to
Independent Counsel Kenneth Starr. We have provided copies of
documents from the file to the Office of Public Integrity of the
Department of Justice and the Senate Special Committee to
Investigate Whitewater Development Corporation and Related
Matters in response to their document requests. In addition,
beginning on July 6, 1995, interested members of the press have
been allowed to review copies of documents from the file in our
offices. ’ :

Best regards.
Sincerely,
Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President
cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
Phil Larsen

Kevin Sabo
Don Goldberg
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COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Ravauan HOUSE OFFICE BUILOING
WASHINGTON, DC 20515-8143
(202) 225-8074

July .26, 1995

Judge Abner Mikva
White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Judge Mikva:

1 am in receipt of your letter of July 25 faxed to my c_>ff:§.ce
on July 26, 1995 regarding my request for a written deacrlpt.}on
detailing the chain of custody of the Vince Foster Travel Office
file documents.

In my request I asked for the "chain of custody of these
documents indicating the perscns [not offices] who may have had
possession of these documents or copies thereof between July 1,
1993 to the present.® In addition, I requested a listing by name
and affiliation of every person whom the White House has provided
access to these documents during the same time frame. This request
would include all staff who had access to these documents and on
what dates and any outside counsel such as Mr. Kendall or Mr.
Bennett who may have had access to these documents or copies
cherecf at any ‘time. Your letter of July 25, 1995 is not
responsive to this request.

Your response £ails to identify the person or persons who
found, had custody of and access to these files or copies thereof.
Furthermore you have not provided the dates as to when each person
and/or office found, had custody of and/or access to these files or
copies thereof. Since I presume the White House Counsel’'s office
has already provided detailed accounts of these documents to other
investigative bodies, I request the same courtesy be provided this
committee investigation immediately.

In addition, I request that my staff be provided access to the
original copy of this file (if still in the possession of the
Counsel’s office) or if that is not available, an unredacted copy
of Mr. Foster‘s Travel Office file. I appreciate receiving the
copy of these documents you recently provided. Unfortunately, the
copy quality of some of these pages was poor. Degpite your
cooperation in providing additional copies of specific pages, these
copies also had certain sections which were not fully copied or
otherwise unreadable. Further, I understand that Sepate Counsel
was provided access to unredacted copies of Mr. Foster's office
files and again, would request the same courtesy in this matter.
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
Page Two
July 26, 1995

As you know we still await production of documents due to this
Committee on June 23, 1995, .and trust that you will make every
effort to further delay production of these:documents. If you or
your staff have any questions regarding this matter please contac:
Phil Larsen or Batbara Comstock at 225-5074.

Sincerely,
T sy
N /) ::i, tsr o

AN
Willi&m F. Clinger, Or.
Chairman

cc: Rep. Cardiss Collins
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Ms. Natalie Williams

White House Counsel’s Office
The White House

Washington, D.C.

Dear Ms. Williams:
I am in receipt of your letter dated August 1, 1995.

As we have discussed, the investigative staff (five
professional staff members), and Committee General Counsel will
be the only staff to have access to the documents sought in the
White House Travel Office matter. We understand you will be
providing copies to minority investigative staff also. The
Justice Department has already provided sensitive documents in
this matter and I believe we have treated their requests for
appropriate confidentiality in a responsible and professional
manner without resorting to detailed, written agreements with

" unworkable pre-conditions that may unnecessarily limit the full

investigative and oversight responsibilities of the Committee.

The majority investigative staff does have a safe in their
office with access to that safe limited to the investigative
staff. For those documents which the White House deems *highly
confidential® (which we presume are a limited number of the
larger volume of documents requested) we will keep these
documents and one work copy (necessary for efficient review of
the matter) in that safe. Appropriate confidentiality of all
documents will be maintained in the course of the investigation
in keeping with the desire of the Committee to bring out all of
the facts in hearings held later this year. As I am sure you can
understand, individual members of the Committee may wish to
review various documents and our Committee rules provide them
with the right to do so. Only investigative staff will transport
these documents for review by Committee members or for use in
depositions. These designated staff will promptly return the
documents to the safe when the review is completed.



Ms. Natalie Williams
Page 2
August 1, 1985

Of course, documents which are now or subsequently become
publicly available or to which public access is made available,
may be copied and will no longer fall within the definition of
this agreement. The Chairman may determine in his discretion.
which documents, if any, are "publicly available.* Nothing set
forth here should be construed as in any fashion waiving or
diminishing the right and authority of the Chairman in his
discretion to maintain, handle, store, disseminate or otherwise
make use at any time of any document received by the Committee.

We believe the Committee has balanced competing concerns
regarding sensitive documents appropriately in the past and will
continue to do so. We hope we can move forward on a good faith,
professional basis and would appreciate prompt receipt of
documents requested almost two months ago and hope there will be

no further delay.
Sincerel: Z

pPhil en
Chief Investigator
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August 2, 1995

‘Mr. Phil larsen

‘Chief Investigator

House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Larsen:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing documents
relating to the White House Travel Office matter that are respon-
sive to Chairman Clinger’s reguest dated June 14, 1995 (CGE 1264~
1460, 1469-1705). In addition, although the document does not
pertain to the Travel Office, we are providing a copy of the "The
White House Project" memorandum specifically requested in
paragraph 3 of the Chairman’s request (CGE 1461-68). A
production log for this material is enclosed.

Two copies of the documents are being provided to both
the Majority and the Minority subject to our agreement that no
additional copies shall be made. We are designating documents
Bates Numbered CGE 1305-1314, 1433-98 as "Highly Confidential.”
Accordingly, those documents shall be subject to the protocols
set. forth in your letter dated August 1, 1995, Jon Yarowsky'’s
letter dated July 7, 1995, and my agreement with Ms. Comstock
that prior to any change in those protocols or redesignation of
any "Highly Confidential" document, the Committee and the White
House will discuss any such change or redesignation. The August
1, 1995 letter does not modify the protocols set forth in the
White House’s letters to the Committee dated July 7, 1995 and
July 19, 1995, for the treatment of less sensitive documents.

As Judge Mikva discussed with Chairman Clinger earlier
today, we are not providing material responsive to paragraph 1 of
the request. That request seeks material generated during the
White House internal review reflecting the deliberative processes
involved in a self-examination ~- a process that should be
encouraged and rot chilled. However, we have and will continue
to provide the Committee with non-privileged responsive material
collected during the internal review process, so that the Com-
mittee may have access to the same material that was available to
the White House for its internal review.
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Paragraph 7 seeks a document that does not relate to
the Travel Office matter. Mr. Castleton’s memorandum relates
solely to the transfer of documents from Vincent Foster’s office
and makes no reference to Travel Office documents. With respect
to paragraph 8, Mr. Foster’s work as Deputy White House Counsel
is relevant to the Committee’s investigation as it pertains to
the Travel Office. His other duties have nc bearing on that
inguiry. Mr. Foster was involved in the Travel Office matter; we -
provided the Committee with his Travel Office documents on July
19, 1995,

Finally, enclosed are copies of additional SF-50s you
requested (CGE 1262-63). . These documents have been redacted in
the manner agreed to previously, and the Committee’s handling of
them shall be governed by the agreement set forth in our July 7,
1995 letter. I have requested the remaining SF-50s from the
National Personnel Records Center, and hope to be receiving those
documents shortly. I did not, however, regquest Vincent Foster’s
records, since in our conversation on July 27, 1995, you stated
you neo longer needed additional SF-50s for Mr. Foster.

As discussed with Barbara Comstock, we will provide you
shortly with any additional responsive material that we may
identify. Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely
RN
ly [
gy LA
Natalie R. Williams
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosures
'cci Barbara Comstock, Investigative Counsel

Kevin Sabo, General Counsel
Don Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 9, 1995

Mr. Phil Larsen

Chief Investigator

House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Larsen:-

Under cover of this letter, we are providing additional
documents responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated June 14,
1995 (CGE 1717-2085). A supplemental production log for this
material is enclosed.

- Two  copies of the documents are being provided to both
-the Majority and the Minority subject to our agreement that no
additional copies shall-be made. We are designating documents
Bates Numbered CGE 2055-67, CGE 2073 and CGE 2081 as "Highly
Confidential." Accordingly, those documents shall be subject to
the protocols set forth in your letter dated August 1, 1995, Jon
Yarowsky’s letter dated July 7, 1995, and my agreement with Ms.
Comstock that prior to any change in those protocols or
redesignation of any "Highly Confidential" document, the
Committee and the White House will discuss any such change or
redesignation.

I also have enclosed the remaining SF-50 forms you
requested (CGE 1706-16, 68-72). These documents have been
redacted in the manner agreed to previously, and the Committee’s
handling of them shall be governed by the agreement set forth in
our July 7, 1995 letter.

As discussed with Ms. Comstock, we will provide
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additional responsive material shortly.

Best regards.

talie Williams e
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosures
cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins

Kevin Sabo
Don Goldberg
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
Counsel to the President

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

On August 10, 1995, the General Counse! and the Investigative Staff of the Committee
on Gov Reform and Oversight met with you and members of your staff. The purpose of
the ing was to develop procedural guidelines with respect to the production of documents
requested by the Committee, and the process of interviewing individuals thar would be followed
during the Committee’s investigation of the firing of the White House Travel Office (WHTO)
employees and related matters. This lerter memorializes our discussions and sets forth cenain

proposals that the Committee staff would recommend for adoption by the Chairman.

s { the Comumittee’s Investigation:

At the conclusion of the August 10, 1995 meeting, you were provided with the
Chairman’s October 7, 1994 letter to then-Chairman Conyers, which outlined several specific
arcas of the WHTO matter which needed further review. This document outlines the scope of
the Comminee’s investigation as of that time. Subsequently, we have added three additional
areas of inquiry. These include, but are not limited to: (1) fact-finding to determine the role of
the First Lady concerning events leading up 10 and including the dismissal of the WHTO
employees; (2) assessment of the initial findings and conclusions of the various reviews
conducted by the White House, the Department of Justice's Office of Professional
Responsibility, the Federal Bureau of Investigation, and the General Accounting Office (GAO);
and (3) the management of White House administrative operations by Assistarit to the President,
David Watkins and his Deputy Patsy Thomasson. As our investigation progresses we will
provide your office with informstion concerning additional areas of fact-finding to enable you to
search for all relevant documentation and make fully-informed representations conceming the
President’s position with respect to the documents requested.
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
August 17, 1995
Page Two

The Committee’s staff agreed to suspend contacts with current and former Executive
Office of the President (EOP) employees for the purpose of setting up informal interviews until
we provided your office with a proposal of the procedures the Committee would agree to follow
when contacting these persons. The following procedures are recommended:

1. Committee staff will notify your office of the identity, date, time and place of all EOP
employees that have agreed to be interviewed and have not objected to our making such
notification. (As we discussed, the term “EQP Emplovee” will include persons detailed to the
EOP and thc other catcgons of mdmdunls specified on pages 3 and4ofthe GAO chon

the President, (GAO/GGD-93-14, November 6, 1992), EOP volunteers and those persons
specifically designated as Special Government Empioyees.)

2. In the event an “EOP emplovee” has retained private counsel, the Committee will
extend the invitation to be interviewed to that counsel. The interviewee’s counsel will be advised
that the White House Counsel has requested that it be notified prior to the date of the interview.
The Committee will view this as a matter between the White House Counsel and the

" interviewee’s counsel and will not, therefore, notify the White House Counsel of our contact
with the prospective interviewee.

3. The White House Counsel!'s Office will not receive notice when the Committee
contacts a former “EOP employee™ for the purpose of setting up an interview. In this instance,
Commirtee staff believes that the manter of notifying the White House Counsel is the prerogative
of the individual. However, Commitiee staff will inform the prospective interviewee, or his or
her counsel, of the White House Counsel’s request to be contacted by the prospective
interviewee, but will explain that their compliance with your request is voluntary.

4. The Committee expects that it will be necessary to contact gther government
emplovees who work at the EOP complex in the fulfillment of the mission of another Federal
agency (e.g., White House Communications Agency, United States Secret Service, General
Services Administration, etc.). In such instances, and if the prospective interviewee approves,
we will also contact the counsel of that agency. In those instances where we are permitted to
contact the agency counsel, we will inform the agency counsel of your desire to recejve notice
however, we will explain that such contact is not mandated by the Committee. The Committee
staff will not make specific notification to the White House Counsel.
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The Honorable Abner Mikva -
August 17, 1995
Page Three

. 5. Committee staff will also advise each individual of the general scope and nature of our
interviews, that each interviewee may seek the sdvics of counse] and may be'accompanied to the
interview by their personal attorney. - Comamitiee staff will also inform all imterviewees that they
may notify any supervisory personnel as they deem appropriate. A copy of the Committee Rules
will be provided to the interviewee upon request.

6. Ashnvebeenthepoﬂcymdpncﬁeeinthisinveﬂigaﬁon.x!:inoﬁtyeolmsel will be
invited to attend all interviews as may be appropriate in accordance with the procedures agreed
upon carlier.

C. White House Counsel Attend Informal Interviews:

1. Repeatedly, you have expressed your concern about executive privilege and your
desire to have a representative of your office at all of the Committee’s interviews of current and
former “EOP employees”. The Committee staff believes that since the actions of former and
some current members of your office are the subject of the Committee’s investigation, the
presence of White House attorneys might have a chilling effect and may raise questions of
potential conflicts of interest. The Committee will leave it to your discretion as to the propriety
of White House attendance at these interviews. If your office wishes to attend, and the
interviewee agrees, the Committee will aliow a designated White House counsel to attend the
interview. At the start of the interview, the interviewee will be informed that your presence is to
protect the interests of the office of the President and not in the capacity of counse! for the
interviewee. . c

2. White House counse] who attend Committee interviews must agrec that all
information acquired from these interviews will not be provided, shared or reviewed in any
manner with any other person, except for discussions within the White House Counsel’s Office
in those instances when a claim of exccutive privilege has been made during an interview. White
House counse! will not use information obtained during the interviews 1o brief or prepare other
interviewees.

3. During the interview, White House counse will not be permitted 1o question or raise
objections pertaining to the scope of the Committee’s investigation or the relevancy of the
Committee’s questions. All communications during an interview will be directed 1o the
Committce staff. Interviewees will not be instructed in any manner,

4. All concemns of executive privilege will be directed to the Committee's investigative
staff. Committee staff will stop all questioning into matters for which executive privilege has
been claimed. White House counsel agrees to provide, in writing, a statement claiming executive
privilege within five work days following the date of the interview in which the executive
privilege claim was raised.
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
August 17, 1995
Page Four

5 ‘White House counsel will not be permitted to sit in on the interviews with any -
mmewuwhohummdmob;monm%wﬂmwmdsmoﬂhosewho
have requested confidentiality. In conformance the procedures set forth herein (C.1 through
C.5), White House Counsel will be permitted to artend the interviews of those categories of
mmewesdwmbedelﬁuougij:bove,onlyxfﬂnmewee(orhnorherpnm
comsel)hasprowdedtheCommmeemth\mnenpumxmonmthneﬂ'ectnlast24homspnor
to the scheduled imerview.

dewmmmonsmdpmwdxngﬂ:eCommmemth&emmvﬂegelogmﬂsm
unacceptable and unnecessary delays to the Committee’s work. To illustrate the seriousness of
this problem, we note that we are still waiting to receive the executive privilege log for all
documents you intend to withhold pursuant to the Committee’s request of June 14, 1995.

Accordingly, we suggest that upon receipt of all future requests for documents, the White
House Counsel will provide, within five working days, a privilege log identifying those
requested documents for which it will claim executive privilege. All other documents will be
provided to the Committee within 15 working days from the date of the Commitiee’s request.

The Committee staff believes these proposed procedures represent the best possible way
to conduct the Commitiee’s investigation without resorting to hearings and subpoenas in order to
obtain documents and individual interviews. We also believe these proposed procedures will
give the Administration full opportunity to exercise its executive privilege and other concerns in
a manner that will not delay or interfere with the Commitiee's statutory oversight
responsibilities.

1 appreciate your willingness to cooperate to resolve these issues and ask that you respond
to this letter in writing not later than August 23, 1995,

General Counsel

cc: The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
The Honorable Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 23, 1995

Kevin Sabo, General Counsel

Committee on Governmaent Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Kevin:

I am writing in response to your letter of August 17,
1995 to White House Counsel Abner Mikva. We appreciate the
Committee’s willingness reflected in your letter to work with us
to f£find ways to accommodate the needs of both the Committee and
the White House regarding witness interviews and document
production in connection with the Committee’s investigation of
the White House Travel Office matter.

our response to the Committee’s 'proposa].s follows.

A. Scope of the Committee’s Investigation

- We found the clarification you have provided regarding
the scope of the Committee’s review helpful. After studying the
Chairman’s October 7, 1994 letter, I believe it may be useful for
us to meet, perhaps sometime after Labor Day, to discuss whether
there are ways we could assist the Committee in resolving
lingering questions about at least some of the matters identified
in the Chairman’s letter.

B. ¥hite House Notification of Witness Interviews

We appreciate the Committee’s agreement to suspend
efforts to interview current and former EOP employees until we
have resolved the procedures that the Committee will follow when
contacting these persons. We will work to accomplish such a
resolution expeditiously.

We accept the proposal described in Section B.1,
regarding Committee interviews of current EOP employees, but
would add that such notification would occur at least one week
before an interview is scheduled to take place. This would
pgmit time for any necessary review of privilege issues that
might arise with respect to a particular interview and,
hopefully, enable their resolution prior to the commencement of
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Kevin Sabo, General Counsel
August 23, 1995
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the interview. Further, such notice would allow the interviewee
an appiopriate opportunity to seek the assistance of private
counsel. :

We do not see a bagis for developing a differernt.
procedure for represented or former EOP employees. With respect
to represented employees, the B.l procedure could apply, except
that the Committes would be communicating with the employee
through counsel, rather than directly. Similarly, because the
institutional interests are not extinguished when an employee
terminates EOP service, we believe the B.1 procedure
appropriately should apply to Committee requests to interview
former EOP employees about the performance of their official
duties.

Accordingly, we are proposing a much simpler
notification process that appears to meet the concerns of the
Committee and the White House: the Committee staff would simply
ask all former and present EOP exmployees or their counsel if they
object to the Committee notifying the White House of the
scheduled interview. If no objection were made, the Committee
would notify the White House of the interview at least one week
in advance of its scheduled date. .

The proposed procedure described in Section B.4 for
contacting other government employees who work at the EOP is
acceptable. Likewise, the proposal stated in Section B.S is
acceptable. However, rather than provide a copy of the Committee
Rules upon request, we propose that the Committee provide -- or
at least offer -- the Committee Rulaes to all interviewees as they
may not know that such Rules are available.

The proposal stated in Section B.6, related to
attendance at interviews by minority counsel is acceptable. We
assume minority counsel will receive prompt notice of any
scheduled interview.

¢. Hhite House Counsel Attendance at Interviews

We are in basic agreement with your proposal stated in
Section C.1 regarding the presence of a White House lawyer at the
interviews of current and former EOP employees. We believe our
presence is required in order to protect the institutional
interests of the Office of the President. See
White House Emplovees, 1980 OLC LEXIS 84, *10-11, 4 Op. O.L.C.
‘(Vol. B) 749, 753 (Aug. 27, 1980) ("legitimate governmental
interests . . . arise whenever executive branch employees are
called to testify besfore the Congress" and "[o)rdinarily, these
interests are monitored by agency counsel®). As an accommodation
to the Committee, however, we will agres to limit such attendance
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to those interviews where the interviewee has not objected to our
presence. Accordingly, we would expect to make plain to all
former and current EOP employees who consent to our attendance -
that we are not representing their personal interests and that .
our role is solely to represent the institutional interests that -
inhere in their performance of official duties or knowledge of -
official matters. ’ : ‘

We cannot agree to the limitations set forth in the
first sentence of Section C.2 of your letter. The proposal
appears to direct the types of communications White House lawyers
would be permitted to have with one another and with our client.
Apart from the separation of powers issues implicated by such a
proposal, we ethically cannot enter into an agreement that
prejudices our client’s rights. With respect to the second
sentence of Section C.2, we certainly can agree that we will not
disclose improperly to others any information obtained during an
interview.

Wwith respect to Section C.3 of your letter, we agree to
1imit our objections to those regarding privileges and other
protections, and to address questions scope and
relevancy outside the context of the interview. We believe that
instructions to witnesses will be unnecessary as you have agreed
to suspend questioning in areas where we raise privilege
concerns. -

e As for the proposal stated in Section C.4, we believe
‘we may be able to work out ‘a more efficient process for resolving
privilege issues. For example, perhaps prior to an interview the
Committee could inform us in general terms of anticipated lines
of questioning. This would enable us to identify potential
privilege concerns that we can discuss with Committee staff in an
effort to reach a mutually acceptable accommodation in advance of
the interview. If, despite our best efforts to anticipate
issues, specific interview questions raise other privilege
issues, Committee staff would cease gquestioning in that area. . As
soon as possible, perhaps even during a break, we would undertake
to resolve the issue with Committee staff. Such a process should
minimize disruption of the interviews and maximize opportunities
to a;:cemodate the interests and needs of the White House and the
Committee. -

D.  Document Production

. The timetables set forth in Section D of your letter
regarding the production of documents and privilege logs are
reasonable goals; however, their feasibility in a particular
case, of course, will depend upon the nature of the request. We
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will attempt to meet these deadlines, and will inform the
Committee promptly if it appears that we cannot.

- . Again, I believe that we can resolve these and other
issues in a satisfactory and cooperative manner. As memorialized
in correspondence dated August 2, 1995, Committee and White House
staff were able to'work out accaptable document protocols, and I
am confident that we also will be able to resolve any other
issues that may arise.

I look forward to hearing from you.

my L

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. William P. Clinger
Hon. Cardiss Collins
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August 24, 1995 Som——
By TELECOPY

The Honorable Abner Mikva
Counsel to the President
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

I am writing in response to the August 23, 1995 letter from
the Special Counsel to the President, Jane C. Sherburne.
Although we appreciate your willingness to accommodate the
Committee’s needs to interview witnesses and receive documents in
connection with the White House Travel Office matter, the letter
posed certain gquestions and contained misrepresentations that I
believe should be corrected for the record.

Your August 23rd letter incorrectly recounts the Committee’'s
explicit agreement made to you at the August 10, 1995, meeting.
At that meeting we agreed to suspend setting up future EOP
interviews until we provided your office with our proposal of the
procedures that the full Committee investigative staff intends to
follow when contacting these persons. See Committee’s August 17,
1995 Letter to The Honorable Judge Mikva at 2. Your letter
implies that the Committee agreed to suspend efforts to interview
current and former EOP employees until *"we have resolved” the
procedures that this Committee has determined it will follow in
contacting these persons. See August 23, 1995 Letter at 1. As
we resolved at the August 10, 1995 meeting, the Committee simply
cannot halt all interviews with EOP employees while you consider
our proposals.

We appreciate your acceptance of our offer to notify the
White House Counsel’s office after we have set interviews with
current EOP employees. However, the Committee cannot guarantee
that we will be able to provide you with the one-week advance

notice you req ed. See Aug 23, 1995 Letter at 2. In

recognition of your need for time to review executive Privilege
issues and to allow the interviewees time to seek private
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counsel, we suggest that your office begin these reviews now and
notify any current and former EOP employees having any
involvement in the White House Travel Office matter. For your
assigtance, we have attached a preliminary list of all EOP
personnel identified by our staff. Of course, this list likely
will undergo revisions as the- investigaticn progresses. If you
decide it necessary to advise all. potential interviewees to
obtain private counsel, we suggest that you do so immediately to
avoid any further delays.

We appreciate your concern for the White House's
ninstitutional interests" when former and current EOP employees
are interviewed. The Committee believes, however, that former
EOP employees, or their counsel if retained, should be allowed to
determine whether or not they wish to notify the White House of
their interview. 1In an effort to accommodate your concerns, the
Committee staff will notify all former EOP employees that the
White House Counsel Office’s wishes to be contacted concerning
all pending interviews related to the White House Travel Office
and that you recommend they obtain private counsel. It is
ultimately the decision of the former employee to notify the
White House of their interviews if they so desire.

The Committee agrees to your request that all interviewees
receive a copy of the Committee rules. We will provide a copy of
these rules prior to the start of each interview.

Your August 23, 1995, letter described several concerns
involving White House counsel presence at ocur Committee'’'s
informal interviews. These concerns focused on our request that
any White House counsel present agree not to "provide, share, or
review. in any manner with any other person except for discussions
within the White House Counsel’s Office in those instances when a
claim of executive privilege has been made."” Committee’s Letter
of August 17, 1895 at 3. In that letter, you indicated that
White House presence at these interviews, absent the ability to
discuss the substance of the interviews, might violate certain
separation of powers principles and ethical obl;gat;ons to
divulge information gleaned from these interviews to your
"gclient" the President. Of course, you would not be presented
with any separation of powers or representational conflicts if
the White House did not attend informal congressional interviews.
Moreover, we are not aware of any other "protections" available
to the White House beyond executive privilege. See August 23,
1985 Letter at 3.

We are sure that you appreciate our need to conduct this
Committee’s investigation in a manner that allows your staff as
well as other EOP employees to provide first-hand information
rather than confuse personal knowledge with information received
from discussions of previous interviews. Thus, the Committee
must ask any White House counsel attending our informal

2
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interviews to agree not to divulge any information other than
that which an executive privilege has been claimed. Once you
have made a determination whether ethical or separation of powers
concerns precludes your attendance at these interviews, we would
appreciate notice of your intent to attend as soon as possible.

Finally, the Committee is concerned with your response to
‘the Committee’s.need to limit White House objections to those of
executive privilege. and to-have those objections directed to
‘Committee staff rather than to the witness. Your August 23,
1995, letter suggests that White House counsel in attendance at
the Committee‘’s intexviews would "address questions regarding
scope and relevancy” of our questions to the interviewees. Of
course, the Committee staff will abide by any interviewee’'s {or
personal counsel’s) decision not to answer questions inveolving
particular areas of inquiry. It is important, however, that the
White House not place itself in the position of a judge as to the
scope or relevance of a congressional investigation, particularly
when that investigation involves the actions of White House
employees, including the White House Counsel’s office.
Similarly, the Committee believes that your request to receive
notice "of anticipated lines of questioning” prior to the
interviews of your employees is untenable. See August 23, 1995
Letter at 3. We do not believe that additional meeting on our
interview procedures or the scope of our investigation would be
helpful at this time.

Again, we hope to continue to conduct this investigation in
a cooperative manner. We look forward to the receipt, as soon as
possible, of the privilege logs of all documents currently
withheld by the White House from production. We have been
assured that.Ms. Sherburne is completing the chain-of-custody
letter for the Foster travel office files as well.

sincerely; ;

Kevin Sabo
General Counsel

cc: The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr.
The Honorable Cardiss Collins

Attachment
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Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
The White House Travel Office Investigation
List of Likely Interviewees
Barney Brasseux
Bill Burton
Lisa Caputeo
Clarissa Cerda
Catherine Cornelius
David Dreyer
John Dreylinger
Jeff Eller
Neil Eggleston -
Rahm Emmanuel
Donna Ferrantello
Brian Foucart
Mark Gearan
David Gergan
Terry Good
Deborah Gorham
Janet Greene
Jurg Hochuli
Dwight Holton
Tom Hufford
Andy Kalnins
Bill Kennedy
Joel Klein
Reta lewis
Bruce Lindsey
Craig Livingstone
Jim McDonald
Mack Mclarty
John McSweeney
Ralph T. Maughan
Cheryl Mills
Matt Moore
Dee Dee Myers
Roy Neel
Steve- Neuwirth
Bernie Nussbaum
Beth Nolan
Jennifer O’Connor
Andre Oliver
Bruce Overton
John Podesta
Ricki Seidman
Cliff Sloan
George Stephanopoulos
Todd Stern
Frank Stidham
Patsy Thomasson
Linda Tripp
David Watkins
Maggie Williams
Gary Wright
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WABHINGTON

August 35, 1995

Mr. Phil Larsen, Chief Investigator

House Committee on Govermment Reform and Oversigh
2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20315-6143

Dear Mr. Larsan:

In its Juns 14, 1995 reguest, the Committee has
requested all elactronic mail "regarding the Whits House Travel
Office Management Review"™ and "any regussts to or from the
Justice Department, FBI, Treasury Department, [and the) IRS
ragarding the Whits House Travel Office firings.” We have no
objection to providing the Committee with printed copies of
electronic mail. (To date, wve have not found any hard copies of
slectronic mail that ars responsive to the Committee’s reguest.)

As we have discussed, retrisval of electronic mail
vhare ne printed copy exists is a much more complicated mattex.
Earlier I forwarded for your reviewv a memorandum describ the
retrieval process. For security reasons, please raturn this
memorandum to me, without making additional copies, after you
have had a chance to review it.

. The memorandum describes the process to ratrieve a waek
of electronic mail. Nearly all this process must be repeated for
.eaach week of electronic mail data to be restored, making the :
retrieval process both expencive and time-consuming. By way of
exanple, we racantly retrieved elactronic mail for 28 individuals
for days stretching over a two-week period. This ragquired about
4 1/2 days of round-the-clock work of up to aight technicians
using offszita eguipment with more than four times ths capacity of
that in-house. This effort cost over $23 ;000, in actual axpenses
and diverted resources, and would not have baen possible in that
tine pariocd absant the use of such powerful equipment. That
equirment may not be available for such use in the future. Using
our more limited intarnal capacity, the process would have been
significantly slower.

As T explained, specific search parametars are r ired
bafore we can assess the feasibility of retrieving cltctro:g:
mail data from the back-up tapes. Firgt, the Committee would
have to identify a specific time pariod to be searched bacause
the data is stored on weekly back~up tapes. Given the time and
expense involved in retrieving such data, it would not be
feasible to wearch slectronic mail records covering more than a
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narrev time period. Our staff has estimated that if done
internally, restrieving the electronic mail records of 20-30
individuals would require approximately three days of full~-time
work of up to eight technicians for each week of slectronic mail
restorsd, not including the 24~hour system preparation time. o
Other work and system demands as well as competing requests for -
electronic mail might alter these estimatas. The costs . ) .
associated with such -an undertaking,; in terms of actual expenses
and diverted rescurces, ars substantial and would be multiplied
tor each week of elactronic mail data ratrieved.

Bacond, the Committes should identify individuals whose
slectronic mail records should be searched. A rather crude word
or tarm search, reguiring separate iterations for each term
identified, can be parformad for the electronic mail records of
specified individuals. A more global search by individual is
preferabls, since a tarm search would miss documents of interest
to the Committes if the identified terms 4id not appear in a
relevant document. Moreover, & term search that is not limited
to the records of specific individuals would reguire approxi-
mately two weeks of full-time effort of up to eight technicians
just to restore the more than 20,000 electronic mail messages
sent aach week; additional time would be reguired to complete the
ratrieval process for each wesk of electronic mail data sought.

Pleass call me with any guestions. Once you have
identified search parameters, we can provide an estinmate of the
time and cost reguired to retrieve the reguested data. As I have
mentioned, curraent demands for electronic mall retrieval fronm a
host of congressional and other investigative bodies on a wide
variety of subjects involving numercus individuals necessarily
will be a factor affecting the feasibility of such an affort.

alie Willi:

Best regards.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 25, 1995
BY TELECOPY

Ms. Barbara Comstock, Investigative Counsel
House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Ms. Comstock:

You have asked for an opportunity to review redacted
portions of Vince Foster’s Travel Office notebook and certain
other documents found along with the notebook that we did not
provide to the Committee bacause the material is unrelated to the
Travel Office matter (CGE 1200-1la, 1042-43). We are happy to
make this material available for your review with the
understanding that you will take notes only for mnemonic purposes
(and not verbatim) and that the Committee will not assert, on the
basis of such review, that the White House has waived any
applicable privileges or protections.

For your further information, certain other documents
found along with the notebook” concerned matters entirely
unrelated to the Travel Office on subjects such as vetting,
Executive Orders and staffing decisions™ These documents account
for the remaining gaps in the Bates numbers of the Foster Travel -
Office documents we provided to the Committee (CGE 1044, 1097-
1105, 1212-12139).

I look forward to seeing you today at 5:00 p.m.
Best regards.

Sincgrely yours,

talie R. Williams
Associate Counsel to the President
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Ms. Natalie Williams

Associate Counsel to the President
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Ms. Williams:

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversations, 1 have agreed to modify the Chairman’s request
of June 14, 1995 regarding E-mail messages sent and received by staff of the Executive Office of
the President regarding the White House Travel Office . The modified request follows, but
before getting to that I would like to make an observation and a suggestion.

As 1 stated to you, I do not understand why this matter was not addressed at our meeting of
August 10, 1995. 1t is clear that the White House was then aware there were difficulties in
complying with our request. It is unfortunate that we have this problem some two months after
our original request.

As | understand the EOP E-mail system a user may save ges by (1) not deleting them from
their “mailbox” or (2) saving the message 10 another file. Perhaps the casiest way to comply
with our request would be to scarch the computers of the individuals identified in Kevin Sabo's

" letter 1o Judge Mikva of August 24, 1995. 1 suggest you examine the feasiblity of this process
and let me know the results. If this approach is not feasible, our request, as modified, would be
as follows.

1. The period of time to be covered is January 20, 1993 through August 31, 1993,
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Ms. Natalie Williams
August 25, 1995
Page Two

2. The subject matiers or key words and phrases of the E-mails to be located and produced arc .
White House Travel Offfice, travel office, KPMG Peat Marwick (or any dirivitive thereof; ég.
Peat Marwick, Peat, etc.), audit or auditors (with refemce to the KPMG Peat Marwick review),
General Accounting Office (GAD), Office of Professional Responsibility (Department of
Justice), World Wide Travel, Air Advantage, Ultra Air, Billy Dale, Gary Wright, Bamey
Brasseux, John Drylinger, John McSweency, Ralph “Moe”™ Maughan, Gary Wright, Harry
Thomason, Darnell Martens, Penny Sample, Nancy Kingsbury, Tom Carl, Richard Wade, or

Larry Herman.
3. The search should include E-mails sent to or received by the following individuals:

Clarissa Cerda Craig Livingstone Man Moore
CatherineComelius Jennifer O*Connor Andre Oliver
Jeff Eller Ricki Seidman CIiff Sloan
Neil Eggelston Harry Thomason Patsy Thomasson
Brian Foucart David Watkins Terry Good
Deborah Gorham Janet Greene Tom Hufford
Andy Kalnins William Kennedy Rita Lewis
David Levy Steve Neuwirth John Podesta
Todd Stern Linda Tripp .
Sincerely,
Phillip D.gm

Chief Investigator
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

August 28, 1995

BY _HAND

Barbara Comstock

Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Ms. Comstock:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing additional
documents responsive to Chairman Clinger’s reguest dated June 14,
1995 (CGE 2086-2105). Pursuant to paragraph 8 of the June 14
request, which you clarified during our August 10, 1995 meeting,
we are also providing material indicating that Mr. Foster had
Travel Office related documents in his office (CGE 2106-2144).
supplemental production log is enclosed.

Two copies of the documents are being provided to both
the Majorlty and the Minority subject to our agreement that no
additional copies shall be made. We are designating documents
Bates Numbered CGE 2086-2144 as "Highly Confidential.™ Accor-
dingly, those documents shall be subject to the protocols set
forth in your letter dated August 1, 1995, Jon Yarowsky'’s letter
dated July 7, 1995, and my agreement with Ms. Comstock that prior
to any change in those protocols or redesignation of any "Highly
Confidential"™ document, the Committee and the White House will
discuss any such change or redesignation.

Best regards.

Sincerely, "’

Natalie R. williams
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosures
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on. THE WHITE HOUSE

i RECEIVED WASHINGTON

AUG 3 1 1995

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON . August 30, 1995
mmmmwm -

Hon. William F. Clinger, Chairman

House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Re: custody of Mr, Foster’s Travel Office Documents
Dear Chairman Clinger:

I have received your letter dated July 26, 1995,
requesting additional information regarding Travel Office
documents of Mr. Foster.

At the ocutset, I should clarify that the documents we
have loosely described as Mr. Foster’s Travel Office "file" were
not in a discrete file when they were found. Rather, they
apparently constitute the contents of Mr. Foster’s briefcase,
most of which pertained to the Travel Office matter. A few
.documents among this material are unrelated to the Travel Office

. (CGE 1044, 1097-1105, 1212-1239). Barbara Comstock of your staff
has reviewed these documents except for those that relate to
vetting, Executive Orders, and staffing and appointment decisions
(CGE 1200-11a, 1042-43). Ms. Comstock also reviewed the redacted
portions of Mr. Foster’s Travel Office notebook.

You have asked for a description of the chain of
custody of these Foster Travel Office documents from July 1, 1993
to the present. The documents were located in Mr. Foster’s
briefcase on July 22, 1993 by Mr. Nussbaum who removed them in
the presence of investigators and, after generally describing
them, placed them on Mr. Foster’s desk. We have no knowledge of
3:: or where Mr. Foster maintained this material prior to this

e. .

Thereafter, Mr. Nussbaum retained the documents himself
and kept them in his office. Either at some point prior to or
around the time of Mr. Nussbaum’s departure from the White House
in March 1994, the Foster Travel Office documents were moved to a
file cabinet in the secretarial suite associated with the
Counsel’s Office.
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Hon. William F. Clinger, Chairman
August 30, 1995
Page 2

. As far as we have besen able to determine, the documents
renained in the secretarial suite until July ‘1994, shortly. after:
‘Independent Counsel Fiske raleased his report that attributed Mr.
Foster’s suicide in large part to his concerns over the Travel .
Office matter. ‘At that time, then-White House Counsel Lloya
Cutler reviewed the file with members of the staff and placed it
in a safe in his office. The documents remained in the safe
until April 1995, when they vers removed and reviewad to be
numbered and copied for production to Indspandent Counsel Starr
on April 5, 1995.

As far as ve have been able to determine, after
July 22, 1993, and prior to their production to Mr. Starr,
Mr. Foster’s Travel Office documents vers reviewed by the
following:

Lloyd N. Cutler July 1994
Special Counsel

Joel Klein July 1994
Deputy Counsel

John Podesta July 1994
Staff Secretary

' Jane Sherburne ' July 1994
Special Counsel

Sheila Cheston July 1994
Special Associate Counsel

Neil Eggleston May 1994
Associate Counsel

As I indicated earlier, we have made the Travel Office
docunments available for review by interested members of the press
since July 6, 1995. PFinally, neither Mr. Bennett nor Mr. Kendall
have reviewed Mr. Foster’s Travel Office documsnts. However, if
a lawyer representing a present or former White House official
asks for an opportunity to review this material, we will make it
available under the same conditions we have made it available for
review by members of the press.
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Hon. William F. Clinger, Chairman

August 30, 1995
Page 2

If you have further questions about these matters,
please contact me or Jane Sherburna.

M regards.
Sincarely,

(Lt~ Feder

Abnar J. Mikva
Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Septembar 1, 1995
BY_TELECOPY

Ms. Barbara J. Comstock, Investigative Counsel
House Committes on Government Raform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515~6143

Dear Barbara:

In our letter to Chairman Clinger of July 25, 1995, we
indicated that the White House had provided documents from the
Foster Travel Office file to the Public Integrity Section of the
Department of Justice. Yesterday, you asked for additional
information regarding this production.

In response to a request, the White House provided the
Public Integrity Section with the portions of Mr. Foster’s Travel
Office file that relate to Harry Thomason and Darnell Martens.
Subsequently, the White House provided Public Integrity with the
Foster Travel Office matarial we wvere permitting the press to
review.

If you have turther questions about material made
available by the White House to Public Integrity, we urge you to
direct them to the Department of Justice. Please let me know if
I can be of further help.

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cec: Donald F. Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 1, 1995

Kevin Sabo, Genaral Counsel .
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Kevin:

Thank you for your letter of August 24, 1995. It, and
subsequent conversations with Barbara Bracher, suggest we are
close to reaching accord on how to proceed with Committee
interviews of present and former White House officials in
connection with the Travel Office mattar.

: With respect to White House notification of witness
interviews, ve believe the Committee has arrived at a process
that satisfies our concerns. That process would have four
components:

. 1. The Committee would notify the White House of the
‘identity, interview date, time and place of all unrepresented EOP
employees who have agreed to be interviewed and have not objected
to such notification. ) . .

2. With respect to represented EOP employees, the
Committee would advise their counsel that the White House has
requested notification prior to the date of the interview,
leaving such notification up to the interviewee’s counsel.

3. Similarly, the Committee would inform former EOP
employees (whether or not represented) that the White House would
like to be notified in advance of the interview.

4. With your August 24 letter, you provided a list of
present and former EOP staff that the Committee may interview.
Barbara indicated that this list is likely to change and agreed
to let us know as it does. .

Regarding the presence of White House lawyers at
Committee interviews. After further discussions with Barbara, I
understand that you are principally concerned that White House
lawyers would use information obtained from sitting in on an
interview to prepare others who are being interviewed later by
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Kevin Sabo, General Counsel
Septembar 1, 1995
Page 2

the Committee. We are prepared to represent to you that we will
not do so, and that we will keep confidential any information we
obtain as a result of our presence at an interview so that it is -
not accessible by others for use in preparing future
interviewees. Please let me know if such a representation will
satisfy your concerns.

Pinally, I believe we are in agrsement with respect to
your request that we do not raise scope and relevancy objections
in the course of an interview. To the extent privilege concerns
are raised at the interview, we understand from your earlier
correspondence that you would expect to suspend questioning in
that area. As we indicated earlier, we balieve we should be able
to resolve privilege issues on a casa-by-case basis outside the
interview.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Sincepely yo
Jahe C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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13068
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 5, 1995

. .

Barbara Comstock

Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Ms. Comstock:

As discussed during our August 10, 1995 meeting, there
are certain documents responsive to the Committee’s request that
are subject to claims of privilege. I have enclosed a log
identifying such documents. We will be happy to consider
particularized requests for documents identified on the log if,
in the course of the Committee’s investigation, the Committee
identifies a need to review specific documents.

We request that you treat the log, which has been
numbered CGE 002145 to CGE 002159 as a "Highly Confidential®”

document in accordance with the protocols set forth in my August
9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen.

Best regards.

Sincgre;y,
7
) /17
//e 4&i -
! Natalie Williams
Associate Counsel to the President

Enclosure

cc: Donald F. Gol
Professional Staff Member
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Congress of the United States
ibonsenti&qntsunzﬁh:s

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 RaYBURN House OFFicE Buowa
WasmnaTon, DC 20515-8143
(202) 225-5074

September &, 1995-
By Telefax and Mail '

The Honorable Abner Mikva
Counsel to the President

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva,

We received the September 5, 1995, White House privilege log
itemizing the travel office documents being withheld from
production to the Committee. - This privilege log identifies
approximately 907 pages of documents withheld under the doctrine
of executive privilege. Let me say at the ocutset, that I am
extremely disappointed with the exhaustive amount of documents
that are being withheld from production to the Committee for its
investigation. At the time of the firings of the White House
Travel Office, the President expressed his desire to fully
cooperate with any investigations into this matter. The extent
of documents being withheld will seriously impair the ability of
this Committee to conduct a full and complete investigation of
the matter. I hope that the President will reconsider the
invocation of his privilege and allow the Committee to have
access to these documents.

In order to fully evaluate the information in the September
5, 1995 log, please identify the current White House guidelines
and established procedures under which the White House is
asserting executive privilege. It is my understanding that the
White House has adopted and continues to follow Executive Order
No. 12356 for all claims of executive privilege. Accordingly, I
assume that the invocations of executive privilege in this
privilege log are being made with the specific approval of the
President and under your authority as Counsel to the President.

The privilege log fails to specify certain names of authors
of documents withheld from production. Please provide the names
of all authors, including the identity of the author of any
handwritten or typed notations, listed in the privilege log.



95

The Honorable Abner Mikva
September €, 1595
Page 2

... We believe that the documents identified in the privilege
log are not only relevant to allow a full investigation of this’
matter but-are central to our ongoing investigation. . For .
example, the withholding of the White House’'s interviews of more
than 50 persons conducted within 4 weeks of the travel office
firings, denies the Committee access to these individuals’ most
contemporanecus recollections of events. Similarly, the White
House Counsel Office analysis of special government employee and
conflict of interest issues regarding Harry Thomason has been a
subject of our inquiry since the beginning of this investigation.
Accordingly, we request production of all documents described in
the September 5, 1995 privilege log.

I appreciate your immediate attention to this matter and I
hope that we can continue to conduct this investigation in a
cooperative manner.

Sincerely,

2

William F. Clinger, fr.
Chairman

cc: The Honorable  Cardiss Collins
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Congress of the United States ’
Bouse of Representatives

COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT
2157 Raveunan House Ormce Buwowa
WasranGTon, DC 20515-8143
September 6, 1995

Mg. Jane C. Sherburne

Special Counsel to the President
The White House

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Jane:

I am in receipt of your September 1, 1995 letter regarding
additional information on the chain of custody of the Foster
Travel Office file.

Your September 1, 1995 letter fails to identify when the
initial request from the Public Integrity Section was made and
when the White House responded, who was responsible for reviewing
the documents at that time, and when they were turned over to the
Department of Justice. I would appreciate your clarification and
confirmation of this representation made in your initial reguest.
Your letter also fails to clarify who reviewed the documents
prior to the releage of April 5, 1995 to Independ [« 1l Ken
- Starr and any and all individuals who were provided access to or
" knew of the documents at any time prior to April 5, 1995.

In addition, your letter fails to note if the White House
provided Public Integrity with the complete file last month
unsolicited or if there was a request from the Department of
Justice to do so. Also your letter fails to identify the date on
which the complete file was provided to Public Integrity or
others at the Department of Justice. We would appreciate this
additional clarification as to all parties reviewing these
documents and when they reviewed and/or .received the documents.

Thank you for your assistance.

jincerélp
‘___% ) _‘\T‘ O

Barbara K. Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel

cc: Rep. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE -
WASHINGTON RECt'VED
SEP 11 1995

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON
September 8, 1995 GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT

Honorable William F. Clinger, Chairman ’
House Committees on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I have received your letter dated September 6, 1995
regarding our September 5, 1995 log of documents subject to
claims of privilege. Let me be clear: the President has not
invoked executive privilege. Before such an assertion, the
Committee and the White House should engage in an effort to find
an accommodation that satisfies the Committee’s legitimate
investigative needs without unduly compromising executive
functions critical to this and future administrations. The log is
the starting point -~ not the conclusion -~ of such an effort.

As you may recall, I called you in early August to tell
you that "our response to your document regquest would not include
material that constituted the actual work product of the
‘individuals who conducted the White House internal management
review of the Travel Office matter. I explained that this
material reflects internal deliberative processes of the
Presidential advisors charged with examining White House
operations and the conduct of White House officials. Their
review was for the purpose of providing a basis for sound
Presidential decision-making. The material created throughout
the course of this review, which the Committee is seeking, is
plainly the type of material subject to claims of executive
privilege. At the conclusion of our conversation, we agreed to
work together to find an appropriate way to provide the Committee
with the material necessary to its investigation.

Thereafter, on August 10, 1995, I and members of ny
staff met with your staff to initiate such a process. At that
meeting, your staff indicated, quite understandably, that it was
difficult for the Committee to evaluate its need for the
management review material without a more complete description of
the documents. We agreed to provide a descriptive log that would
forn the basis of further discussions with the Committee about
the Committee’s interest in and need for this material.



98

Honorable William J. Clinger, Chairman
September 8, 1995
Page 2

In light of these conversations, your September 6
letter pretermits the process I thought we envisioned. The .
procedure we sat in place on August 10 is consistent with the way.
this Administration «- and those préceding us -- have worked :
through such matters with the Congress. . described by then-
Assistant Attorney General William P. Barr: - -

The process of accommodation requires that each Branch
explain to the other why it believes its needs to be
legitimate. Without such an explanation, it may be
difficult or impossible to assess the needs of one Branch
and relate them to those of the other. At the same time,
requiring such an explanation imposes no great burden on
either Branch. If either Branch has a reason for needing to
obtain or withhold information, it should be able to express
it.

Information, 13 Op. O.L.C. 185, June 19, 1989.

With all deference we think that simply saying you need
privileged material is not sufficient. As noted by Attorney
General William French Smith:

The accommodation required is not simply an exchange of
concessions or a test of political strength. It is an
- obligation of each branch to make a principled effort to
acknowledge, and if possible to meet, the legitimate needs
of the other branch.

Opinion of the Attorney General for the President, Agsertion of '
i 5
'}
Op. 0.L.C. 27, 31 {1981) (Smith Opinion).

We are prepared to engage with you in such an effort.
I look forward to meeting with you at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,
Abner J. a

Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE 131 16
WASHINGTON

September 12, 1995

BY_HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reforz and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

At Barbara Comstock’s request, we provided the
Committee with an opportunity to review redacted portions of
Vincent Foster’s Travel Office notebook and certain other
documents found along with the notebook that we did not provide
to the Committee because the material is unrelated to the Travel
Office matter. You requested that we provide the Committee with
copies of certain of these documants. I am enclosing the
documents you regquested.

Ve reguest that you treat the enclosed documents, which
have been numbered CGE 001200-1211a and CGE 00089%a, as “Highly
‘Confidential™ documents in accordance with the protocols set
forth in Ms. ﬁillians's August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. lLarsen.

Please feel free to call me if you have any guestions.

Sincepely yours,

Jané C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

ec: Donald F. Gol
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 15, 1995
" BY_TELECOPY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

Houge Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

I have received your letter of Septamber 6, 1995,
requesting additional information about the Foster Travel Office
file. . .

After the Public Integrity Section of the Justice
Department began its investigation of matters related to the
Travel Office in the summer of 1993, it made oral requests for
documents reflecting the roles of, or related to services
provided by, Harry Thomason and Darnell Martens. Public
Integrity made its request with respect to Mr. Thomason in
writing on Sepfember 30, 1993. Its request regarding Mr. Martens
was made in writing on January 13, 1994. On March 14, 1994,
Public Integrity made its first request for all documents
relating to Harry Thomason and Darnell Martens.

Neil Eggleston, who was an Associate White House
Counsel at the time, reviewed the Foster Travel Office file after
learning of its existence in May 1994 to determine whether it was
responsive to outstanding requests from the Independent Counsel.
Thereafter, he reviewad the file to identify the portions
responsive to the March 14, 1994 Public Integrity request. He
provided the responsive material to Public Integrity on August
12, 1994. On July 28, 1995, Public Integrity made an oral
request for the entire Foster Travel Office file. The White
House provided the file to Public Integrity the same day.

Your letter states that we have "failed to clarify"™ who
reviewed the Foster file prior to its release to the Independent
Counsel in April) 1995. We provided a response to this question
in Judge Mikva’s August 30, 1995 letter to Chairman Clinger (page
two, second paragraph). We have learned that, in addition, Mr.
Eggleston reviewed the file in July 1994 and that Associate
Counsel Chris Cerf and then-Assistant Counsel Marvin Krislov
reviewed the file in September 1994. We are unaware of anyone
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Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel
September 15, 1995

Page 2

else Qho was *"provided aécess"to this filo'ptipr to the review
of the file in connection with its production to Mr. Starr in
April 1995. -

: You also now ask that we "clarify® who "knew of the -
documents” at any time prior to April 5, 1995. We are unable to
respond precisely. This file,was removed from Mr. Foster'’s
briefcase and disclosed to a room full of investigators and
others on July 22, 1993. 1In addition, the White House provided
notes of former Associate Counsel, Cliff Sloan, that reflected
this disclosure, to the Senate Banking Committee during the
summer of 1994. (The notes of Michael Spafford, a lawyer for the
Foster family who was present on July 22, 1993, also reflect this
disclosure of the Travel Office file.) After determining that
the file was not responsive to any request made by the
Independent Counsel, the White House never the less offered the
file to Mr. Fiske on July 5, 1994, shortly after he released his
report concluding that the Travel Office matter was a major cause
of Mr. Foster’s depression. These various disclosures make it
impossible for us to identify for you in any useful way the
universe of peopie who "knew of the documents®™ by April 5, 1995.

Please let me know if you have further questions.
‘“*Sincerely yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 18, 1985
BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher, Chief Investigative Counsel
House Committee on Government Reform & Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

As you are aware, we have been in discussions with Phil
Larsen about the Committee’s interest in obtaining electronic
mail communications responsive to paragraphs 1 and 2 of Chairman
Clinger’s June 14, 1995 document request. In an August 25, 1995
letter to Natalie Williams, Mr. Larsen suggested that we examine
the feasibility of searching the computers of certain individuals
to determine whether they saved any electronic mail responsive to
the Committee’s request.

We determined that, while such a search was feagible
for current employees, it would not capture electronic mail
records of former employees. On September 6, 1995, in the
absence of ‘Mr. Larsen, Ms. Williams informed Barbara Comstock of
this limitation. Ms. Comstock asked that we proceed with the
search with respect to the current employees identified in the
attachment to an August 24, 1995 letter from Kevin Sabo related
to witness interviews. We proceeded according to Ms. Comstock's
request. This search has not yielded any responsive records.

We need to discuss with you how to proceed from here.
Mr. Larsen’s August 25 letter proposes an alternative that makes
the original request somewhat more manageable, but still would
require the retrieval of over seven months of electronic mail
records. We would like to review with you the technical and
financial complexity involved in responding to this request and
to determine whether there is a way to further tailor it so that
we can provide the information you need in the most effecient and
cost effective way possible.

Finally, with this letter we are transmitting documents
responsive to paragraph 3 of the Committee‘’s June 14, 1995
request related to the "White House Project" (CGE 2160-76, 2191-
2222). In addition, in connection with paragraph 4, we are
providing additional documents related to the activity of Mr.
Martens at the White House (CGE 2223-82, 2333-38). Although
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Barbara K. Bracher, Chief Investigative Counsel
September 18, 1995
Page 2

these records are unrelated to the Travel Office matter, you have
indicated that the Committee’s request was not intended to be so
limited. Please note that there is additional privileged .
material related to this production- that we are prepared to
discuss at your convenience. We request that you treat these
documents as "Highly Confidential®™, in accordance with the
protocols set forth in Ms. wWilliams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr.
Larsen.

Sinc ly yours,

Jahe Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
Counsel to the President

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva,

The Committee on Government Reform and Oversight is
continuing its investigation of the White House Travel Office
matter. This investigation is conducted pursuant to the
Committee’s authority under House Rules X and XI of the House of
Representatives.

As you know, our initial June 14, 1995 document regquest was
a limited request for documents relating largely to the internal
White ‘House Management Review and Harry Thomason’s activities at ~
the White House. We are in receipt of approximately 400 pages of
the 907 pages of documents previously withheld and trust we will
soon be receiving the remaining documents as requested.

The following is an additicnal request for documents in the
custody, control, or possession that relate to all matters
relevant to this investigation. Your response should include,
but is not limited to, the following:

finit i .

(1) For the purposes of this request, the word "record" or
"records" shall include but shall not be limited to any and all
originals and identical copies of any item whether written,
typed, printed, recorded, transcribed, punched, taped, filmed,
graphically portrayed, video or audio taped, however produced or
reproduced, and includes but is not limited to any writing,
reproduction, transcription, photograph, or video or audio
recording, produced or stored in any fashion, including any and
all computer entries, memoranda, diaries, telephone logs,
telephone message slips, tapes, notes, talking points, letters,
journal entries, reports, studies, drawings, calendars, manuals,
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telephone message slips, tapes, notes, talking points, letters,
journal entries, reports, studies, drawings, calendars, manuals,
press releases, opinions, documents, analyses, messages,
summaries, bulletins, e-mail, disks, briefing materials and
notes, cover sheets or routing cover sheets or any other machine
readable material of any sort whether prepared by current or
former employees, agents, consultants or by any non-employee
without limitation. "Record® shall also include redacted and
unredacted versions of the same record.

(2) For purposes of this request, "The White House Travel
office matter" refers to all events leading to the May 19, 1993
firings of the White House Travel Office; all actions taken both
prior to and after the firings by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (including the actions taken by any field office
personnel and any White House involvement in coordinating or
sitting in on interviews) and the Department of Justice; all
reviews of the firings conducted by any agency including, but not
limited to the White House Management Review, the FBI Weldon
Kennedy/I.C. Smith review, the FBI OPR review, the Justice
Department OPR review, the General Accounting Office review, the
proposed U.S. House of Representatives "Resolution of Inquiry"
considered and voted on in the House Judiciary Committee in July
1993, and any other documents related to these matters; and all
events relating to or describing the investigation and subsequent
acts and activities of any kind by the White House, the Treasury
Department, the IRS, the General Services Administration, the
General Accounting Office, the Federal Bureau of Investigation
and the Department of Justice up to the date of this letter.

(3) For purposes of this request, the terms "refer" or
"relate" and "concerning® as to any given subject means anything
that constitutes, contains, embodies, identifies, deals with, or
is in any manner whatsoever pertinent to that subject, including
but not limited to records concerning the preparation of other
records.

(4) For purposes of this request "White House" refers to any
and all White House Office employees; the First Lady and her
office; consultants, whether paid or not paid; volunteers; and
all employees of the executive branch assigned to, or working at
the White House, regardless of designation describing their
gervice at the White House.

DOCUMENTS REQUESTED

1. Any records related to the White House Travel Office matter
or the White House Project from the following individuals
and/or their. offices: The First Lady, Maggie Williams, Lisa
Caputo, Neel Lattimore, Isabelle Tapia, Mary Beck, Vince
Foster, Deborah Gorham, Linda Tripp, Bill Kennedy, David

2
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Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Clarissa Cerda, Jeff Eller,
Patsy Thomason, Ricki Seidman, Mark Gearan, Dwight Holton,
Andre Oliver, Todd Stern, Jean Charleton, Brian Foucart,
Janet Greene, Beth Nolan, Clifford Sloan, Mack Mclarty, Bill
Burton, David Dreyer, Anne Edwards, Rahm Emmanuel, David
Leavey, Bruce Lindsey, Darnell Martens, Matt Moore, Dee Dee
Myers, Lloyd Cutler, Jane Sherburne, Tom Hufford, Roy Neel,’

John Podesta, Rita Lewis, David Gergen, Craig Livingstone,

Marjorie Tarmey, Bernard Nussbaum, Jennifer O’Connor, -Penny
sample, Ricki Seidman, George Stephancpoulos, Frank Stidman,
Harry Thomason, Lorraine Voles, Jeremy Gaines, Dale Helms,
David Gergen, Joel Klein, Neil Eggleston, Steve Neuwirth,
and Cheryl Mills, Jurg Hochuli, Andris Kalnins, Matt Moore,
and Bruce Overton, Chris Cerf, Marvin Krislov, Harold Ickes
and Mark Fabiani. .

All records related to the General Accounting Office review
of the White House Travel Office.

All records related to the Justice Department’s Office of
Professional Responsibility review of the White House Travel
Office.

Any records related to American Express obtaining the White
House Travel Office business including all records related
to any contact with GSA or American Express up to the time
of this letter relating to the original contract and
subsequent renewals by the White House.

All records (and subsequent contacts) related to the Peat

Marwick review of the White House Travel Office and any

subsequent reviews such as that performed by Tichenor and
Associates.

Any records related to any actions taken by the IRS
regarding UltrAir and any other White House charter company,
any of the fired seven travel office employees, or any other
IRS matter related to the White House Travel Office.

All records related to the Treasury Inspector General's
investigation of the IRS audit of UltrAir completed in March
1994. :

Any records relating teo efforts to provide "an independent
source of financing® for allowing the White House to
"increase the number of pecple® on staff at the White House
including, but not limited to, any records relating to the
discussion in Harry Thomason's memo entitled the "White
House Project” regarding this effort, any references to
volunteers paid by outside sources," and any records of
efforts by David Watkins, Harold Ickes, Michael Berman or
others working at the White House or working on behalf of

3
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the White House on any such matter and any records regarding
any institution such as the Brookings Institution or any
other non-profit or cutside group assisting with such a
project and any efforts to use Presidential Inaugural Funds
in a project such as this and any records of efforts to
obtain OLC opinions on this matter. o -
Any records relating to or mentioning the finding -of the
note in Mr. Foster’s briefcase following his death, .any
Travel Office records of Mr. Foster’s and any records
relating to the finding of or existence of or e:.cplanar.ions
of any files of Mr. Poster’s relating to the White House
Travel Office matter, Special Government Employees, issues
of nepotism, the use of volunteers or any efforts to obtain
office of Legal Counsel opinions on any of these matters.

Any records relating to Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martens, Ms. Penny
Sample, Ms. Betta Carney and Mr. Steve Davison and any other
World Wide Travel employees or Air Advantage employees
including, but not limited to, all records indicating what
these individuals did while at the White House, any
documents relating to issues arising out of any actions they
took while at the White House, any personnel records,
requests for passes or pass forms, requests for office space
and any forms related to office space, phones or other
equipment, and any records relating to any actions taken by
these individuals regarding the White House Travel Office.
(For Ms. Sample, this request would also include all trip
files for trips she had any involvement with while at the
White Housge.) :

All videotapes produced by Mr. Thomason or any associates of -
his for the White House, the Bill Clinton for President
Committee or the Clinton/Gore ‘92 Committee and all billings
and financial statements relating to such work.

All calendars and phone records, message slips or phone logs
for the following individuals from May 10, 1993 through
August 1, 1993: Bill Kennedy, Vince Foster, Mack Mclarty,
Ricki Seidman, John Podesta, Brian Foucart, Bruce Lindsey,
Matt Moore, Beth Nolan, Cliff Sloan, Bernard Nussbaum, David
Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Jennifer O’Connor, George
Stephanopoulos, HBarry Thomason, Darnell Martens, Dee Dee
Myers, Clarissa Cerda, Jeff Eller, Patsy Thomasson, Mark
Gearan, Harry Thomason, Maggie Williams and The First Lady.

The documents identified by Mr. Kendall on page three of his
September 5, 1995 letter {(cc to Jane Sherburne) responding
to document requests to this Committee and any documents in
the file in which these d s were £ d.

The Executive Order documents located in Mr. Foster’s files
4
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and/or briefcases if such documents in any way relate to any
matters connected with transportation, travel, GSA, _
procurement, contracting, the White House Travel Office
operations or The White House Project or any efforts to use
‘an o;cside source of funding to assist the White House
staff.

-15. All records related to Harry Thomason and/or Darnell Martens

C pursuing contracts with GSA, all records related to. ICAP,
all records related to any Executive Orders connected with -
any changes in contracting or procuring or related to
National Performance Review efforts.

Obviously some of these categories overlap but in the course
of our investigation it has become apparent that there are
individuals and offices involved in this matter that were not
previously known to us and the method in which their records were
kept is also unknown to us.

MANNER _OF PRODUCTION

To the extent that White House personnel have gathered
records from individuals and locations throughout the White
House, please indicate where and from whom each of those records
was obtained. We would also appreciate your continuing to use
the production log of records you are providing so that the
Committee and your office have a common list of records supplied
by the White House.

. The Committee’s staff is available to meet with you and your
staff to explain and expedite your response to this request and
to answer any questions you may have regarding documents sought
in each category and where and how they might be located. Should
you decide to withhold any documents, please identify the
document and provide the legal basis for it being withheld. 1In
addition, please indicate any documents which you know existed
but cannot be located or have been destroyed.

Receipt of these additional d 8 is req ed by 5 p.m.
Thursday, September 28, 1995 in Room 2157 of the Rayburn House
Office Building. If there are particular documents that for some
reason that might take additional time for production please
contact my staff promptly to let them know of particular
documents that may take additional time.

Sincerely,
-~

William F. Clinger, Jr
E Chairman

5
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September 18, 1995 s s

The Honorable Abner Mikva
Counsel to the President
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva,

This letter responds to your request that the Committee on
Government Reform and Oversight explain omce again its "need" for
the remaining approximately 500 pages of documents that the White
House continues to withhold from the Committee as listed in your
September S, 1995 privilege log. I alsoc am responding to our
discussion concerning White House Counsel presence at the
Committee’s informal interviews.

-Before responding directly to your request for the Committee
to provide further justification to you why these materials are
necessary for the Committee to do its work, I feel compelled to
express, on behalf of the Committee, our increasing frustration
with the lack of cooperation that we have received from the White
House over the course of the last three months as we have sought
repeatedly to perform our comstitutional function.

As you know, following the firing of the White House Travel
Office staff in May, 1993, I made repeated attempts to provide
some level of congressional oversight regarding this matter.
Indeed, after my becoming Chairman last January, I wade clear my
intent to have a thorough review of this matter.

In his July 13, 1993 letter to the Congress, President
Clinton welcomed congressional efforts to ascertain the facts
underlying the Travel Office matter and pledged *full
cooperation® with investigations into those controversial events.
It is now over two years after that commitment and we find that
the material necessary to our investigation has been and
continues to be withheld from us. Moreover, during the past
three months, despite the Committee’s good faith attempts to be
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
September 18, 1995
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responsive to Executive Branch sengitivities, the Committee's. . -
. efforts, and our staff, have been met with delays, evasions, and
- frustrations. ' The frustrations expressed by Assistant Attorney
General Shaheen of the Office of Professicnal Responsibility
demonstrate that the White House has responded similarly to other
investigations in the past. .

It is important that you understand that while we will
continue to respect you, the President, and the White House, we
are resolute in our commitment to conduct a thorough
investigation of this matter and we will not be prevented or
delayed further in our efforts to do so. Indeed, the obstacles
that have been placed before us, and the inferences that
inevitably must be drawn from those impediments to our
investigation, have only served to make the Committee more
determined to proceed with and complete this investigation. We
hope that you will now give us the "full cocperation” that
President Clinton promised more than two years ago.

As you know, this Committee has been delegated by the House
of Representatives with jurisdiction over all executive agencies
and departments, including the Executive Office of the President.
It is .the chief investigative Committee of the House of
Representatives. Our jurisdiction includes the economy and
efficiency of operations and activities at all levels of .
government. See House Rules X(1)(g); X(2)(b)(2). In addition,
the "the Committee on Government Reform and Oversight may at any
time conduct investigations of any matter." House Rule
X(4) () (2},

As you also know from your service in the legislature,
Congress has the constitutional responsibility to enact all laws,
to appropriate all funds for the operation of government,
including the White House, and to oversee the execution of those
laws and the expenditure of all appropriated funds. There can be
no doubt whatsoever, as the Supreme Court repeatedly has
affirmed, that Congress has the:responsibility, indeed the duty,
to the American public to investigate whenever there have been
suggestions that power has been abused, appropriated funds have
been misspent or wasted, or where existing laws need to be re-
examined to prevent or to redress conduct that is inappropriate.
Congress does not need to explain this function in order to
perform it. It is constitutionally self-evident.

As the White House itself has conceded, the Travel Office
incident involved highly questionable conduct by individuals in
the White House, and by persons purportedly acting in concert
with White House employees, *"Special Government Employees® and
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volunteers. The Federal Bureau of Investigation was brought into
‘this .incident, under highly questionable circumstances, by R
various individuals, including I might add, individuals employed
in the White House Counsel’s Office. The ®"need" for this -
investigation is clear, and even President Clinton has recognized

ic.

Producti C Wi i aim
xecutiv v

As stated in the foregoing paragraphs, this Committee is
committed to performing a thorough review of the Travel Office
matter. We carnot properly assess the events leading up to the
White House Travel Office firings or the actions taken by the
White House as a result of or in conjunction with those firings
unless we have access to all White House records concerning this
matter.

As you kncw, our initial June 14, 1995 document request was
a limited request for documents relating largely to the internal
White House Management Review and Mr. Harry Thomason’s activities
at the White House. The Committee has now received approximately
400 pages of the 907 pages of documents previously withheld. But
‘it has consumed over three months for these documents to be -
produced. Now that we have begun our examination of
them, and in light of your representations at our initial meeting
in June that you expected very few documents to be withheld, we
are increasingly concerned with the amount and nature of the
documents being withheld -- and we cannot understand the delays
we have been forced to endure to date.

Throughout June and July, the Committee staff engaged in
lengthy negotiations to obtain these documents and were given
every indication that the Committee would receive full production
once document protocols had been established. Unfortunately, the
Committee’s agreement to requested protocols, particularly the
protocols that you have established for what you have described
as "highly confidential® documents (a term that has never been
fully defined and which appears to connote some sort of national
security implications, for which these documents are not
appropriate candidates), produced few substantive documents.

Your reliance on Department of Justice, Office of Legal
Counsel and Attorney General opinions does not support any
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further delays in producing the records we have requested. The
Tommittee staff has made every effort over the past three months
‘to *accommedate® your concerns through repeated .discussions with -
your staff and the establishment of protocols in order to obrain
these documents. The Department of Justice emphasizes in its-
opinions that in virtually all instances, Executive Branch
documents must be produced in response to requests by properly
authorized congressional inquiries. This is especially the case
where documents relate to alleged Executive Branch wrongdoing.
No national security interests are implicated here and the
President has repeatedly denied any personal involvement in the
Travel Office matter. Therefore, while Congress is not bound by
opinions by Executive Branch lawyers, those opinions all require
your cooperation with our requests.

The first White House document production under the agreed-
upon protocels did not occur until August 2, 1995. Approximately
ninety percent of that production consisted of public or
previously produced documents. Since most of this production
consisted of press releases and copies of public reports
concerning the White House Travel Office matter, we are very
disturbed by the delays in producing them.

The letter accompanying the August 2, 1995 production went
.on to declare that the White House had withheld certain
categories of documents that you characterized as potentially
privileged or believed by you to be beyond the scope of this
Committee’s investigation. Your most recent September 13, 1995
production raises serious doubts concerning the basis for those
assertions.

The September 13, 1995 production of documents was limited
to handwritten and typed notes of interviews conducted in
connection with the White House internal management review of the
White House Travel Office matter. This production omitted
certain interviews and contained unexplained redactions. By no
means were these documents properly subjegt to any valid claim of
executive privilege and none were beyond the scope of our
investigation. Therefore, we question the characterizations
contained in the August 2, 1995 letter and we are left without
any reasonable explanation for the delay in producing these
latest documents.

We are particularly troubled by your resistance to producing
documents relevant to Mr. Harry Thomason’s work at the White
House. Mr. Thomason's role has never been fully explored in any
other investigation. We have previously explained at length why
all of Harry Thomason’s work at the White House is relevant,
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
September 18, 1995
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inter alia, to whether or not he was a Special Government - . .
‘Employee. I presume that you are aware that President Clinton's -
¢ 1, Mr. dall, already has recognized that documents
related to Harry Thomason and his "White House Project® are
relevant and has begun to provide such documents. Acco;d;ngly,'
it is inconceivable to us that you would consider throwing a veil
of executive privilege over Mr. Thomason’s activities.
Furthermore, since Mr. Thomason has never even been labelled, at
least as far as we know, a government official, any executive
privilege claim for his activities is unacceptable cn its face.

For all the foregoing reasons, the Committee insists that
all remaining withheld documents from the June 14, 1995
production be produced to the Committee offices by the close of
business on Wednesday, September 20, 1995. We will assume that
any documents not produced by then have been determined by
President Clinton to be subject to a claim of executive
privilege. Please notify us, as to each document.not produced,
if a privilege claim is based other than on a decision made
personally by the President and, if so, whether President Clinton
has decided to abandon the November, 4, 1982 policy concerning
presidential invocations of executive privilege.

Despite our reservations, as noted above concerning the
propriety of your -labels and the justification for special
treatment, Committee staff will accord the same level of security
for the remaining documents as identified in your document
protoco}s for "highly confidential” documents if they are so
marked.

2 I am sure that you understand that it is simply not
possible for me to review and digest each of these documents
personally or to limit the review to a single Committee staff
member at your offices. My responsibilities as Chairman of the
Government Reform and Oversight Committee as well as :
Representative of my District require that I rely on my Committee
staff, just as you rely on your staff, to make the initial review
of these materials and spend the hours necessary to assimilate,
organize and summarize the materials for the Members of the
Committee. The President has delegated to you and your staff the
responsibility to deal with this matter. Congress has similarly
delegated its responsibility to this Committee and its staff.
Moreover, we are not dealing here with state secrets, national
security, diplomatic exchanges or military matters. This matter
involves firing long-term government employees and publicly
calling their honesty and integrity into question. Thus, the
production should continue in accordance with the protocols to
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Following the August 10, 1995 meeting with Committee staff,
we proposed guidelines that-would allow you to determine the ’
propriety of having a member of your office to attend interviews
with former and current EOP employees. Presence by a
representative of your staff at these interviews was conditioned.
on several factors, most importantly, your agreement that none of
the information cbtained from these interviews would be shared
with anyone outside the interview except to the extent that
claims of executive privilege were to be made.

That restriction was necessary to assure that the Committee
receive information independent of other interviews and outside
sources of information. We must insist that our investigation
not be influenced by special pre-interview briefings or
coordination bet wit . This n is not unfounded.
In light of the controversy surrounding your predecessor and some
of his staff with respect to their use of Treasury IG interview
transcripts in preparing for last summer’s Whitewater hearings,
we must insist on eliminating any possible communication
concerning our informal interviews with other persons who might
ultimately become witnesses in our investigation. We are
particularly. sensitive to any appearance that our investigation.
‘might not be independent of the previous reviews and reports
concerning this matter.

Unfortunately, recent developments in our investigation
require that we exclude White House Counsel from attendance at
our informal interviews. Current White House Counsel staff
participated in the previous White House intermal management
review and attended the interviews and reviewed materials
relating to the GAO and Department of Justice, Office of
Professional Responsibility reviews of White House Travel Office
matter. We now have learned that pertinent information was
withheld from those investigators. Furthermore, current as well
as former White House Counsel Office staff are listed on the
chain-of-custody for the recently produced Vince Foster Travel
Office files. Accordingly, current White House Counsel staff are
fact witnesses, thus precluding attendance at future interviews.

We have provided you with a list of the EOP employees the
Committee intends to interview. We cannot preclude your office

produce two copies to Committee staff and two copies to
designated Minority staff.
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from having discussions with these individuals prior to our
interviews and suggest that you discuss any executive privilege
claims with their perscnal attorneys, who may attend the . .
interviews. The Committee staff will .continue to notify your
office of any additions to the interview list. ;

Given the President’'s expression of cooperation with the
investigation of this matter, we have every reason to believe
that the White House will cooperate fully with our investigation.
We expect to produce a full and fair accounting of the events
surrounding the White House Travel Office matter to the public
and we continue to presume that you support that goal. We cannot
emphasize enough, however, that the impediments and the delays
that have greeted our efforts in the past can no longer be
accepted, and that this Committee will take all steps necessary
to assure that we can proceed now to discharge the duties vested

in us by the Constitution.

Sincerel

William F. Clinger,
Chairman

cc: The Honorable Cardiss Collins
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Ms. Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Jane:

I am in receipt of your September 15, 1995 letter modifying the
earlier explanation on the "chain of custody” of the Vince Foster
Travel Office file.

This letter indicates that the White House “"offered the file to
Mr. Fiske on July 5, 1994, shortly after he released his report."
Judge Mikva’s August 30, 1995 letter had not included this
information. I understand the White House sent a letter at this
- time to the Independent Counsel regarding this offer and would
-, .appreciate receiving this letter immediately and any other
related correspondence.

Thank you for your’aaaiétance.

Sinc

Barbara Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

_September 20, 1995
‘- BY_HAND DELIVERX

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Pursuant to the representations made by Chairman
Clinger to Judge Mikva today, and in accordance with the
accommodation process involved when Congress seeks Executive
branch material that is subject to claims of privilege, we are
providing, under cover of this letter, two copies of notes
reflecting-interview questions prepared in connection with the
White House internal management review. These documents are
identified on our Septembar 6, 1995 log as CGEPR 1-84.

We request that you treat these documents as *"Highly
Confidential® documents in accordance with the protocols set
forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. We
are also providing two copies of the documents to the Minority
‘subject to the same conditions.

sinceﬁély yours,
/]

-

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald r.'Gél .
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 22, 1995
BY TELECOPY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building :
Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

You have asked for a copy of a letter from the White
House to the Independent Counsel dated July 5, 1994. The letter
was written by then~Deputy White House Counsel Joel Klein and
addressed to then-Associate Independent Counsel Mark Stein. The
letter includes references to matters other than the Foster
Travel Office file. The references related to the Foster Travel
Office file are as follows:

*In addition, as we discussed this morning, I am

sending a copy of the May 11, 1994 index of Vince Foster’s

_ files that I had previously provided to you. Upon the

- commencement of our inguiry after the release of your report
.on Thursday, June 30, 1994, we discovered that three of
Foster’s files had been left off this list: (1) WH Travel
Office; (2) War Powers; and (3) Renovation/Oval Office and
Executive Residence.... As to the third file, the "Travel
Office” file, Mr. Nussbaum advised Mr. Eggleston of this
file and its location in the Counsel’s Office central files
several weeks ago. Mr. Eggleston reviewed these three files
and concluded that they contained nco documents responsive to
your subpoena as narrowed by our agreement. Mr. Eggleston
did not know of the list of files that I had provided to you
and thus did not undertake to submit a supplemental list
informing you of the existence of the above three files."

If the Chairman feels it necessary to verify our
representations about the contents of this letter, we are
prepared to provide an opportunity for him to review the entire
letter. Of course you are free to question Mr. Klein about his
discussion with Mr. Stein related to this matter on the morning
of July 5, as referenced in his letter.

You also have asked for an opportunity to review the
original Foster Travel Office file, as portions of the copy we
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provided the Committee are unreadable. Please identify the Bates
Numbers of the pages you cannot read and we will undertake to
obtain better copies .from the Independent Counsel or, if -
necessary, the original pages for your review.

Sincenely yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 25, 1995 -

Ms. Barbara Bracher .

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committes on Govermment Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

As a result of our Septamber 22, 1995 meeting, we have
agresed to provide the Committee with copies of certain privileged
documents for which the Cozmittes has stated an investigative
need. The deliberative content of this material is relatively
limited. We are enclosing two copies, Bates numbered CGEPR 513~
26, 529, 546, 558-60, 593, 625-26, 673-78, 725-29, 733-34, B44-
52, 861-906. The documants have besn designatad "Highly
Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms.
Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Nr. Larsen. We also are
providing two copies to the Minority subject to the same
conditions. .

. We recognize that the Committee maintains an interest
. in reviewing other privileged material that is more deliberative
in nature. As discussed on Friday, Judge Mikva will talk to
Chairman Clinger about the Committee’s need for this saterial and
a procedure for making it available for review.

Sincerely yours,

Do Shrloewrs /15

Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 27, 1995
BY TELECOPY

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives.

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Waskhington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I write to confirm the substance of my telephone
conversation with you about the letter you sent to Deputy
Attorney General Jamie Gorelick on September 25, 1995. As we
discussed, I was present at the September 22, 1995 meeting. The
meeting was tense. Ms. Sherburne made a comment, entirely in
jest, about recent press reports of the Shaheen memorandum
provided to the Committee. Her comment met with much-needed
laughter that, for a brief moment, broke the tension.

The suggestion that Ms. Sherburne was making any
allegation whatsoever that the Department of Justice is creatin
documents for your investigation is plain nonsense. .

Sincerely yours,

- . .
Cit—

Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Jamie S. Gorelick
Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Hon. cardiss Collins, Ranking Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

September 28, 1995

BY HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Ooversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated September 18, 1995
(CGE 002339-005948). We request that you treat these documents
as "Highly Confidential" in accordance with the protocols set
forth in Ms. Williams‘’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen.

We will provide a production log and additional
responsive material shortly.

ane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 4, 1995

BY_TELECOPY AND HAND DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher :

Chief Investigative Counse

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House bOffice Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

As discussed during our September 29, 1595 meeting, we
are providing a copy of the two chronologies, without handwritten
notations, identified on our September 5, 1995 log spanning Bates
numbers CGEPR 561-86. We request that you treat the enclosed
documents, which bear the Bates numbers CGEPR 570a-571a and 582a-
586a, as "Highly Confidential® in accordance with the protocols
set forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen.
An identical set will be provided to the Minority subject to the
same conditions.

Sincprely yours,

Jane C. Sherburne .
Special Counsel to the President
Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 5, 1995

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated September 18, 1995
(CGE €934-7276, 7278-304, 7306-12, 7314-531, 7535-43, 7545-700).
We request that you treat these documents as “Highly
Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms.
Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. lLarsen.

Sincer¢ly yours,

le_

Jane C. sherbﬁrne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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Mr. Terry Good

Director, Office of Records Management
The White House

washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Good:

The Committee on Government Reform and Oversight is
conducting an investigation into the White House Travel Office
and related matters. We are conducting this investigation
pursuant to the Committee’s authority under Rules X and XI of the
U.S. House of Representatives.

Pursuant to a request that we have made to the Secret
Service and Treasury Department for records of visits of
particular individuals to the White House in 1993, we have been
informed that your office is the office from which we need to

obtain these records.

We understand that records are kept of all
visits/appointments at the White House and request the arrival
and departure times for the following individuals for the time
period January 20, 1993 - July 29, 1993:

Steve Daviscon Penny Sample Susan Thomases

Fan Dozier Darnell Martens James Carville

Harry Thomason Betsey Wright David Gergen

Robert Barnett Larry Herman Jack Miller

Mike Berman James (Jim)} Lyons Markie Post

Mary Leslie Casson Carolyn Rawdon Daniel Russell

Bobby Ferguson Betta Carney Lawrence Godwin

Roger Johnson Jack Williams Carole Fletcher-Fitchko
Shirley Provinse Marte Stevenson

We request this information by S5p.m. Monday, October 16,
1995. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

William r.i cnnge:a Jr.
Chai

ixrman
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
White House Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

As you know, we have scheduled an opening hearing on October
24, 1995, to address outstanding issues regarding the White House
Travel Office matter.

wWhile two of the Committee’s investigative counsels had the
opportunity to review approximately 65 pages of the almost 300
pages of White House Management documents still withheld pursuant
to our June 14, 1995 document request, to continue to review
documents in this manner with the hearing two weeks away is not
feasible. The outstanding 240 pages of documents consist of

~ lengthy and detailed chronologies, drafts and legal analyses that
simply cannot be reviewed by myself or my staff in any manner that

will be of assistance in our upcoming hearings. Likewise, this
applies to the documents withheld pertaining to Harry Thomason and
Darnell Martens and the unknown number of documents from our
September 18, 1995 document request.

Any documents not produced to the Committee by noon of Friday,
October 13, 1995, we will assume to be unavailable for use in our
October 24, 1995 hearing.

Sincerely,
.
William F. Clinger, . -
Chairman

ce: Rep. Cardiss Collins
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 12, 1995

BY TELECOPY

Kevin Sabo, General Counsel

Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Reprasentatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Kevin:

Chairman Clinger and Judge Mikva spoke this morning
about completing the process of reviewing with the Chairman
privileged White House records related to the Committse’s inquiry
into the Travel Office matter. Judge Mikva told the Chairman
that, on the basis of the Chairman’s earlier represesntations
about the Committee’s need, we are prepared to produce some of
the remaining documents to the Committee and make the rest
available immediately for the investigative staff to review.

o - ‘Judge Mikva also offered to make the legal ncnoran@a
available to the.staff to review for the purpose of determining
the facts on which the legal analysis was based.

. Barbara Rracher has since informed me that the starf
will not review this material prior to the scheduled October 24
hearing. I offered to Barbara -~ and the offer stands -- to
bring this material to the staff anytime, day or night, prior to
the hearing. I suggested the staff may want to review the
dascription of the remaining documents on the log or take a quick
tour through the documents themselves for the purpose of
identifying any in particular they may want to review more
carefully in advance of the hearing. We are still willing to
work with you; the material remains available for review.

We alsc learned that the Committee staff informed Cliff
Sloan they were cancelling his scheduled interview bscause the
White House had not provided necessary documents. I told Barbara
Bracher that we were mystified by this action and unaware of
documents related to Mr. Sloan that we had withheld from the
Committee. I told Barbara that if she would describe what she
thought had been withheld, we could determins whether the
material could be made available promptly and the interview could
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go foruard. We remain willing to work with you to provide
docunents you balieve are neceasary for Mr. Sloan’s interview to
procsed.

Finally, Judge Mikva discussed with the Chairman the
Committee’s interast in certain additional White House records
unrelated to the Traval Office matter. Judge Mikva agreed’ to-
provide these documents and we will get them to you tomorrow.
Judge Mikva and Chairman Clinger also agrsed that you coumld -
review two privileged documents among this group. Please give ne
a call to make the arrangements. :

I look forward to hearing from you.
8i aly yours,

Jahe C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Barbara Bracher, Chief lnvestigative Counsel
Donald F. Goldberg, Professional Staff Nember
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
October 13, 1995

BY TELECOPY

Barbara Bracher, Chief Investigative Counsel
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

We learned this morning that the Committee informed
Joel Klein that it was cancelling the interview scheduled for
this afternoon because the White House had not provided necessary
documents. I am unaware of documents related to Mr. Klein that
we have not provided the Committee. If you let me know what you
believe we owe the Committee that relates to your interview of
Mr. Klein, we would be happy to undertake to make such material
available promptly so that the interview could go forward.

: If there are other scheduled interviews that you are
cancelllng for similar reasons, please let me know so I can work
with you to make available any material necessary for such .
interviews that you. believe you have not yet received.

Since y yours,

/

/

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Kevin Sabo, General Counsel
Donald F. Goldberg, Professional Staff Member
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Jane Sherburne
The White House
Washington, D.C.

Dear Jane:

I received your letter this evening regarding your offer to
make previously withheld documents available so that the
Committee may reinstate the interviews that had to be cancelled
because the White House has not provided documents we find
necessary for the interviews. While I appreciate your offer to
make "available® the material necessary for such interviews, it
is no longer practical for me or the any of the Committee staff
to sit in the presence of you or your paralegal to read documents
that we are not allowed to retain.

Likewise, it is not fair to the interviewees for the
Committee staff to ask questions about documents that we neither
have 'in our possession nor have the ability to allow them to
review. Once it became apparent that the periodic White House
document productions contained documents covering many of the
topics that we had already presented to the witnesses, we
cancelled all future interviews until the White House produced
the Committee’s original June 14, 1993 and the September 18, 1995
document request.

Although you do not believe that you have withheld documents
relating to the witnesses. cancelled, this has not been our
experience. For example, after we had to cancel Cliff Sloan‘s
interview, you told me that you did not believe that the White
House had @ ning him. This evening’s White House
document product:.on, however, contains numerous documents
relating to issues that would have been utilized in any
meaningful interview with Mr. Sloan.

As we enter the final week before the Committee’s announced
hearing, it is no longer possible or practicable for the staff to
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Mg. Jane Sherburne
Page 2
October 13, 1985

adeguately review and assimilate any new White House documents at
this time. Moreover, we have not received.any production logs
from the White House for the past Several hundred pages of
document productions and therefore, cannot identify exactly what
documents we have received or from whom these documents are
produced. As a consequence, we have had to cancel all remaining
interviews until the completion of this hearing.

Barbara K. Bracher
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 13, 1995

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated September 18, 1995
(CGE 7701-13, 7718-70, 7811-8810, 8812-8954). We reqguest that
you treat these documents as “Highly Confidential" in accordance
with the protocols set forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995
letter to Mr. Larsen.

We will provide additional responsive material shortly.

Sincerpaly yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 13, 1995

Barbara K. Bracher

.Chief Investigative Counsel )

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

In accordance with Chairman Clinger and Judge Mikva's
agreement yesterday, and my letter to Kevin Sabo dated October
12, 1995, we are providing documents Bates Numbered CGEFR 830,
843, CGE 2283-32, 8956-64.

The documents have been designated "Highly
Confidential® in accordance with the protocols set forth in Ms.
Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr. Larsen. We also are
providing two copies to the Minority subject to the same
conditions.

Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Octobar 16, 1995

YIA FASCIMILE

Barbara Comstock

Investigative Cbunsel

House Committee jon Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC '20515-6143

Dca:‘ Barbara:

As ve discussed, I anm nnclolinq a production log for
the documents we provided to the Committee on Septamber 18 and
25, 1995.

Sinceraly,

Alie R. Williams
Associats Counsel to the President

Enclosures

ce:  Donald F. Goldberg
Professignal Staff Membaer
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

October 17, 1995

-BY HAND' DELIVERY

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Under cover of this letter, we are providing material
responsive to Chairman Clinger’s request dated September 18, 1995
(CGE 8965-9274, 9277~-81). We request that you treat these
documents as "Highly Confidential® in accordance with the
protocols set forth in Ms. Williams’ August 9, 1995 letter to Mr.
Larsen.

Sinc ly yours,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
October 18, 1995

YIA _FACSIMILE

The Honorable William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
United States House of Representatives

2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I thought it might be useful to review the status of
the White House response to the Committee’s various documents
requests related to the Travel Office matter. - -

As far as we are aware, the White House has responded
fully to the Committee’s first 2 requests, with production of
3000 pages of material. Our production was essentially complete
on September 18, 1995, with the exception of about 1000 pages of
privileged material that you and I have been discussing. We
agreed to place a priority on resolving the Committee’s interest
in this material, as it is relevant to the Committee’s October
hearing. ’ .

As a result of our discussions, we provided you with
copies of approximately 600 pages of privileged material and your
staff has reviewed, in camera, another 23 documents (95 pages).
On Octcber 12, 1995, we made the remaining 15 documents (225
pages) available to your staff and the staff of the Minority to
revievw in their offices at their convenience. (The Minority has
since completed its review of this material.) Thus, I believe we
have provided you copies of or access te all of the documents
from your first 2 requests that you indicated are relevant to

your upcoming hearing on the various reports on the Travel Office
matter.

. . We also have been working to provide you with the
material requested in your September 18, 1995 request. Including
the material we are providing today, the White House has produced
close to 7000 pages of documents in response to this request.
Ygur Septembgr 18 request asked for a production log, which we
wxll.be providing shortly. as a courtesy, we already have
provided the Committee with a production log describing the

material produced in response to the Committee’s first 2
requests. :
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Hon. William F. Clinger, Jr., Chairman
October 18, 1995
Page 2

Although I believe our production to date brings us
close to full compliance with your September 18 request, there
-are a few issues raised by that request that I need to dxscuss
‘with you.before we ‘can complete our search.for responsive
material.. I would like to resolve these matters before I leave
at the end of the month. - Please let me know when you are-:
available to meet. :

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Sincerely yours,

4
Abner J. Mikva
Counsel to the President

cc: Hon. Cardiss Collins
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Ms. Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Jane:

We are in receipt of an October 20, 1995 letter from
Secretary Rubin indicating that the Treasury Department has
provided you with the records of the arrival and departure
records of certain passholders. I understand that you alsc have
the records we recuested from the White House Records Management
Office regarding certain individuals with appointments at the
office.

I understand from our discussion earlier today that the
White House is not withholding these documents pursuant to any
Executive Privilege. As you had indicated earlier that you would
be available day or night to make records available we would
-~ appreciate prompt delivery of these documents to the Committee.

incerely,

Barbara K. Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

October 21, 1995

BY TELECOPY

Barbara K. Bracher .

Chief Investigative Counsel .

House Committee on Govermment Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

I received your letter of yesterday about your requests
to the Treasury Department. The letter reflects a
misunderstanding that I believe I was able to clear up this
afternoon in a conversation with Barbara Comstock.

The Treasury Department believes that its response to
one of the Committee’s requests may be subject to a claim of
executive privilege. We have not received this material from
Treasury so we do not yet have a response to the issue they have
flagged. We advised Treasury that its response to the other
requests of the Committee need not wait for resolution of the
executive privilege issue. -

. With respect to your request for White House records
‘maintained by the Office of Records Management, Mr. Good has not
yet completed his search. We understood from your letter of }
October- 13, 1995 that you were not pressing for additional White
House material prior to the hearing -- "it is no longer possible
or practicable for the staff to adequately review and assimilate
any new White House documents at this time." However, pursuant
to my conversation with Barbara Comstock, I agreed to determine
the status of Mr. Good’s efforts on Monday and undertake to
obtain for you, on Monday if possible, any responsive records
related to Harry Thomason.

Sincerely yours,

/

{

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Gol
Professional Staff Member
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‘ONE HUNDRED FOURTH CONGRESS
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The Honorable Abner Mikva
‘White House Counsel

The White House
‘Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Judge Mikva:

iy

i
H

ggiil ii

i
szig

i
i

i
i
i

i
i

i

The following is an updated document analysis of the documents we have received to
date. While we have received thousands of pages, we still have many pages that have not been
adequately identified by the White House or for which production logs have not been provided.
As you know this has been a long and difficult process to get these documents and after two
years of this being looked into, I believe it is very important to have a complete document

production to this Committee.

1 would apprecigte your staff meeting with my staff as soon as possible to determine these

outstanding document issues.

William F. Clinger, Jr.
Chairman

June 14, 1995 Document Raqum



All records, documents, drafis, memorandums, e-mails, notes regarding the White House
Travel Office Management Review conducted by John Podesta, including the interview
notes or summaries of any and all witnesses and a complete list of all’ individuals
interviewed and the date on which they were interviewed and ‘including records of all
correspondence of communications between Mr. Podeita and the Justice Department
regarding access to FBI or Justice Department information regarding the Travel Office.

'WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: CLOSE TO 300 PAGES STILL OUTSTANDING OF
PODESTA DOCUMENTS. WHITE HOUSE HAS SAID STAFF CAN REVIEW IN
CAMERA

Al records, documents (memos, letters, e-mails) regarding any requests to or from the
Justice Department, FBI, Treasury Department, IRS regarding the White House Travel
Office firings either before or after May 19, 1993,

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: E-MAILS WILL TAKE MONTHS OR YEARS TO
PRODUCE...STILL AT STANDSTILL

All records, documents, memos, work products or descriptions of the work conducted
by Hamry Thomason while at the White House, including, but not limited to, the
document referred to as "The White House Project® and other memos referred to in such
document and all records, documents or memos of any contacts made by Harry
" Thomason to any White House personne! or the First Lady and the President and any
record of meetings that Harry Thomason had with any White House personne] or the
Fxmhdyorth:hu:dmmdmgmyTnvelOfﬁeeumvelmmedmm

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: WHILE WE BELIEVE WE HAVE GOTTEN MOST
HARRY THOMASON/DARNELL MARTENS MATERIAL, WE WOULD STILL
LIKE TO DISCUSS WITH STAFF ANY REMAINING ISSUES

All records, documents, memos, etc. of Darnell Martens relating to any contacts with
WwﬂmWM«ﬁeMuﬂFﬂLﬂyMwMo{my
meetings that Darnell Martens had at the White House.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: WHILE WE BELIEVE WE HAVE GOTTEN MOST
HARRY THOMASON/DARNELL MARTENS MATERIAL, WE WOULD STILL
LIKE TO DISCUSS WITH STAFF ANY REMAINING ISSUES.
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All notes or reconds of meetings with any and all FBI personnel and any and all Peat
Marwick auditors taken by William Kennedy, Vincent Foster, Patsy Thomason, David
Watkins, Brian Foucart, Jennifer O'Connor and Catherine Cornelius.

WHIT'EHOUSERESPONSE: WEAPPEARTOHAVETH]SMATERIAL

_ The June 3, 1993, Memo to David Watkins from Vincent Foster regarding conversation
wnhmywnumnnthebepammoannspomuonwnhambmmcludedm
copytoBmceOvenan.CoumelorwtheOﬁiceafAdmmmrmon(m:ludedeAO
documents at the NEOB).

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: RECEIVED

The unredacted version of the May 26, 1994 White House memo prepared by Tom
Castleton regarding his transfer of documents from Vince Foster’s office.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: RECEIVED

Anyrecoid. listing, index, description or categorization of any matters worked on by
Deputy Counsel Vince Foster during his tenure at the White House.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: WE HAVE NOT RECEIVED ALL INDEXES
FROM WHITE HOUSE YET

Any record, listing, index, description or categorization of the documents in Vince
Foster’s office on July 20, including any documents removed at any time on or after July
20, 1993.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: WE HAVE NOT RECEIVED ALL INDEXED
FROM WHITE HOUSE YET '

SEPTEMBER 18, 1995

DOCUMENTS REQUESTED

Any records related to the White House Travel Office matter or the White House Project
from the following individuals and/or their offices: The First Lady, Maggie Williams,
Lisa Caputo, Neel Lattimore, Isabelle Tapia, Mary Beck, Vince Foster, Deborah
Gorham, Linda Tripp, Bill Kennedy, David Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Clarissa
Cerda, Jeff Ellér, Patsy Thomason, Ricki Seidman, Mark Gearan, Dwight Holton, Andre
Oliver, Todd Stern, Jean Charleton, Brian Foucart, Janet Greene, Beth Nolan, Clifford
Sloan, Mack McLarty, Bill Burton, David Dreyer, Anne Edwards, Rahm Emmanuel,
David Leavey, Bruce Lindscy, Damnell Manens, Matt Moore, Dee Dee Myers, Lioyd
Cutler, Jane Sherburne, Tom Hufford, Roy Neel, John Podesta, Rita Lewis, David

3



143

Gergen, Craig Livingstone, Marjoric Tarmey, Bernard Nussbaum, Jennifer O*Connor,
Penny Sample, Ricki Seidman, George Stephanopoulos, Frank Stidman, Harry
Thomason, Lorraine Voles, Jeremy Gaines, Dale Helms, David Gergen, Joel Klein, Neil
Eggleston, Steve Neuwirth, and Cheryl Milis, Jurg Hochuli, Andris Kainins, Matt
Moore, and Bruce Overton, Chris Cerf, Marvin Krislov, Harold Ickes and Mark Fabiani.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: SINCE WE DO NOT HAVE FPRIVILEGE
LOGS FOR ALL DOCUMENTS WE ARE UNABLE TO. DEIERMINE
THIS

We do not know if all of the individuals named have turned over all
relevant documents. The White House has indicated that many documents
related to this matter had previously been compiled in the Counsel’s office.
The White House claims they don’t necessarily know whose office many
documents came from. We still await final production logs.

All records related to the General Accounting Office review of the White
House Travel Office.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: We have received the letters back and forth
with GAO but it does not seem that we have received notes of interviews
that White House Counsel sat in on. Neil Eggleston indicated he had
taken notes of the GAO interviews.

All records related to the Justice Department’s Office of Professional
Responsibility review of the White House Travel Office.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE:We do not appear to have many documents
related to the OPR review. Neil Eggleston who sat in on these interviews
said he took notes and that they should be in the Counsel’s office.

Any records related to American Express obtaining the White House Travel
Office business including all records related to any contact with GSA or
American Express up to the time of this letter relating to the original
contract and subsequent renewals by the White House.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: We have received some GSA documents but
it is not clear we have received oll. There was a meeting that Patsy
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Thomasson had with American Express on May 21, 1993 and we do not
believe we have received any records of this meeting.

All records (and subsequent contacts) related to the Peat Marwick review of
the White House Travel Office and any subsequent reviews such as that
performed by Tichenor and Associates.

WHITE HBOUSE RESPONSE:It appears we have a lot- of drafis and
documents related to. the Peat Marwick report. Vince Foster, Bill
Kennedy, Ricki Seidman and others edited the Peat Marwick report and it
does not appear that we have received the edited copies or if we have they
have not been identified as such by the White House.

Any records related to any actions taken by the IRS regarding UltrAir and
any other White House charter company, any of the fired seven travel office
employees, or any other IRS matter related to the White House Travel
Office.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: We have received very little in the way of
IRS documents. Since the White House should not have 6103 documents
unless the President has requested them it would not appear that there
should be problems in this area.

All records related to the Treasury Inspector General's investigation of the
IRS audit of UltrAir completed in March 1994.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE:We do not appear to have received
documents related o this investigation but White House personnel were not
interviewed for this matter. If you do not have any documents responsive
1o this request please indicate so.

Any records relating to efforts to provxde "an independent source of
financing" for allowing the White House to "increase the number of people”

on staff at the White House including, but not limited to, any records
relating to the discussion in Harry Thomason’s memo entitled the "White
House Project” regarding this effort, any references to volunteers paid by
outside sources,” and any records of efforts by David Watkins, Harold
Ickes, Michael Berman or others working at the White House or working
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on behalf of the White House on any such matter and any records regarding
any institution such as the Brookings Institution or any other non-profit or
outside group assisting with such a project and any efforts to use
Presidential Inaugural Funds in a project such as this and any records of
efforts to obtain OLC opinions on this matter.

WHITE HOUSE . RESPONSE:The White House has provided "White
House - Project” documents and several memos by Mr. Berman. The
memos by Mr. Berman were in the Clinton personal files that had been
provided to the personal attorney of the President and First Lady. We
would appreciate receiving an explanation as to how these documents
ended up being in the personal files of the First Family, all parties that
reviewed such documents and any other documents that were in the
particular file from whick these memos originated. We have received
information that Mr. Barnett and Ms. Thomases reviewed these documents
prior to their going to Williams and Connolly and would appreciate any
knowledge the White House Counsel’s office has about how Presidential
records were transferred in the personal files.

Any records relating to or mentioning the finding of the note in Mr. Foster’s
briefcase following his death, any Travel Office records of Mr. Foster’s and
any records relating to the finding of or existence of or explanations of any
files of Mr. Foster’s relating to the White House Travel Office matter,
Special Government Employees, issues of nepotism, the use of volunteers
or.any efforts to obtain Office of Legal Counsel opinions on any of these
matters. .

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: We appear to have received some of this
information but would like to confer with staff to see where we stand on
this matter.

Any records relating to Mr. Thomason, Mr. Martens, Ms. Penny Sample,
Ms. Betta Carney and Mr. Steve Davison and any other World Wide Travel
employees or Air Advantage employees including, but not limited to, all
records indicating what these individuals did while at the White House, any
documents relating to issues arising out of any actions they took while at the
White House, any personnel records, requests for passes or pass forms,
requests for office space and any forms related to office space, phones or
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other equipment, and any records relating to any actions taken by these
individuals regarding the White House Travel Office. (For Ms. Sample, this
request would also include all trip files for trips she had any involvement
with while at the White House.)

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: We appear to have a number of records but .

- would again, like.to review with stoff with production logs available.

All videotapes produced by Mr. Thomason or any associates of his for the
‘White House, the Bill Clinton for President Committee or the Clinton/Gore
'92 Committee and all billings and financial statements relating to such -
work.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: NONE RECEIVED

We have not received any response to this request. If there are no such
tapes please indicate. While we did specify "videotapes”, we would like to
modify this request to include all "tapes” either produced, recorded, or in
any way created by Mr. Thomason or others at the White House that have
any connection with individuals in the Travel Office, White House Project
or any activities Mr. Thomason was involyed in at the White House. Mr.
Foster’s Travel Office file indicates in a number of different places the
existence of "HT tapes” and questions about "tapes.”

- All calendars’ and. phone records, message slips or phone logs for the

following individuals -from May 10, 1993 through August 1, 1993: Bill
Kennedy, Vince Foster, Mack McLarty, Ricki Seidman, John Podesta, Brian
Foucart, Bruce Lindsey, Matt Moore, Beth Nolan, Cliff Sloan, Bernard
Nussbaum, David Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Jennifer O*Connor, George
Stephanopoulos, Harry Thomason, Darnell Martens, Dee Dee Myers,
Clarissa Cerda, Jeff Eller, Patsy Thomasson, Mark Gearan, Harry
Thomason, Maggie Williams and The First Lady.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE:We have not received these documents.
The documents identified by Mr. Kendall on page three of his September 5,

1995 letter (cc to Jane Sherburne) responding to document requests to this
Committee and any documents in the file in which these documents were
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found.
WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: RECEIVED

The Executive Order documents located in Mr. Foster’s files and/or
briefcases if such documents in any way relate to any matters connected
with transportation, travel, GSA, procurement, contracting, the White House
Travel Office operations or The White House Project or any efforts 1o use
an outside source of funding to assist the White House staff.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE: NOT RECEIVED

The White House has said no one has reviewed the Executive Order
documents in Mr. Foster’s files. These were Executive Orders located in
his Travel Office file. Initially the White House said these documents were
unrelated to anything having to do with the Travel Office or Harry
Thomason. Now they are saying that these are core privilege documents.

All records related to Harry Thomason and/or Darnell Martens pursuing
contracts with GSA, all records related to ICAP, all records related to any
Executive Orders connected with any changes in contracting or procuring or
related to National Performance Review efforts.

WHITE HOUSE RESPONSE:The White House has said they have turned
aﬂafthe:edamemmraceptfarmdommllmtthey want to
provide on a "review only" basis.



148

WPLIAMEE 4. Mg, MW VES ONE: HUNDRED FOURTH CONGRESS T oA maass G

et Congress of the Tnited States e

W 2OV SN NEW RANPRY :-:'tn-—-m
2 i s o Fouse of Representatives S
SO L MCA, PLOREM :'L.':-lﬁ--
ot i COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT REFORM AND OVERSIGHT  Demass sy semoe
DAVID 1 MTORR, INOMNA GRNE YATLOR, MBS
D o P 2157 Ravsumn House OrmcE Buwowe prere
i WasrenaTon, DC 205156143 | e
AN L. SOUDISE. SN ,‘—’-l__ B
et d . . :-:mmu—.
e o w1308 November- 2, 199§ TR PO
DR SANPCRD. SOV DANDLIM L
ADREIT L. SMRLICK, JA. | —
MATITY .CHT) ERS-000
ORI S S 1

Ms. Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Jane:

Confirming our conversation this evening, Natalie will be
bringing the remaining documents for review tomorrow (Friday,
November 3, 1995) at 10p.m. in Rayburn 2157. We would also
appreciate if she could also bring the documents previously
reviewed in camera (approximately €5 pages) for comparison

if ded.

pusy

Pursuant to your request, we have narrowed our requests of
arrival and departure records of individuals involved in the
Travel Office matter and related matters. You agreed to provide

. all of the previously requested information for outside .
individuals and for reprimanded employees (David Watkins, .
Catherine Cornelius, Bill Kennedy, Jeff Eller) and Patsy Thomason
and Clarissa Cerda. We agreed to review the requests of other
White House employees and narrow where possible. Attached is the
narrowed request identifying the individuals and the time periods
requested for each individual.

Sincerely,

brlweon. (omatoc—___

‘ Barbara Comstock -
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Patsy Thomason
All idantified time periods (previously jidentified as May

10-June 2, 1993; June 28-July 2, 1993; and July 20-July 29,

1993.)
 David Watkins

All identified time periods
‘Jenn:l.fer O’Connor -

©  May 10-June 2, 1993 only

Matt Moore . .

May 10~June 2, 1993 only
Catherine Cornmelius

All identified time periods
Mark Gearan

All identified time periods
Brian Foucart

May 10-June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1993 only
John Dreylinger

May 10-June 2, 1993 only
Gary Wright

May 10-June 2, 1993 only
Robert Van Eimeran

May 10-June 2, 1993 only
Darnell Martens

All identified time periods
Bernard Nussbaum

All identified time periods
Peter Segal

May 10-June 2, 1993
Jeff Eller
' “All identifiéd time periods
‘Dale Helms

May 10-June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1993
Ricki Seidman .

All identified time periods
Todd Stern

May 19, 1993 - June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1993 only
John Podesta

All identified time periods
Beth Nolan

All identified time periods
Susan Thomases

All identified time periods
5111 Burton

July 20-July 29, 1993
Betgey Wright

All identified time periods
Vincent Foster

All identified time periods
William Kennedy

All identified tine periods
Thomas "Mack® McLarty

All identified time periods"™
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Bruce Lindsey .

All identified time periods
Roy Neel

All identified time periods
Clarissa Cerda

All identified time periods
John .McSweeney
.. May 10-June 2, 1993 only
‘Billy Ray Dale - -
. May 10-June 2, 1953 only
Barnaby Brasseux

May 10-June 2, 1993 only
Harry Thomason

All identified time periods
James Carville

All identified time periods
Paul Teback

May 10-June 2, 1993 only
George Stephanopoulos

All identified time periods
Dee Dee Myers

All identified time periods
Jack Kelly

May 10-June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1983 only
Andre Oliver

May 15-June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1993 only
Dwight Holton

May 19-June 2, 1993 and June 28-July 2, 1993 only
Cliff Sloan

All identified time pericds
Steve Neuwirth
All identified time periods
Mark Gearan

All identified time periods
David Gergen

All identified time periods
Robert Barnett

All identified time periods



151

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 6, 1995

VIA FASCIMILE

Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel

House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Oon Friday, November 3, 1995, you and Barbara Comstock
reviewed all documents identified on the privilege log dated
September 5, 1995, that had not already been produced in response
to Chairman Clinger’s request dated June 14, 1995.

We understand that the Chairman has requested a copy of
these documents. With the exception of one category of material,
we are prepared to provide such documents to the Committee,
provided the Chairman agrees to maintain them in a secure
Committee office and not to disclose, describe, or disseminate
them to anyone other than the Members or designated majority and
minority investigative staff. A copy of these documents will be
provided to the minority subject to the same conditions.

The exception involves six documents that constitute
legal analysis prepared by members of the Counsel’s Office (Bates
CGEPR 0803-29, 0821a-0821k, 0831-42. As Chairman Clinger and
Judge Mikva discussed, the Committee’s interest in this material
relates solely to a determination of the facts on which the
analysis is based. You have indicated that such material would
be useful in connection with interviews of the authors of the
documents about the facts on which they relied. 1In accordance
with our conversation last Friday, we are prepared to make these
documents available for the Committee’s use 24 hours prior to a

scheduled interview with an author, with the understanding they
will be returned at the interview’s completion.
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Please let me know whether these arrangements are
acceptable.

Sincerely yours,

Ji C. Sherhurne‘ )
Special Counsel to the President

cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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Ms. Jane C. Sherburne

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest
Washington, D.C.

Dear Ms. Sherburne:

As your November 6, 1995 letter indicates, the Committee’'s
investigative counsels reviewed the remaining 300 pages of
withheld documents for more than six hours in the presence of
White House Counsel’s designated intern, Mr. Michael Massey. In
the course of the review, Committee staff looked at each document
to determine whether it contained information relevant to this
Committee’s investigation of the White House Travel Office matter
or the activities of Harry Thomason.

.. .. The overwhelming majority of the documents contain factual
information and data that directly relates to issues in the -
Committee’s ongoing investigation. Chairman Clinger has
requested that all remaining d 8 be prod d to the
Committee offices no later than close of business on Wednesday,
November 8, 1995,

The Committee agrees to treat these documents in the same

manner as it consistently has done in accordance to the "Highly
' Confidential" protocols set forth by the White House Counsel‘s
Office in the August 9, 1995 letter to this Committee.

Pursuant to your request concerning the following five
documents: (1) CGEPR 803-809, Memo to Todd Stern from Beth Nolan
and Cliff Sloan re: Legal Issues Identified in June 28, 1993
Draft Report on White House Travel Office; (2} CGEPR 809-811,
July 13, 1993, Talking Points on Harry Thomason'’s Status as a
Possible s?egial Government Employee; (3) CGEPR 812-821, July 13,
1993, Preliminary Thoughts on the Travel Office Report, Re: Harry
Thomason; (4) CGEPR 822-829, Review of Criminal Conflict of
Interest Statues as Related to Harry Thomason, Penny Sample, and
Catherine Cormelius; (5) CGEPR 853-856, Office of Legal Counsel
Opinion, Re: Process for Requesting and Providing Federal
Employees with Private Counsel at Federal Expense; the Committee
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Ms. Jane C. Sherburne
November 8, 1995
Page Two

agrees to treat these documents in a manner which allows the
Committee to obtain the documents twenty-four ‘hoars prior-to
relevant interviews or depositions and to return these documents .

upon ccmpletion of these interviews and depositioms.

In your letter, you reference two documents, Bates stamp
numbers CGEPR 821a-821k and CGEPR 831-842. According to the
notes taken during our November 3, 1995 review of the withheld
documents, these Bates stamp numbered documents were not among
the documents shown to us. However, if you would allow us to
review these two documents, I am sure that we similarly can agree
upon an appropriate categorization of the documents for
subsequent production.

All remaining withheld documents will be considered to be
withheld under a claim of executive privilege. Please accompany
your production of the above documents with a log indicating from
where these documents were produced and any documents withheld.

I understand that the White House will provide a copy of these
documents to the Minority subject to the same conditions.

Please feel free to contact me if you need any further
assistance.

Barbara K. Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel
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Ms. Jane C. Sherburne

Special Counsel to the President
The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest
wWashington, D.C.

Dear Ms. Sherburne:

I am in receipt of your November 8, 1995 letter responding
to the Committee’s repeated requests for the remaining 300 pages
of withheld documents. Although you assert that the White House
is willing "to provide or make available for [our] use all
documents identified on the privilege log dated September 5,

1995," we still have not received a single page of those
documents. s -

Consistent with my November 8, 1995 response to your letter
and subseguent telephone calls with White House counsel, the
Committee is willing to receive these documents under the White
House’s "highly confidential” document protocols. The Committee
further agrees to the White House’s additional requested document
protections for legal memoranda concerning the special government
employee status of Harry Thomason and Penny Sample as well as the
memoranda outlining applicable criminal and ethical code
vio}ations incurred as a result of certain White House employee
actions.

Despite the White House’'s attempt to establish new protocols
for the remaining documents, the Committee sees no basis
whatsoever to consider its request. The White House‘s previously
established document protocols sufficiently protect against the
d;sc}osure or dissemination of these materials to outside
parties. The protocols also guard against your apprehension that
"a defendant currently on trial® might benefit from this
information. As I discussed with Mr. Yarowsky in your absence,
the White House Counsel’s Office is responsible for any decision
to release or to withhold information from the prosecution and
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Ms. Jane C. Sherburne
November 13, 1985
Page Two

ultimately will be held accountable for its decision. .The
-Committee will abide by the agreed-upan protocols and does not
. intend to arrogate the White House’s respomsibility in this
matter.

Finally, although you may well believe that the intern from
your office shared the two Bates stamped documents in question, I
can only say that my notes list every document that was viewed by
Committee staff and those document numbers are not among them.

We would, therefore, request to view these two documents at your
earliest convenience.

bara K. Bracher
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. Mr. Jack Quinn A

White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Quinn:

In conversations with your office, we have agreed to modify
and narrow our September 18 document request (#12) for calendars
and phone records of named individuals in connection with our
investigation of the White House Travel Office matter and related
events. The following modifies the September 18, 1995 Request

$12:
1. Calendars of the following individuals:

Bill Kennedy, Vince Foster, Mack McLarty, Ricki
Seidman, John Podesta, Todd Stern, Dwight Holton, Andre
Oliver, Brian Foucart, Bruce Lindsey, Jack Kelly, Matt
Moore, Beth Nolan, Cliff Sloan, Bermard Nussbaum, David
Watkins, Catherine Cornelius, Jennifer O’Connor, George
Stephanopoulos, Dee Dee Myers, Clarissa Cerda, Jeff
Eller, Patsy Thomasson, Mark Gearan, lL.eon Panetta,
Harry Thomason, Maggie Williams and the First Lady

indicating any meetings, messages or discussions with any of
these same named individuals and/or with Susan Thomases,
Darnell Martens, Webb Hubbell, Harry or Linda Bloodworth
Thomason, Larry Herman (or any other KPMG partners or
employees) or James Lyons between May 1 and July 31, 1993.

2. Phone records (including message slips, phone logs, pages,
or any White House records of phone calls) for the same
named individuals in paragraph #1 above, making or receiving
calls from any of the same named individuals between May 1
and July 31, 1993.

There still are other outstanding documents that we would
appreciate meeting to discuss as soon as possible.

Sincerely,
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 14, 1995

BY _HAND DELIVERY

. Barbara K. Bracher

Chief Investigative Counsel . -
House Committee on Government Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Barbara:

Thank you for your letter dated November 13, 1995
regarding the Committee’s request for certain documents reviewed
by Committee staff on Friday, November 3, 1995.

We are satisfied with your assurances that by treating
these documents as "Highly Confidential® pursuant to the August
9, 1995 protocols, the Committee will not make information from
these documents available to anyone other than Members or
designated majority and minority investigative staff. 1In
reliance on these assurances, we are providing, under cover of
this letter, documents Bates Numbered CGEPR 527-528, 530~37, 538~
45, 547, 548, 549, 550-53, 554-57, 561-62, 563-64, 565-66, 567~
69, 570-71, 572-76, 577-81, 582-86, 587-89, 590-~92, 593a, 594~
624, 627-42, 643-68, 669-72, 679-711a, 712-17, 718~-24, 730~31,

732, 735~-802b, 858-60.

_As for the documents that consist of legal analysis
prepared by the White House Counsel’s Office, we appreciate your
agreement to the procedure for their use outlined in my November
6, 1995 letter.

Finally, we will make documents Bates Numbered CGEPR
82la-~821k and 831-42 available for you to review again at a
mutually convenient time.

Sincergly youfs,

Jane C. Sherburne
Special Counsel to the President

Enclosures
cc: Donald F. Goldberg
Professional Staff Member
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Mr. Jack Quinn

White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Quinn:

As you know we are continuing the investigation into the
White House Travel Office matter and related events, including
the role of Harry Thomason and Darnell Martens.

Previously, the White House suggested a May 1994 cutoff date
for providing documents and to date has provided documents to
date using that date. Recent developments in our investigation
make this date premature.

Recently my staff met with Jane Sherburne regarding this and
other matters regarding outstanding document requests and
informed Ms. Sherburne that the Committee is requesting that all
records relating to the criminal case to date be provided. 1In
-addition, the Committee is requesting all other previous requests

. be updated through May 1995.

I would appreciate receiving these documents by Sp.m.
December 6, 1995.

Sincerel

L1

William F. Clinger, J:
Chairman
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Ms. Jane Sherburne
Special Counsel

The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Jane:

In our last meeting, you suggested a revision of Request No.
8. The following is our revision:

Any records relating to any prop 1 to use independ
financing or unused Presidential Inaugural Committee funds
to assist anyone on the White House staff, ocutsource White
House duties or tasks, or otherwise assist White House
operationas. This would include records regarding any
efforts, both inside and outside the White House to explore,
evaluate or implement such proposal. It would also include
records of any subsequent analysis of such efforts. .

Also enclosed. is a letter Chairman Clinger sent to Jack Quinn
regarding outstanding documents.

Sincerely,

Barbara K. Bracher
Chief Investigative Counsel
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Jack Quinn, Esg.

White House Counsel
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. Quinn:

In the course of conducting a search for the documents
pursuant to our most recent agreement, I wanted to bring to your
attention a particular document, recently described to us by
witnesses, which has not been produced by the White House or other
parties. This document would clearly be responsive to our previous -
document requests and we would appreciate your assistance to locate
this material.

The document in question is an approximately 10-page
memorandum which incorporated allegations made about the Travel
Office in the so-called "Martens memo," as well as information
concerning the Miami Air allegations, allegations about the
lifestyles of the Travel Office employees, and other activities
. deemed suspicious by Harry Thomason, Catherine Cornelius and/or
others. . - :

Witnesses have indicated that a copy of this memo was in the
possession of the White House Counsel'’'s office in May, 1993, and at
one time in the possession of Associate White House Counsel,
William Kennedy. Mr. Kennedy had this memo in a file which
contained other records concerning these allegations. We believe
that the memo was most likely prepared sometime between May 10 and
May 13, 1993. We would appreciate if the White House would make
all efforts to provide any information concerning the disposition
of this memo and the related files. .

I appreciate your assistance in completing our document
production.

Sincerely,

-

William F. Clinger,(pr.
Chairman

CC: CARDISS COLLINS
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

December 20, 1995

Hon. William Clinger, Chairman

House Committee on Govaernment Reform and Oversight
2157 Rayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515-6143

Dear Chairman Clinger:

I write in response to your letter dated December 14,
1995, regarding information the Committee received about a May
1993 memorandum concerning the Travel Office.

We do not have the memorandum referred to in your
letter among our files. After receiving your letter, we
contacted people knowledgeable about the Travel Office matter,
including Mr. John Podesta, Mr. Todd Stern and Mr. William
Kennedy, and none 